CalHFA| BOARD OF DIRECTORS

California Housing Finance Agency
Board of Directors

November 7, 2016
Department of Consumer Affairs (“DCA”)
1747 North Market Blvd.
Hearing Room (HQ-2-#186)
Sacramento, CA
(916) 574-7307

10:00 a.m.

1. Roll Call.

2. Approval of the minutes of the July 13, 2016 Board of Directors meeting ............ccccvevvervennenn.
3. Approval of minutes of the September 14, 2016 Board of Directors meeting............cccceeevvenenn
4.  Chairman/Executive Director comments.

5. Report of the Chair of the Audit Committee.

6. Informational workshop discussing the governance role and responsibilities of the Board
of Directors. (Lori Hamahashi/NanCy JONES).......c.ccveueiiieriiieieereeie s e see e ae e

7. Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding final loan commitment for the
following project:

NUMBER DEVELOPMENT LOCALITY UNITS

16-022-R/S Hacienda del Norte Apartments Paso Robles 44

RESOIUTION NO. 16-16 ..ottt sttt sn e bt sre e enes
(Tony Sertich\Ruth Vakili)

(OVER)



8. Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding the adoption of a resolution to
amend and restate Resolution 16-07 authorizing applications to the California Debt Limit
Allocation Committee for private activity bond allocations for the Agency’s
homeownership and multifamily programs. (Tim Hsu)

RESOIUTION NO. 16-17 ...ttt ans 59
9. Reports:
A. Multifamily Conduit Issuance Program UPdate ............ceoveeerverieiiieseere e e e, 65
B. Homeownership Loan Portfolio UPdate..........cocvveiveiiieeieee e 67
(T T 1 P LA U Lo LSS 77
D. 2016/17 QuArterly REPOI .......ocieiiecieeie ettt ae e nneas 87

E. Audited Financial Statements for the California Housing Finance Fund for the year
ended June 30, 2016

i) CliftonLarsonAllen Presentation — Housing Finance & Loan Insurance Fund........ 93

i) CalHFA Governance Letter — Housing Finance FuNd............cccooveveiienncieseeniene 111
iii) Housing Finance Fund Audited Financial Statements.............ccooovveieiviinneeniene 123
IV) SINgle AUt REPOI .....cviiieiiee e neens 203
V) Prop 1C Agreed-Upon ProCEAUIES .........ccoiiiiiieerienieniee et 217
vi) Fannie Mae Document Custodian Agreed-Upon Procedures.........c.ccvevvevververeenne. 221

F. Audited Financial Statements for the California Housing Loan Insurance Fund for
the year ended December 31, 2015

i) CalHFA Governance Letter — Loan Insurance Fund...........cccoccoveviiieniiic e 235
i) Loan Insurance Fund Audited Financial Statements...........ccccccvvvvvviieiiiicseennene 245

10. Discussion of other Board matters.
11. Adjournment
12. Handouts
NOTES**
PARKING: Public parking at Department of Consumer
Affairs is free. FUTURE MEETING DATE: Next CalHFA

Board of Directors Meeting to be determined in upcoming
2017 Schedule.
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CalHFA Board of Directors
Minutes of Meeting Held July 13, 2016

The regular meeting of the California Housing Finance Agency Board of Directors was held
on the above date via video conference at dual California Housing Finance Agency offices in
Sacramento and Culver City. The meeting opened at 10:02 a.m.

Agenda item 1: Roll call was taken and the following Board Members were present:
AnaMarie Avila Farias, Tim Schaefer for Treasurer Chiang, Theresa Gunn for Dr. Vito
Imbasciani, Michael Gunning, Jonathan Hunter, Tiena Johnson-Hall, Catherine Ohaegbu
for Acting Secretary Podesta, Dalila Sotelo, Stephen Russell, Eraina Ortega for Michael

Cohen, Tia

Boatman Patterson and Janet Falk. Board members Eileen Gallagher and Ben

Metcalf joined the meeting after initial roll call. (Board members present: 14.)

Agenda Item 2: The Executive Director’s comments included the following:

9/14/16 Bd Mtg;

Congratulations to Board members, Janet Falk, Michael Gunning, and Eileen
Gallagher, who were all recently confirmed by the Senate.

Two significant pieces of legislation signed by the Governor affecting CalHFA:

1) The statutory position of Director of Mortgage Insurance has been
replaced with needed Director of Enterprise Risk and Compliance
due to Mortgage Insurance Fund’s insolvency, staff winding it down
and the Agency’s need for a broader Agency wide risk manager; and

2) The second statutory change eliminates some of the restrictions under
down payment assistance programs, including the funds recycled from
the program over the last 40 years, affording the Agency more flexibility
to work with other programs and entities to utilize these funds.

The No Place Like Home Initiative legislation, securitizing Mental Health Service
Act funds through a bond issuance that was signed by the Governor. Ben Metcalf
then expounded: HCD is the lead on this legislation. He indicated that this is the
first of two bills needed to authorize The No Place Like Home Initiative that targets
MHSA dollars to serve mentally ill, chronically homeless individuals, or those who
are at risk of chronic homelessness. Funds will be received once the second bill
passes with technical bond enabling language in August. Board asked questions

and discussed further. The Executive Director indicated the Board can place on the
agenda of any upcoming Board meeting for further Board input as more details come
out.

In 2011 one of the recommendations presented in the audit report issued by the
Bureau of State Audit recommended that CalHFA have a trained and knowledgeable
Board. This was during the fiscal crisis, so we are now devising a policy for board

OGC # 280448v1

1of2



45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85

training, which includes sending a small number of Board members each year (since
the training is out of state) to receive some training associated with housing finance

work. Board training usually occurs at the National Council of State Housing Agency
(NCSHA), which is coming up in September.

Agenda item 3: A motion was made by Stephen Russell to approve the minutes of the May 17,
2016 Board of Directors with a roll call vote. The minutes were approved. Ayes: AnaMarie
Avila Farias, Tim Schaefer, Eileen Gallagher, Michael Gunning, Jonathan Hunter, Ben Metcalf,
Dalila Sotelo, Stephen Russell and Janet Falk. Abstentions: Theresa Gunn, Tiena Johnson-Hall
and Catherine Ohaegbu. The minutes were approved. (Ayes: 9; Nays: 0; Abstentions: 3.)

Agenda item 4: Closed session re MortgageFlex Systems, Inc. v. CalHFA litigation. This
item was deferred until after Agenda item 5 was presented.

Agenda item 5: Tim Hsu, CalHFA Director of Finance, presented Resolution 16-13 seeking
approval and authorization for staff to enter into certain agreements with the Federal Home
Loan Bank of San Francisco to provide Agency a secured credit facility for financing lending
programs. Specifically, this includes authority to perform the Agency’s obligations under the
agreements, to borrow each advance from Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, to
obtain each commitment from the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, and to pledge
any collateral to the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco for these transactions. After
Board questions and discussion, a motion was made by Tim Schaefer and Resolution 16-13
was approved with a roll call vote. Ayes: AnaMarie Avila Farias, Tim Schaefer, Eileen
Gallagher, Theresa Gunn, Michael Gunning, Jonathan Hunter, Tiena Johnson-Hall, Ben
Metcalf, Catherine Ohaegbu, Dalila Sotelo, Stephen Russell and Janet Falk. (Ayes: 12;

Nays: 0; Abstentions: 0.)

Board requested and Director agreed that if Agency staff wishes to exceed $100 million in
borrowing, the Executive Director will return to the Board to seek approval.

Agenda item 4: Entered into closed session at 11:02 a.m. to discuss possible settlement
regarding MortgageFlex Systems, Inc. v. CalHFA litigation. Closed session completed at 11:19
a.m. and the board returned to open session.

Agenda item 6: Chair, Janet Falk, asked the Board for questions or comments about any of the
reports and there were none. No additional Board matters discussed.

Agenda item 7: No public testimony was presented.

The meeting adjourned at 11:21 a.m.

9/14/16 Bd Mtg;
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MINUTES

California Housing Finance Agency (CalHFA)
Board Meeting
September 14, 2016
Meeting noticed on September 1, 2016

1. ROLL CALL

The California Housing Finance Agency Board meeting was called to order at 10:00
a.m. by Acting Chair Gunning. A quorum of members was present.

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Schaefer (for Chiang) (Treasurer Chiang participated in the
meeting after roll call and prior to the board vote on Item 2),
Gallagher, Imbasciani, Hunter, Egawa (for Metcalf), Prince,
Williams (for Podesta), Sotelo, Gunning, Boatman Patterson.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Falk, Avila Farias, Johnson-Hall, Russell, Alex, Ortega for
Cohen.
STAFF PRESENT: Victor James, Pamela Hodgson, Tony Sertich, James

Morgan, Ruth Vakili.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The motion made by Schaefer to adopt the July 13, 2016 meeting minutes with
corrections made by the Executive Director did NOT pass. Approval of the minutes will
be taken up at the November 14, 2016 meeting. The votes were as follows:

AYES: Schaefer (for Chiang), Gallagher, Imbasciani, Hunter, Sotelo, Gunning.
NOES: None.

ABSTAIN: Egawa (for Metcalf), Prince, Williams (for Podesta).

ABSENT: Falk, Avila Farias, Johnson-Hall, Russell.

3. CHAIRMAN/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENTS

The Executive Director reported on the following:

1) Executive Director attended the CA Forward sponsored conference themed:
“One Million Home Challenge, Development Solutions for Meeting CA Housing Needs,

9/14/16 Board Minutes
OGC #280560;



part Il,” to find ideas to increase housing supply, reduce cost, gain support and provide
the framework to be finalized at the Sacramento 2016 California Economic Summit on
December 13 & 14. At the same time, HCD is drafting the Statewide Housing Plan.

2) CalHFA'’s two legislative proposals were signed by Governor and AB 723
passed the Legislature and has been sent to the Governor for signature.

3) Board members will be surveyed by email for their availability in preparation of
the 2017 Board meeting schedule.

4) CalHFA will market its Multi-Family lending programs at all upcoming fall
conferences.

5) HUD Office Inspector General (OIG) in a dispute with HUD regarding funding

arrangements for down payment assistance programs in conjunction with FHA
guaranteed first mortgage loans.

BUSINESS ITEMS:

4. Update and discussion regarding multifamily lending programs.

Item presented by Tony Sertich.

5. Support of veteran preferences in multifamily lending to complement the Veteran
Housing and Homeless Prevention Program and provide multifamily housing
opportunities for military veterans (Resolution 16-14).

Item presented by Tony Sertich.

On a motion by Imbasciani, the Board approved the staff recommendation for
Resolution 16-14 listed above. The votes were as follows:

AYES: Schaefer (for Chiang), Gallagher, Imbasciani, Hunter, Sotelo, Gunning,
Egawa (for Metcalf), Prince, Williams (for Podesta).

NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

ABSENT: Falk, Avila Farias, Johnson-Hall, Russell.

9/14/16 Board Minutes
OGC #280560;



6. Final loan commitment for Vista Hidden Valley, No. 16-023-R/S, located in
Vista/San Diego for 50 units (Resolution 16-15).

Presented by Jim Morgan and Ruth Vakili.

On a motion by Sotelo, the Board approved the staff recommendation for Resolution 16-
15 listed above. The votes were as follows:

AYES: Gallagher, Imbasciani, Hunter, Sotelo, Gunning, Egawa (for Metcalf),
Prince, Williams (for Podesta).

NOES: None.

ABSTAIN: Schaefer (for Chiang).

ABSENT: Falk, Avila Farias, Johnson-Hall, Russell.

7. REPORTS

Acting Chair Gunning asked Board members if they had any questions about the

reports and there were none.

8. DISCUSSION OF OTHER BOARD MATTERS.

None.

9. ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business to be conducted, Acting Chair Gunning adjourned the
meeting at 11:23 a.m.

10. HANDOUTS

PowerPoint presentations for Iltems 4 and 6 were distributed.

9/14/16 Board Minutes
OGC #280560;
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BOARD GOVERNANCE TRAINING
California Housing

November 7, 2016

CliftonLarsonAllen

CLAconnec t.com

Nancy Jones ' L/
National Technical Director



Objectives

©2014 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

e Brief Overview of Accountability and Fiduciary
Responsibility

Understanding fiduciary duty

e Specifics for the California Housing Finance Agency
Board

Understanding how to govern your agency accountably and
responsibly

CliftonLarsonAllen



Presenter
Presentation Notes
The purpose of this session is to�
Provide  guidance about the fiduciary duties of a board member, and what your responsibilities are
We will initially cover general requirements and intersperse specifics for your Agency



nAllen LLP

Fiduciary Duties

©2014 CliftonLarso

e Duty of Care

— Diligence and attentiveness to board responsibilities. Act
as “an ordinarily prudent person” would “in a like position
and under similar circumstances.”

e Duty of Loyalty

— Faithful pursuit of the interests of the organization rather
than personal interests or the interest of another person
or organization.

e Duty of Obedience

— Act with fidelity, within the bounds of law generally, to the
organization’s mission.

CliftonLarsonAllen



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Act for the benefit of CalHFA
Duty of Loyalty
Act in good faith, in the best interest of the Agency and avoid conflicts of interest  - Follow your written policies
Duty of Care
Be informed, prudent and exercise independent judgment





Duty of Care

Attend meetings and actively participate in the work
of the board

Scrutinize the work of committees having
authorization of the board

Participate in board actions. If you are there, you are
responsible

Know the books and records

Protect the organization’s assets consistent with
restrictions and legal requirements

CliftonLarsonAllen


Presenter
Presentation Notes
Other examples Duty of Care:
Assist the organization in obtaining adequate resources
Honor your duty to investigate and report potential theft or mismanagement
Ensure financial accountability:
Oversee the Agency’s Executive Director
Check that resources are used prudently
Ensure:
accurate records are prepared
appropriate segregation of duties are maintained, and
internal controls are appropriate
Ensure there is a record of decision making in board minutes



Duty of Loyalty

Follow your written policies on conflicts of interest
Do not divert a corporate business opportunity for
your own personal gain

Adhere to the rules of the Internal Revenue Code
regarding self-dealing

Do not take gifts from individuals or entities subject
to the Agency’s jurisdiction

CliftonLarsonAllen
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Governance Vs Management

e Governance is the ultimate responsibility of the
board, while the responsibility of the staff is
management.

e The Board is responsible for overall supervision and
control of operations, while the Executive Director is
responsible for day to day operations.

CliftonLarsonAllen



Presenter
Presentation Notes
The board’s real job is to
make sure that the organization is achieving the purpose
for which it was created.

Board should ask, in regards to programs and initiatives, “Why are we doing this, rather than, how can we do it?”
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Purpose of the Governing Board

©2014 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

e Purposes for the board of directors

— To provide organizational oversight
— To maintain accountability to the public and the law

e The Board must ensure:
— The Future
— The Mission
— Effective Governance
— Effective Operations

CliftonLarsonAllen



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Board Members must be accountable for their purpose:
Board members are required to:
Operate with a clarity of purpose
Maintain legal knowledge
Maintain ethical behavior that extends beyond the requirements of the law
Conduct regular self-evaluation of mission, programs, and operating policies
Maintain responsibility for fiscal oversight

GOVERNANCE RESPONSIBILITIES
Establishing mission and philosophy
Planning
Supervision of the Governor appointed Executive Director
Ensuring adequate resources and managing them effectively
Setting policies to effectively guide operations and programs
Reviewing financial and programmatic performance as compared to objectives
Organization of the board to work effectively
Ensuring legal and ethical integrity




14

Additional Requirements

e Open Meeting Act
e Duty of Disclosure

CliftonLarsonAllen
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Open Meeting Requirement

Meetings conducted in public with 10 days advance
notice

Only vote on matters properly noticed and on
agenda

Majority cannot communicate with each other for
Cal HFA business except in open meeting

Closed sessions are limited — authorized by law and
on agenda

Emergency meetings can have less than 10 days
notice under special circumstances

CliftonLarsonAllen


Presenter
Presentation Notes
Examples of closed sessions:
Attorney advice on pending litigation.
Evaluation of direct report of Board.


16

Duty of Disclosure of Economic Interests

e Rely on Agency’s disclosure process
e Reporting obligation if:

— Knew, or

— Should have known.

CliftonLarsonAllen


Presenter
Presentation Notes
Annual Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) Statement of Economic Interests.
Report:
Any interest in real property located within State of California
Any investments in business entities that are housing sponsors financed by CalHFA (housing sponsor, limited dividend housing sponsor, or qualified mortgage lender doing business with the Agency.
Any insurance company, title company, escrow company, real estate firm, brokerage firm, building or construction contractor or subcontractor, information technology company, law firm financial services company, or contracting entity that provides or plans to provide work or services to the Agency.
Any investments or business positions in, or income from, any business entity that has contracted with the Agency or State of California in the last two years to provide services, supplies, materials, machinery or equipment.


17

Financial Reporting Responsibilities

©2014 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

e Three main groups responsible for quality of financial
reporting:
— Governing Body
— Financial Management
— Independent Auditors

CliftonLarsonAllen



Presenter
Presentation Notes
The Government Finance Officers Association,  in their Best Practices for Audit Committees – says that the governing body must be seen as first among equals “because of its unique position as the ultimate monitor of the financial reporting process”.

They further state that “An audit committee is a practical means for a governing body to provide much needed independent review and oversight of the government’s financial reporting processes, internal controls and independent auditors.”


Financial Oversight

©2014 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Financial oversight is a core responsibility of the board
That means that ALL board members:

— Have equal and shared fiduciary responsibility for the
organization

— Understand the content and significance of financial
statements and audit

CliftonLarsonAllen



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Ensure the protection and appropriate use of the organization’s assets
Establish program revenue and expense objectives which are consistent with the mission of the organization
Insist on income-based spending
Thoroughly discuss and adopt an annual budget that reflects the financial objectives and strategies of the organization before the beginning of its fiscal year
Review financial statements regularly and compare them to budget.  Ensure that you account for significant variances and require timely course adjustments as needed
Ensure that strong and appropriate internal financial controls, processes, and practices are in place
Establish appropriate financial policies to guide organization operations
Where possible, establish an operating reserve to finance cash shortfalls and program growth
Assess annual audit implications and approve action plans to strengthen performance
Establish and monitor a system to ensure that the organization is in compliance with all relevant financial laws and regulations
Establish adequate risk management mechanisms
Provide monthly review of financial statements
Oversee financial operations:
Budgeting
Policy development
General financial planning – current and long-term
Be alert to signs of financial problems
Risk assessment
Investment
Audit oversight
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Two Advisory Committees

e Audit

e Executive Evaluation Committee

CliftonLarsonAllen


Presenter
Presentation Notes
Both committees are subject to the Open Meetings Act.  Meetings are public and must have 10 days notice and required agenda. 
Both committees are advisory to the Board.
Actions require Board vote.


20

Role of Audit Committee

e Makes recommendations for selection and retention
of auditors

e Review audit findings

e Reports to the Board

CliftonLarsonAllen



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Select audit firm and define service expectations
Discuss scope and timing of work with auditor
Respond to audit findings and recommendations
Present annual financial statements
Review conflicts between auditors and management
Review audit letters that are received in addition to the audit report
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Audit Committee Best Practices -

Characteristics

Possess a basic understanding of governmental
financial reporting and auditing

Have access to at least one financial expert

Enough members to ensure meaningful discussion
and deliberation — minimum of 3

Exercise professional skepticism

CliftonLarsonAllen


Presenter
Presentation Notes
The Government Finance Officers Association has issued various Best Practices documents.  This information is extracted from their October 2008 Audit Committees Best Practices publication.  I did not include best practices related to internal audit since the State employs the internal auditors, and the CalHFA Audit Committee would be unable to require consultation with the State’s internal auditors.
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Audit Committee Best Practices - Duties

Provide independent review and oversight of

financial reporting processes, internal control and
independent auditors

Establish procedures for receipt, retention and
treatment of complaints regarding accounting,
internal control, or auditing matters.

Annually present to the full Board — written report of
how it discharged its duties and met its
responsibilities

CliftonLarsonAllen




Nancy Jones

National Technical Director
Nancy.jones@CLAconnect.com
425-250-6013

CliftonLarsonAllen = twitter.com/ facebook.com/ ﬁ linkedin.com/company/

CLAconnect cliftonlarsonallen cliftonlarsonallen

CLAconnect.com



http://www.twitter.com/CLA_CPAs
http://www.facebook.com/CliftonLarsonAllen
http://www.linkedin.com/company/cliftonlarsonallen
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MULTIFAMILY PROGRAMS DIVISION

Final Review & Request for Loan Approval

Board Review Date: November 7, 2016

Project Name (City, County) -

CalHFA Project Number:

Hacienda del Norte Apartments
16-022-R/S

CalHFA Loan Amount(s):

Acquisition/Rehabilitation loan $6,000,000
Permanent Loan $4,000,000

TRANSACTION FACTS

Loan Origination:

Ruth Vakili Underwriting: Ruth Vakili

Asset Management:

Chris Johnson Loan Administration: Kevin Brown

Legal (Internal):

Nicole Slaton Legal (External): N/A

Projected Closing Date:

December 15, 2016 February 28, 2017

Approval Expiration Date:

Address

529 10" Street, Paso Robles, CA 93446

Legislative Districts

Congress: 24th ‘Assembly: ‘ 35 ‘State Senate: 17

Brief Project Description

Hacienda del Norte Apartments is a 44-unit apartment project which will be
affordable to tenants earning 30% to 60% of AMI. There are 20 studio units
and 24 one-bedroom, 1 bath units in a three-story, elevator-serviced building.
A separate one-story community room houses the community kitchen, laundry
room, and meeting space. The population is a mix of senior and disabled
tenants. The project was built in 1976 and will receive substantial rehabilitation
totaling $46,877 per unit.

This is a 100% project-based Section 8 project. The Housing Assistance
Payments Contract (“HAPC") expires in August 2019. A new long-term Section
8 contract is expected to be in place prior to expiration of the current HAPC.

The project received an award of 9% tax credits in September. A purchase
contract was executed by Triton and SFC (as defined below), which expires on
December 21, 2016. During the rehab period, the source of the CalHFA loan
will be Earned Surplus funds. At conversion to the permanent loan, the Earned
Surplus funds will be replaced with funds provided by the Federal Financing
Bank. The CalHFA permanent loan will be insured through the HUD Risk
Sharing program.

4. |Sponsor/Developer

Triton Community Development LLC, a California limited liability company
(“Triton™). William Rice is the sole member of Triton.

5. |Borrower

TCD Hacienda del Norte LP, a California limited partnership (“Borrower”). The
Managing General Partner of the Borrower is Step Forward Communities, a
California nonprofit public benefit corporation (“SFC”). TCD Development
Services LLC, a California limited liability company (“TCD") is Administrative
General Partner of the Borrower. Triton is the sole member of TCD.
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Project Name: Hacienda del Norte Apartments-Loan #16-022 R/S
Loan Amount: $6,000,000-Acqg/Rehab; $4,000,000-Permanent Page - 2

CALHFA LOAN TERMS

Acquisition & Rehabilitation Loan Permanent Loan

Total Loan Amount $6,000,000 $4,000,000

Loan Term 12 months interest only 40 years, fully amortized

Interest Rate 2-year Treasury + 1.75%. Currently 10-year treasury + 2.10%
underwritten at 3.0%, which provides a 41 | Currently underwritten at 4.15%, which
basis-point cushion. The rate is subject to provides a 29 basis-point cushion.
change and will be locked up to 30 days | The rate is subject to change and will be
prior to loan closing. locked up to 30 days prior to loan closing.

Loan to Value 62% 89%

10.

Loan to Cost 66% 44%

11.

Equity to Developer| N/A — Sale from unrelated party. See
item 41 for more details

TRANSACTION CONCLUSIONS

12.

Project Strengths

The project has received an award of competitive 9% tax credits which generate tax credit equity
representing 53% of total financing sources.

The project achieves a debt coverage ratio of 1.15 in the first year, assuming existing rents.

The project is located in a very strong rental market and has historically maintained an occupancy level of
97% to 100%. There is currently one unit vacant and a waiting list for this project.

The rents are very affordable at 41% to 86% of market rents.

Substantial rehab will extend the life of this project and improve living conditions for the residents.
This has been a Section 8 project since 1985.

The Borrower will apply for a new long-term contract, which has the potential to increase the rents by
10%. However, the permanent loan is conservatively underwritten to the current Section 8 rents.

The project addresses CalHFA's policy goal of deepening and extending affordability.

13.

Project Weaknesses w/ Mitigants:

The current section 8 HAPC is administered by LA LOMOD and expires August 30, 2019. The Borrower
plans to have a new long-term HAPC in place prior to expiration of the current contract. The risk that the
current contract will expire without a new contract in place is minimized by the following facts:

HUD routinely provides a long-term HAPC renewals subject only to the availability of appropriations and a
determination that the owner is in good standing. These are the same conditions for all HAPC projects.
This project has had a HAPC since 1985 and has historically served extremely low senior and disabled
tenants.

It is staff's expectation that, at the very least, HUD would renew the HAPC in five-year increments.
Should this be the case, a five-year renewal would provide time to apply for a new long-term HAPC.
This loan was conservatively underwritten assuming current HAPC rents and does not assume new,
potentially higher contract rents.

The CalHFA permanent loan is insured through the HUD Risk Sharing program, which provides comfort
that HUD would approve a new long-term HAPC.

CalHFA will hold a Transition Operating Reserve (“TOR”) of $135,000, which is an amount sufficient to
transition the project from Section 8 rents for a period of two years. Release of the TOR is conditioned
upon receipt of a new long-term Section 8 HAPC.

14.

Conclusion/Recommendation:

The Multifamily Lending Division supports approval of this loan at the amount requested and subject to
the terms proposed.
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Project Name: Hacienda del Norte Apartments-Loan #16-022 R/S

Loan Amount: $6,000,000-Acqg/Rehab; $4,000,000-Permanent Page - 3

MISSION & AFFORDABILITY

15. |CalHFA Mission/Goals

e This transaction preserves a project that is otherwise at risk of converting to a market-rate project.
e This transaction will deepen the affordability levels and maintain them for 55 years.
e The substantial upgrades will extend the useful life of the project and will result in energy savings.

16. |Project Affordability Restrictions
Area Median Income
Level New Restrictions Existing Restrictions
30% 5 N/A
40% 5 N/A
45% 5 N/A
50% 16 N/A
60% 12 N/A

The table above reflects TCAC's affordability restrictions (manager’s unit is excluded). Currently, the project has
no affordability restrictions recorded against it. This transaction will provide affordability for a 55-year period.

17. |CalHFA Affordability Restrictions

The CalHFA Regulatory Agreement will restrict 51% (22 units) of the units to 120% AMI, as required by the
Earned Surplus funds. In addition, 20% of the units (9 units) will be restricted to 50% AMI, as required by the HUD
Risk Sharing program. The CalHFA Regulatory Agreement will be recorded against the project for a 55-year
term.

18. |Geocoder Information

Development is in a former Redevelopment project area
o0 Central City: Yes

Low/Mod Census Tract: Moderate

Minority Census Tract: 58%

Underserved: No

Below poverty line 16%

O O0O0OOo

CURRENT PORTFOLIO LOAN

19. Previous CalHFA Loan:|[ ] Yes X No |

20. Unpaid Principal Balance:

21. Loan Maturity Date:

22. Affordability Restriction Expiration:

23. Yield Maintenance Due:

24, Other CalHFA Debt:

25. Other Debt Sources

ANTICIPATED PROJECT MILESTONES & SCHEDULE

26. CDLACI/TCAC Closing Deadline:|March 21, 2017

27. Estimated Loan Closing Date:|December 15, 2016
28. Estimated Construction Start:|December 29, 2016
29. Estimated Construction Completion: | September 29, 2017
30. | Est. Stabilization & Conversion to Perm|December 15, 2017
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Project Name: Hacienda del Norte Apartments-Loan #16-022 R/S
Loan Amount: $6,000,000-Acqg/Rehab; $4,000,000-Permanent Page - 4

PROJECT FINANCING STRUCTURE

31. |Acg/Rehab Debt & Grants

Source Amount Lien Position Debt Type
CalHFA Acg/Rehab Loan $6,000,000 First Interest Only

32. |Permanent Debt & Grants

Source Amount Lien Position Debt Type
CalHFA Permanent Loan $4,000,000 First Fully Amortized
33. ‘Tax Credit Equity |$4,784,459 Type:|9% tax credits
Expected Pricing: [$1.08 Tax Credit Investor: |Alliant Capital Ltd.

34. ‘Cash Flow Analysis

e The cash flow analysis shows the project achieving a debt coverage ratio of 1.15 in year 1.
e The analysis assumes that rent trends at 2.5% and operating expenses trend at 3.5%.
e Section 8 rents are trended at 1.5%, which is the historic rental increase achievement for this project.

35. |Exit Strategy

Repayment of the loan will be via principal and interest payments amortized over 40 years.

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

36. |Total Development Costs $9,058,717 Per Unit: $205,880
37. |Hard Development Costs $2,062,579 Per Unit: $46,877
38. |Hard Development Contingencies $203,449 | % of Hard Development Costs: 10%
39. |Site Description

The site is .99 acres.

The site is not located in a flood zone.

The project is zoned T-4F, which allows for multifamily residential use.

The site is not located within an Alquist/Priolo earthquake special studies zone.

40. |Form of Site Control & Expiration Date Purchase and Sale Agreement between Hacienda
del Norte Apartments, LP, a California limited
partnership (as seller) and TCD and SFC (as buyer)
on June 6, 2016. The contract expires on December
21, 2016 and will be assigned to the new Borrower at
loan closing.

The name of the Owner (seller) differs from the name
in the Purchase and Sale Agreement. The Purchase
and Sale Agreement will be corrected prior to
issuance of CalHFA's final commitment letter.
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Project Name: Hacienda del Norte Apartments-Loan #16-022 R/S
Loan Amount: $6,000,000-Acqg/Rehab; $4,000,000-Permanent Page - 5

41. |Current Ownership Entity of Record Hacienda Del Norte Associates Limited Partnership,
a California Limited Partnership (“Owner”).
The transaction is as follows:

Purchase Price: $4,400,000
Less Outstanding Debt: $2,252,185
Net Proceeds to Seller $2,147,815

42. |Energy Savings

The proposed scope contains energy efficiency upgrades designed to promote energy savings of 20% over the
current energy consumption levels. These upgrades include new LED lighting, HVAC units, a boiler system,
energy-efficient lighting fixtures, new windows and a photovoltaic system.

43. ‘Water Savings

The proposed scope of work will include installation of water-efficient upgrades, which are anticipated to generate
a savings of 10%.

44, ‘ Environmental Review

e A Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment by AEI Consultants is dated October 11, 2016. The only
findings were that due to the age of the building, testing for lead-based paint and asbestos was
recommended.

e An asbestos and lead-based paint survey by AEI Consultants dated October 5, 2016 revealed the
existence of asbestos-containing materials (“ACM”) in interior ceilings, drywall systems, flooring materials
and in some of the roofing materials. ACM in areas affected by construction will be removed and treated
as hazardous waste.

e Lead-based paint testing revealed that there are no detectable levels of lead-based paint and no
remediation is required.

45, ‘Seismic Review

According to a seismic study by Partner Engineering and Science, Inc., dated October 11, 2016, the site is not
within a documented Alquist-Priolo special studies earthquake zone. The report gives a Probable Maximum Loss
(“PML") for the project of 13%, which meets CalHFA's seismic risk criteria of a maximum PML of 20% or less.
Earthquake insurance is not required.

46. ‘Relocation

e The work for the majority of the units will be scheduled so that repairs will be completed in one day,
eliminating the need for temporary relocation.

e While work is underway in the units, tenants will be able to stay in the community building or find other
accommodation.

e Tenants will receive assistance as needed for moving furniture.

e Improvements to the 5 ADA units will require temporary relocation of two days. In this case, tenants will
be temporarily relocated to a nearby hotel and all relocation expenses will be paid.
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Project Name: Hacienda del Norte Apartments-Loan #16-022 R/S
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47. |Construction Scope

The project was built in 1976 and requires substantial rehab. Major elements of the rehab scope include the
following:
o Site and landscaping $207,095
Landscaping, paving and sidewalk upgrades, repair trash enclosures, new handrails, barbeques, picnic
tables, benches and LED lighting.
o Building exteriors-$475,060
New roof, windows, entry doors, handrails, trellises paint, PV solar system.
o Unit Interiors-$873,083
ADA unit upgrades (tubs, grab bars, countertops, appliances, accessibility revisions), kitchen
countertops, cabinets, appliances, plumbing upgrades, disposal, bathroom mirrors and toilets, flooring,
interior painting, window coverings, replace lighting, ceiling fans and alarm systems.
o Common Area $247,000
Replace boiler system, paint hallways and community room, replace flooring in hallways and community
room upgrade community room, offices and laundry facilities.

48. |Budget Comments:

The scope of the rehab work will extend the useful life of the building and result in energy-efficiency. The
improvements will also improve living conditions and community spaces for the tenants.

PROJECT DETAILS

49. |Tenancy / Occupancy Type: |Senior and Disabled
50. |If Special Needs, Population |N/A
to be Served:
51. |Total Residential Units: 44
52. |Property Construction Wood-frame with stucco exterior on concrete slab foundation.
Buildings: 1 Stories: 3
Elevators: 1 Unit Style: Flats
Year Built: 1976 Year of Last Rehab: N/A
53. |Total Land Area (acres) .99 acres
Residential Square Footage: Residential Units per Acre: |44
Covered Parking Spaces: Total Parking Spaces: 36
54. |Commercial Space: ‘I:I Yes [X] No Square Footage:

55. |Appraisal Review

e The appraisal valuation is based on the Direct Capitalization approach and identified 6
comparable properties in the project’'s market area.

e The appraiser reported that cap rates for multifamily properties in the region ranged from 3.5% to
6%. The appraiser selected a cap rate of 5%for the subject property.

e The appraiser assumed a 5% vacancy rate based on a market vacancy of 3% plus a 2%
collection expense. This is conservative, as affordable projects in this market have an average
vacancy rate of 1.6%.

e The appraiser concluded market rents of $9000 for a studio and $1,025 for a one-bedroom unit.

e The CalHFA permanent loan to value is 89 % of restricted value.
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56.

Property Description

The 44 residential units are located in a three-story building of 25,000 square feet.

The buildings are wood-framed with stucco exteriors on concrete slab foundation, with a flat tar
and gravel roof, aluminum windows.

Access to all units is via a single elevator.

A one-story community building which contains the community meeting areas, a laundry room
and kitchen.

There are five handicap units available in the project.

There are 20 studio units of 420 square feet and 24 units of 525 square feet.

The units are equipped with a stove/oven, refrigerator and garbage disposal, thru-wall air
conditioning and gas wall heaters. A central boiler system supplies the hot water.

There are 36 uncovered parking spaces.

The project contains 44 units as follows:

Average
Unit Size Income Restriction | Number of Units Square Feet
Studio 30% 2 420
Studio 40% 2 420
Studio 45% 2 420
Studio 50% 8 420
Studio 60% 5 420
1 bedroom 30% 3 525
1 bedroom 40% 3 525
1 bedroom 45% 3 525
1 bedroom 50% 8 525
1 bedroom 60% 7 525
Studio Manager’s Unit 1 420
MARKET ANALYSIS
57. |Market Study: Appraisal by Cressner & Associates Inc. October 25, 2016
58. |Regional Market Overview

The primary market area (“PMA”") consists of the city of Paso Robles and the secondary market
area is San Luis Obispo County.

The population in Paso Robles is 30,501, making it the second most populous city in the County.
The senior population comprises 24% of total renter households in the PMA.

The median income for Paso Robles is $56,210, which is 4% lower than the median income for
San Luis Obispo County.

About 50% of the senior households in the PMA have household incomes that are 50% of AMI
and below.

Major employment sectors are social services, education, retail/sales and architecture and
engineering.

The unemployment rate in the city is 4.7% and it is 3.9% in the county.

The employment rate is estimated to increase by 2.15% per year over the next 10 years, with the
most growth in education, healthcare and social services.
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59. |Local Market Area Analysis

e The project is located in the City of Paso Robles at 529 10" Street in a neighborhood that consists of
a mix of residential, commercial and retail uses.

e Paso Robles is 28 miles inland from San Luis Obispo and is accessed by U.S. Highway 101 and
State Highway 46 East.

e The project is located near the central downtown district, off Spring Street, which is a main
thoroughfare in the downtown area.

e The project is well located; a bus stop is .1 miles away and the downtown area is two blocks. Within
one mile a library, post office, Amtrack station and all levels of schools and shopping are located. A
hospital is 5 miles away and the senior center is 2.4 miles away.

60. |Supply

The project is currently 97% occupied, with one vacant unit ready for turnover. The project is anticipated
to be fully occupied during rehab based on the following:

e Occupancy rates in the Paso Robles market averaged 1.6% for market rate apartments and 1% for
affordable apartments, indicating a strong demand for apartments in general.

¢ Rents in the project’'s market area average $900 for a studio unit and $1,025 for a one-bedroom unit. The
market rents are 41% to 86% higher than the rents offered at the project.

e The rental market in this area is stable, with no new affordable housing projects under construction or in
the planning stages.

61. |[Demand/Absorption

e The project has a long waiting list for occupancy. However, if the project was vacant, the
appraisal states that it would take 4 months to achieve full occupancy.

DEVELOPMENT TEAM OVERVIEW

62. |Borrower TCD Hacienda del Norte LP

The Borrower is TCD Hacienda del Norte LP. The Managing General Partner is Step Forward Communities,
a California non-profit public benefit corporation and the Administrative General Partner is TCD Development
Services LLC, a California limited liability company, Triton as sole member. Alliant Capital Ltd will be the
limited partner.

63. |Guarantor ‘Triton Community Development LLC

Triton Community Development Services LLC and Step Forward Communities will provide a Payment and
Completion Guarantee

64. |Deve|oper/Sponsor ‘Triton Community Development and Step Forward Communities.

e Triton Community Development has completed the development of over 7 tax credit properties. These include
the Virginia Terrace project, which is currently in the CalHFA portfolio, and Vista Hidden Valley, which is in the
process of closing the CalHFA loan. Bill Rice has extensive experience in the development and management
of many types of affordable housing projects.

e Step Forward Communities will have a primary role in the development and management of this project. SFC
has extensive affordable housing development and management experience as well as in social work service
provision and supportive housing. SFC is also a general partner for the Virginia Terrace and Vista Hidden
Valley projects.

¢ Alliant Capital Ltd. was formed in 1997 as a tax credit syndicator, investing in financing affordable multifamily
housing throughout the United States, including Vista Hidden Valley.
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65.

Management Agent ‘MBS Property Management

MBS Property Management (“MBS”) and its staff has provided professional real estate services to owners of
multi-family properties since 1977.

MBS specializes in affordable housing and oversees manages 1,667 units with under the USDA, Tax Credit,
HUD and Section 8 programs.

The property management services it offers include marketing, leasing, maintenance, construction
supervision, compliance auditing and review, contract administration, as well as preparation of annual
budgets, operating reports and financial statements.

66.

Contractor ‘Day Builders Inc.

Day Builders, Inc. (“DBI”) was formed in 2014 and is located in Gold River, CA.

DBI specializes in comprehensive rehabilitation of affordable multifamily housing.

The principals, Doug Day and Matthew Gross together have decades of experience renovating apartment
complexes.

Mr. Day has been a licensed contractor since 2003 and has been in the construction industry for over 30
years.

Mr. Day was the President of Highland Property Construction from 2006 through 2014 and completed several
successful projects during that time.

Currently, DBI is working on two apartment rehab projects in Texas for Triton and three other projects in
California for a total of 364 units.

67.

Architect ‘ Musser: Architects Inc.

Musser: Architects, Inc. (“Musser”) was formed in 1992 and is located in Costa Mesa.

Musser has experience with a wide variety of building types, including high-density multifamily housing,
commercial, industrial, retail and recreational uses.

The Borrower has engaged Musser to assist them in project design, renovation and construction
management of this project during the rehabilitation process.

In addition to completing several renovation projects in the San Diego and Los Angeles area, Musser is also
the architect for the Virginia Terrace project.

CALHFA INTERNAL REVIEW

68.

Loan Covenants or Special Terms & Conditions:

CalHFA's loan closing is subject to the following conditions:

Assignment of the existing Section 8 contract to the Borrower.

Removal of the existing HUD Use Agreement and Regulatory Agreement from title.

Receipt of an acceptable Environmental Review Report.

HUD Firm Approval.

Operating Expense Reserve to be held by CalHFA.

Transitional Operating Reserve of $135,000 will be held by CalHFA until a Section 8 contract with a
minimum term of 15 years is executed.

e CalHFA will hold an Operating Expense Reserve of $201,783. This reserve may be released to the
Borrower upon approval by CalHFA.

Prior to issuance of the CalHFA Final Commitment Letter, the following conditions must be met:

e Purchase and Sale Agreement amended to reflect correct name of seller.
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69.

Term Sheet Variations

Terms of the Acquisition/Rehabilitation loan program vary from this loan request as follows:

1. The term sheet states that the final commitment is conditioned upon review and acceptance by CalHFA of
the Section 8 Agreement to Enter into a Housing Assistance Payment (“AHAP”) contract. Per section 13,
this project will have a three-year HAPC in place at the time of loan closing, but will not have an AHAP.

2. Bond issuance fees do not apply in this transaction, as this project will not be financed with bonds.

3. During the term of the rehab loan, funds will be drawn on a monthly basis and not up front.

4. The source of funds during rehab is Earned Surplus. HUD Risk Share insurance applies only to the
permanent loan.

EXHIBITS

A. Detailed Financial Analysis

O

i. Project Summary

i. Unit Mix and Rent Summary

ii. Sources and Uses of Funds

v. Projected Initial Annual Operating Budget
v. Projected Permanent Loan Cash Flow
Site/location map

Term Sheets
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PROJECT SUMMARY Senior Staff

Acquisition, Rehab, Construction & Permanent Loans

Project Number  16-022-R/S

Project Full Name
Project Address

Hacienda del Norte
529 10th Street

Project City Paso Robles
Project County San Luis Obispo
Project Zip Code 93446

Borrower Name:
Managing GP:

TCD Hacienda del Norte LP
Step Forward Communities
Triton Community Development LLC

Developer Name:
Investor Name:
Prop Management:

Alliant Capital

MBS Property Management

Tax Credits: 9
Project Type: Acquisition /Rehab Total Land Area (acres): 0.99
Tenancy/Occupancy: Senior Residential Square Footage: 21,000
Total Residential Units: 44 Residential Units Per Acre: 44
Total Number of Buildings: 2
Number of Stories: land3 Covered Parking Spaces: 0
Unit Style: Flat Total Parking Spaces: 36
Elevators: 1
Loan Amort. Starting
Acq/Construction/Rehab Financing Amount Period Interest
(Yr)) Rate
CalHFA Loan 6,000,000 | 1.000% 12 -- 3.000%
Investor Equity Contribution 2,107,203 - - -- -

Permanent Financing

Loan
Amount

Amort. Starting
Period Interest
(Yr.) Rate

CalHFA Permanent Loan 4,000,000 - 40 40 4.150%
Construct/Rehab Net Oper. Inc. 226,358 - - -- -
Deferred Developer Fees 47,900

Investor Equity Contributions 4,784,459

Appraised Values Upon Completion of Rehab/Construction

Appraisal Date: 10/17/16
Investment Value ($) 9,620,000
Construct/Rehab LTC 66%
Construct/Rehab LTV 62%

Construction/Rehab Loan
Payment/Performance Bond
Completion Guarantee Letter of Credit

Permanent Loan
Operating Expense Reserve Deposit
Initial Replacement Reserve Deposit
Annual Replacement Reserve Per Unit

Capitalization Rate: 5.00%
Restricted Value ($) 4,470,000
Permanent Loan to Cost 44%
Permanent Loan to Value 89%

Additional Loan Terms, Co ons & Comments

Required
Waived

$201,783 NA
$44,000 Cash
$350 Cash

Date Prepared: 10/24/16

Senior Staff Date:

10/25/16




36

UNIT MIX AND RENT SUMMARY

Senior Staff

Hacienda del Norte Project Number  16-022-R/S
) Number of Number of Average Number of | Est. No. of
Unit Type of Style ) ;
Bedrooms Baths Size (Sq. Ft.) Units Tenants
Flat - 1 420 20 0
Flat 1 1 525 24 24
- - - - - 0
- - - - - 0
- - - - - 0
- - - - - 0
44 24
NUMBER OF UNITS AND PERCENTAGE OF AMI RENTS RESTRICTED BY EACH AGENCY
Agency Number of Units Restricted For Each AMI Category
30% 40% 45% 50% 60% 120% 0%
CalHFA 9 22
Tax Credits 5 5 5 16 12
HUD
COMPARISON OF AVERAGE MONTHLY RESTRICTED RENTS TO AVERAGE MARKET RENTS
% of Area Average Restricted Rents Average Average % of
Unit Type Restricting Median Number Unit Market Monthly Market
Agency Income of Units Rent Rents Savings Rents
Studios TCAC 30% 2 $373 $900 $527 41%
TCAC 40% 2 $507 $393 56%
TCAC 45% 2 $573 $327 64%
TCAC 50% 8 $640 $260 71%
TCAC 60% 5 $774 $126 86%
CalHFA - - - - -
CalHFA - - - - -
1 Bedroom TCAC 30% 3 $407 $1,025 $618 40%
TCAC 40% 3 $550 $475 54%
TCAC 45% 3 $622 $403 61%
TCAC 50% 8 $693 $332 68%
TCAC 60% 7 $837 $188 82%
CalHFA - - - - -
CalHFA - - - - -
2 Bedrooms TCAC 30% - - - - -
TCAC 40% - - - -
TCAC 45% - - - -
TCAC 50% - - - -
TCAC 60% - - - -
CalHFA - - - - -
CalHFA - - - - -
3 Bedrooms TCAC 30% - - - - -
TCAC 40% - - - -
TCAC 45% - - - -
TCAC 50% - - - -
TCAC 60% - - - -
CalHFA - - - - -
CalHFA - - - - -
4 Bedrooms TCAC 30% - - - - -
TCAC 40% - - - -
TCAC 45% - - - -
TCAC 50% - - - -
TCAC 60% - - - -
CalHFA - - - - -
CalHFA - - - - -
5 Bedrooms TCAC 30% - - - - -
TCAC 40% - - - -
TCAC 45% - - - -
TCAC 50% - - - -
TCAC 60% - - - -
CalHFA - - - - -
CalHFA - - - - -
Date Prepared: 10/24/16 Senior Staff Date: 10/25/16
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SOURCES & USES OF FUNDS Senior Staff
Hacienda del Norte Project Number 16-022-R/S
USES OF FUNDS CONST/REHAB | PERMANENT TOTAL PROJECT USES OF FUNDS
$ $ USES ($) PER UNIT ($) %
RELOCATION COSTS
Relocation Expense 15,000 - 15,000 341 0.2%
Relocation Compliance Monitoring - - - - 0.0%
Other (Specify) - - - - 0.0%
TOTAL RELOCATION COSTS 15,000 - 15,000 341 0.2%
ARCHITECTURAL FEES
Design 65,000 - 65,000 1,477 0.7%
Supervision - - - - 0.0%
TOTAL ARCHITECTURAL FEES 65,000 - 65,000 1,477 0.7%
SURVEY & ENGINEERING FEES
Engineering 20,000 - 20,000 455 0.2%
Supervision - - - - 0.0%
ALTA Land Survey - - - - 0.0%
TOTAL SURVEY & ENGINEERING FEES 20,000 - 20,000 455 0.2%
CONTINGENCY RESERVES
Hard Cost Contingency Reserve 203,449 - 203,449 4,624 2.2%
Soft Cost Contingency Reserve 85,000 - 85,000 1,932 0.9%
TOTAL CONTINGENCY RESERVES 288,449 - 288,449 6,556 3.2%
CONSTRUCT/REHAB PERIOD COSTS
Loan Interest Reserve
CalHFA Loan 182,000 - 182,000 4,136 2.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
Loan Fees
CalHFA Loan 60,000 - 60,000 1,364 0.7%
CalHFA Other Loan - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
Other Const/Rehab Period Costs
Deficit Const/Rehab NOI (Net Operating In - - - - 0.0%
Credit Enhancement & Application Fees - - - - 0.0%
Owner Paid Bonds/Insurance - - - - 0.0%
CalHFA Inspection Fees 12,000 - 12,000 273 0.1%
Real Estate Taxes During Rehab 23,000 - 23,000 523 0.3%
Completion Guaranty Fee - - - - 0.0%
Wage Monitoring Fee (Davis Bacon, Preva - - - - 0.0%
Insurance During Rehab 12,000 - 12,000 273 0.1%
Title & Recording Fees 30,000 - 30,000 682 0.3%
Construction Management & Testing - - - - 0.0%
Predevelopment Interest Expense - - - - 0.0%
Bond Issuer Fee - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
TOTAL CONST/REHAB PERIOD COSTS 319,000 - 319,000 7,250 3.5%
20f4

Date Prepared: 10/26/2016
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SOURCES & USES OF FUNDS Senior Staff
Hacienda del Norte Project Number 16-022-R/S
USES OF FUNDS CONST/REHAB | PERMANENT TOTAL PROJECT USES OF FUNDS
$ $ USES ($) PER UNIT ($) %
PERMANENT LOAN COSTS
Loan Fees
CalHFA Application Fee 5,000 - 5,000 114 0.1%
CalHFA Permanent Loan - - - - 0.0%
CalHFA Bridge Loan - - - - 0.0%
CalHFA Section 8 Loan - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
- - - - - 0.0%
Credit Enhancement & Application Fees - - - - 0.0%
Title & Recording (closing costs) - 15,000 15,000 341 0.2%
Year 1 - Taxes & Special Assessments - - - - 0.0%
Year 1 - Insurance - - - - 0.0%
Tax Exempt Bond Allocation Fee - - - - 0.0%
Other (Permanent Loan Closing Costs) - - - - 0.0%
TOTAL PERMANENT LOAN COSTS 5,000 15,000 20,000 455 0.2%
LEGAL FEES
CalHFA Construction/Rehab Loan Legal Fees 10,000 - 10,000 227 0.1%
Other Construction/Rehab Loan Legal Fees - - - - 0.0%
CalHFA Permanent Loan Legal Fees - - - - 0.0%
Other Permanent Loan Legal Fees - - - - 0.0%
Sponsor Legal Fees - - - - 0.0%
Organizational Legal Fees 7,500 - 7,500 170 0.1%
Syndication Legal Fees 10,000 - 10,000 227 0.1%
Borrower Legal Fee 130,000 - 130,000 2,955 1.4%
CalHFA Bond Counsel - - - - 0.0%
TOTAL LEGAL FEES 157,500 - 157,500 3,580 1.7%
OPERATING RESERVES
Operating Expense Reserve Deposit - 201,783 201,783 4,586 2.2%
Initial Replacement Reserve Deposit - 44,000 44,000 1,000 0.5%
Construction Defects Reserve - - - - 0.0%
Rent-Up Reserve Deposit - - - - 0.0%
HOME Program Replacement Reserve - - - - 0.0%
Investor Required Reserve - - - - 0.0%
Other (Transition Operating Reserve) - 135,000 135,000 3,068 1.5%
TOTAL OPERATING RESERVES - 380,783 380,783 8,654 4.2%
REPORTS & STUDIES
Appraisal Fee 8,000 - 8,000 182 0.1%
Market Study Fee 7,500 - 7,500 170 0.1%
Physical Needs Assessment Fee 5,000 - 5,000 114 0.1%
Environmental Site Assessment Reports 7,500 - 7,500 170 0.1%
HUD Risk Share Environmental Review Fee 2,000 - 2,000 45 0.0%
CalHFA Earthquake Waiver Review Fee - - - - 0.0%
Relocation Consultant 2,000 - 2,000 45 0.0%
Soils Reports - - - - 0.0%
Acoustical Reports - - - - 0.0%
Termite/Dry Rot - - - - 0.0%
Consultant/Processing Agent - - - - 0.0%
Other (Misc. appraisal costs) 30,500 - 30,500 693 0.3%
TOTAL REPORTS & STUDIES 62,500 - 62,500 1,420 0.7%
30f4

Date Prepared: 10/26/2016
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SOURCES & USES OF FUNDS
Hacienda del Norte

Project Number

Senior Staff
16-022-R/S

USES OF FUNDS CONST/REHAB | PERMANENT TOTAL PROJECT USES OF FUNDS
$ $ USES ($) PER UNIT ($) %
OTHER COSTS

TCAC Application, Allocation & Monitor Fees 61,440 - 61,440 1,396 0.7%
CDLAC Fees - - - - 0.0%
Local Permits & Fees 7,500 - 7,500 170 0.1%
Local Impact Fees - - - - 0.0%
Other Local Fees - - - - 0.0%
Syndicator/Investor Fees & Expenses 50,000 - 50,000 1,136 0.6%
Furnishings - - - - 0.0%
Accounting & Audits 17,300 - 17,300 393 0.2%
Advertising & Marketing Expenses - - - - 0.0%
Financial Consulting - - - - 0.0%
Miscellaneous Administrative Fees - - - - 0.0%
HUD Risk Share Insurance (First Year Prepaid) - - - - 0.0%
Other (Misc. Fees) 40,000 - 40,000 909 0.4%
Other (Specify) - - - - 0.0%
TOTAL OTHER COSTS 176,240 - 176,240 4,005 1.9%
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 7,703,268 8,502,986 8,099,051 184,069 89.4%

DEVELOPER FEES & COSTS
Developer Fees, Overhead & Profit 403,935 555,731 959,666 21,811 10.6%
Consultant Processing Agent - - - - 0.0%
Project Administration - - - - 0.0%
Syndicator Consultant Fees - - - - 0.0%
Guarantee Fees - - - - 0.0%
Construction Oversight & Management - - - - 0.0%
Other Adminstration Fees - - - - 0.0%
Other (Specify) correction to balance - - - - 0.0%
Other (additional loan proceeds) - - - - 0.0%
TOTAL DEVELOPER FEES & COSTS 403,935 555,731 959,666 21,811 10.6%
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS 8,107,203 9,058,717 9,058,717 205,880 100.0%

4 0of 4

Date Prepared: 10/26/2016




PROJECTED INITIAL ANNUAL RENTAL OPERATING BUDGET Senior Staff

Hacienda del Norte Project Number 16-022-R/S
INCOME AMOUNT PER UNIT %
Rental Income . @ @@ @@
Restricted Unit Rents $ 336,432 | $ 7,646 79.48%
Unrestricted Unit Rents - - 0.00%
Commercial Rents - - 0.00%
Rental & Operating Subsidies %/////////////////////////%%////////////////%%//////////////////
Section 8 Rent Subsidies 102,972 2,340 24.33%
Shelter Care Plus Rent Subsidies - - 0.00%
Other Subsidy (Specify) - - 0.00%
Other Subsidy (Specify) - - 0.00%
Other Income . @ @@ @@
Laundry and Vending Income 6,178 140 1.46%
Garageyand Parkingglncome - - 0.00%
Miscellaneous Income - - 0.00%
GROSS POTENTIAL INCOME (GPI) | $ 445582 | $ 10,127 105.26%
Less: Vacancy Loss $ 22,280 | $ 506 5.26%
EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME (EGI) | $ 423302 | $ 10,633 100.00%
OPERATING EXPENSES AMOUNT PER UNIT %
Administrative Expenses $ 47,188 | $ 1,072 | $ 0
Management Fee 21,165 481 5.00%
Social Programs & Services - - 0.00%
Utilities 39,874 906 9.42%
Operating & Maintenance 37,852 860 8.94%
Ground Lease Payments - - 0.00%
Real Estate Taxes 2,000 45 0.47%
Other Taxes & Insurance 23,220 528 5.49%
Assisted Living/Board & Care - - 0.00%
SUBTOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES | $ 171,299 | $ 3,893 40.47%
Operating Reserves $ 15,400 | $ 350 3.64%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES | $ 186,699 | $ 4,243 44.11%
NET OPERATING INCOME (NOI) | $ 236,603 | $ 5,377 55.89%
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS AMOUNT PER UNIT %
CalHFA Permanent Loan $ 205,112 | $ 4,662 48.46%
CalHFA Section 8 Loan $ - - 0.00%
$ 0.00%
$ 0.00%
$ 0.00%
$ 0.00%
$ - - 0.00%
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS | $ 205,112 | $ 4,662 48.46%
EXCESS CASH FLOWS AFTER DEBT SERVICE | $ 31,491 | $ 716 | 7.44%
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO (DSCR) | 1.15 to 1l |
Date: 10/24/16 Senior Staff Date: 10/25/16




|
1
2 | senior Staff Project Number 16-022-R/S
3 YEAR 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
4 | RENTAL INCOME CPI
5 | Restricted Unit Rents 2.50% 336,432 344,843 353,464 362,300 371,358 380,642 390,158 399,912 409,910 420,157
6 | Unrestricted Unit Rents 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
7 | Commercial Rents 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
8 | Section 8 Rent Subsidies 1.50% 102,972 104,517 106,084 107,676 109,291 110,930 112,594 114,283 115,997 117,737
9 | Shelter Care Plus Rent Subsidies 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
10 | other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
11 | Other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
12 Laundry and Vending Income 2.50% 6,178 6,332 6,490 6,653 6,819 6,989 7,164 7,343 7,527 7,715
13 | Garage and Parking Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
14 | miscellaneous Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
15 GROSS POTENTIAL INCOME (GPI) 445,582 455,691 466,039 476,629 487,468 498,561 509,916 521,538 533,434 545,610
16 | VACANCY ASSUMPTIONS Vacancy
17 | Restricted Unit Rents 5.00% 16,822 17,242 17,673 18,115 18,568 19,032 19,508 19,996 20,495 21,008
18 | unrestricted Unit Rents 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
19 | Commercial Rents 50.00% - - - - - - - - - -
20 | Section 8 Rent Subsidies 5.00% 5,149 5,226 5,304 5,384 5,465 5,547 5,630 5,714 5,800 5,887
21 | Shelter Care Plus Rent Subsidies 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
22 | Other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
23 | Other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
24 | Laundry and Vending Income 5.00% 309 317 325 333 341 349 358 367 376 386
25 | Garage and Parking Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
26 | Miscellaneous Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
27 TOTAL PROJECTED VACANCY LOSS 22,279 22,785 23,302 23,831 24,373 24,928 25,496 26,077 26,672 27,280
28 EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME (EGI) 423,303 432,907 442,737 452,797 463,094 473,633 484,420 495,461 506,762 518,329
29 |OPERATING EXPENSES CPI / Fee
30 | Administrative Expenses 3.50% 47,188 48,840 50,549 52,318 54,149 56,045 58,006 60,036 62,138 64,312
31 | Management Fee 5.00% 21,165 21,645 22,137 22,640 23,155 23,682 24,221 24,773 25,338 25,916
32 | utilities 3.50% 39,874 41,270 42,714 44,209 45,756 47,358 49,015 50,731 52,506 54,344
33 | Operating & Maintenance 3.50% 37,852 39,177 40,548 41,967 43,436 44,956 46,530 48,158 49,844 51,588
34 | Ground Lease Payments 3.50% - - - - - - - - - -
35 | Real Estate Taxes 1.25% 2,000 2,070 2,142 2,217 2,295 2,375 2,459 2,545 2,634 2,726
36 | Other Taxes & Insurance 3.50% 23,220 24,033 24,874 25,744 26,645 27,578 28,543 29,542 30,576 31,646
37 | Assisted Living/Board & Care 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
38 | Required Reserve Payments 1.00% 15,400 15,554 15,710 15,867 16,025 16,186 16,347 16,511 16,676 16,843
39 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 186,699 192,588 198,674 204,963 211,462 218,179 225,121 232,296 239,712 247,376
40 NET OPERATING INCOME (NOI) 236,603 240,319 244,063 247,834 251,632 255,454 259,299 263,165 267,050 270,953
41 | DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS Lien #
42 | calHFA Permanent Loan 1 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112
43 | calHFA Section 8 Loan - - - - - - - - - - -
44 - 2 - - - - - - - - - -
45 - 3 - - - - - - - - - -
46 - 4 - - - - - - - - - -
47 - 5 - - - - - - - - - -
48 - - - - - - - - - - - -
49 - - - - - - - - - - - -
50 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112
51 CASH FLOW AFTER DEBT SERVICE 31,492 35,207 38,951 42,723 46,520 50,342 54,187 58,053 61,939 65,841
52 DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 1.15 1.17 1.19 1.21 1.23 1.25 1.26 1.28 1.30 1.32
53 Date Prepared: 10/24/16 Senior Staff Date: ~ 10/25/16




] A B M N 0 P Q R S T U Y,
Bl PROJECTED PERMANENT LOAN CASH FLO Hacienda del Norte
2 | senior Staff Project Number 16-022-R/S
3 YEAR 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
4 | RENTAL INCOME CPI
5 | Restricted Unit Rents 2.50% 430,661 441,428 452,464 463,775 475,370 487,254 499,435 511,921 524,719 537,837
6 | Unrestricted Unit Rents 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
7 | Commercial Rents 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
8 | Section 8 Rent Subsidies 1.50% 119,503 121,296 123,115 124,962 126,836 128,739 130,670 132,630 134,619 136,639
9 | Shelter Care Plus Rent Subsidies 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
10 | other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
11 | Other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
12 Laundry and Vending Income 2.50% 7,908 8,106 8,308 8,516 8,729 8,947 9,171 9,400 9,635 9,876
13 | Garage and Parking Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
14 | miscellaneous Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
15 GROSS POTENTIAL INCOME (GPI) 558,072 570,829 583,887 597,253 610,935 624,940 639,276 653,951 668,974 684,352
16 | VACANCY ASSUMPTIONS Vacancy
17 | Restricted Unit Rents 5.00% 21,533 22,071 22,623 23,189 23,768 24,363 24,972 25,596 26,236 26,892
18 | unrestricted Unit Rents 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
19 | Commercial Rents 50.00% - - - - - - - - - -
20 | Section 8 Rent Subsidies 5.00% 5,975 6,065 6,156 6,248 6,342 6,437 6,533 6,632 6,731 6,832
21 | Shelter Care Plus Rent Subsidies 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
22 | Other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
23 | Other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
24 | Laundry and Vending Income 5.00% 395 405 415 426 436 447 459 470 482 494
25 | Garage and Parking Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
26 | Miscellaneous Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
27 TOTAL PROJECTED VACANCY LOSS 27,904 28,541 29,194 29,863 30,547 31,247 31,964 32,698 33,449 34,218
28 EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME (EGI) 530,169 542,288 554,693 567,390 580,388 593,693 607,312 621,254 635,525 650,134
29 |OPERATING EXPENSES CPI / Fee
30 | Administrative Expenses 3.50% 66,563 68,893 71,304 73,800 76,383 79,056 81,823 84,687 87,651 90,719
31 | Management Fee 5.00% 26,508 27,114 27,735 28,370 29,019 29,685 30,366 31,063 31,776 32,507
32 | utilities 3.50% 56,246 58,215 60,252 62,361 64,544 66,803 69,141 71,561 74,066 76,658
33 | Operating & Maintenance 3.50% 53,394 55,263 57,197 59,199 61,271 63,415 65,635 67,932 70,310 72,771
34 | Ground Lease Payments 3.50% - - - - - - - - - -
35 | Real Estate Taxes 1.25% 2,821 2,920 3,022 3,128 3,237 3,351 3,468 3,589 3,715 3,845
36 | Other Taxes & Insurance 3.50% 32,754 33,900 35,087 36,315 37,586 38,902 40,263 41,672 43,131 44,640
37 | Assisted Living/Board & Care 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
38 | Required Reserve Payments 1.00% 17,011 17,181 17,353 17,527 17,702 17,879 18,058 18,238 18,421 18,605
39 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 255,298 263,487 271,951 280,699 289,742 299,090 308,754 318,743 329,069 339,744
40 NET OPERATING INCOME (NOI) 274,870 278,801 282,742 286,691 290,646 294,602 298,558 302,511 306,456 310,390
41 | DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS Lien #
42 | calHFA Permanent Loan 1 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112
43 | calHFA Section 8 Loan - - - - - - - - - - -
44 - 2 - - - - - - - - - -
45 - 3 - - - - - - - - - -
46 - 4 - - - - - - - - - -
47 - 5 - - - - - - - - - -
48 - - - - - - - - - - - -
49 - - - - - - - - - - - -
50 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112
51 CASH FLOW AFTER DEBT SERVICE 69,759 73,689 77,631 81,580 85,534 89,491 93,447 97,399 101,344 105,278
52 DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 1.34 1.36 1.38 1.40 1.42 1.44 1.46 1.47 1.49 1.51
53 Date Prepared: 10/24/16 Senior Staff Date: ~ 10/25/16




J A B W X Y Z AA AB AC AD AE AF
Bl PROJECTED PERMANENT LOAN CASH FLO Hacienda del Norte
2 | senior Staff Project Number 16-022-R/S
3 YEAR 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
4 | RENTAL INCOME CPI
5 | Restricted Unit Rents 2.50% 551,283 565,065 579,192 593,672 608,513 623,726 639,319 655,302 671,685 688,477
6 | Unrestricted Unit Rents 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
7 | Commercial Rents 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
8 | Section 8 Rent Subsidies 1.50% 138,688 140,769 142,880 145,023 147,199 149,407 151,648 153,923 156,231 158,575
9 | Shelter Care Plus Rent Subsidies 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
10 | other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
11 | Other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
12 Laundry and Vending Income 2.50% 10,123 10,376 10,635 10,901 11,174 11,453 11,739 12,033 12,334 12,642
13 | Garage and Parking Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
14 | miscellaneous Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
15 GROSS POTENTIAL INCOME (GPI) 700,094 716,210 732,707 749,596 766,886 784,586 802,706 821,258 840,250 859,694
16 | VACANCY ASSUMPTIONS Vacancy
17 | Restricted Unit Rents 5.00% 27,564 28,253 28,960 29,684 30,426 31,186 31,966 32,765 33,584 34,424
18 | unrestricted Unit Rents 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
19 | Commercial Rents 50.00% - - - - - - - - - -
20 | Section 8 Rent Subsidies 5.00% 6,934 7,038 7,144 7,251 7,360 7,470 7,582 7,696 7,812 7,929
21 | Shelter Care Plus Rent Subsidies 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
22 | Other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
23 | Other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
24 | Laundry and Vending Income 5.00% 506 519 532 545 559 573 587 602 617 632
25 | Garage and Parking Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
26 | Miscellaneous Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
27 TOTAL PROJECTED VACANCY LOSS 35,005 35,810 36,635 37,480 38,344 39,229 40,135 41,063 42,012 42,985
28 EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME (EGI) 665,089 680,399 696,072 712,116 728,541 745,357 762,571 780,195 798,237 816,709
29 |OPERATING EXPENSES CPI / Fee
30 | Administrative Expenses 3.50% 93,894 97,180 100,582 104,102 107,746 111,517 115,420 119,460 123,641 127,968
31 | Management Fee 5.00% 33,254 34,020 34,804 35,606 36,427 37,268 38,129 39,010 39,912 40,835
32 | utilities 3.50% 79,341 82,118 84,992 87,967 91,045 94,232 97,530 100,944 104,477 108,133
33 | Operating & Maintenance 3.50% 75,317 77,954 80,682 83,506 86,429 89,454 92,584 95,825 99,179 102,650
34 | Ground Lease Payments 3.50% - - - - - - - - - -
35 | Real Estate Taxes 1.25% 3,980 4,119 4,263 4,412 4,567 4,726 4,892 5,063 5,240 5,424
36 | Other Taxes & Insurance 3.50% 46,203 47,820 49,494 51,226 53,019 54,875 56,795 58,783 60,840 62,970
37 | Assisted Living/Board & Care 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
38 | Required Reserve Payments 1.00% 18,791 18,979 19,169 19,360 19,554 19,749 19,947 20,146 20,348 20,551
39 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 350,780 362,189 373,985 386,179 398,786 411,821 425,297 439,230 453,637 468,532
40 NET OPERATING INCOME (NOI) 314,309 318,210 322,087 325,937 329,755 333,536 337,274 340,964 344,601 348,177
41 | DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS Lien #
42 | calHFA Permanent Loan 1 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112
43 | calHFA Section 8 Loan - - - - - - - - - - -
44 - 2 - - - - - - - - - -
45 - 3 - - - - - - - - - -
46 - 4 - - - - - - - - - -
47 - 5 - - - - - - - - - -
48 - - - - - - - - - - - -
49 - - - - - - - - - - - -
50 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112
51 CASH FLOW AFTER DEBT SERVICE 109,197 113,098 116,976 120,826 124,644 128,424 132,162 135,853 139,489 143,066
52 DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 1.53 1.55 1.57 1.59 1.61 1.63 1.64 1.66 1.68 1.70
53 Date Prepared: 10/24/16 Senior Staff Date: ~ 10/25/16
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Bl PROJECTED PERMANENT LOAN CASH FLO Hacienda del Norte
2 | senior Staff Project Number 16-022-R/S
3 YEAR 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40
4 | RENTAL INCOME CPI
5 | Restricted Unit Rents 2.50% 705,689 723,331 741,414 759,950 778,948 798,422 818,383 838,842 859,813 881,309
6 | Unrestricted Unit Rents 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
7 | Commercial Rents 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
8 | Section 8 Rent Subsidies 1.50% 160,953 163,368 165,818 168,306 170,830 173,393 175,994 178,633 181,313 184,033
9 | Shelter Care Plus Rent Subsidies 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
10 | other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
11 | Other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
12 Laundry and Vending Income 2.50% 12,958 13,282 13,614 13,954 14,303 14,661 15,027 15,403 15,788 16,183
13 | Garage and Parking Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
14 | miscellaneous Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
15 GROSS POTENTIAL INCOME (GPI) 879,600 899,981 920,847 942,210 964,082 986,476 | 1,009,403 1,032,879 | 1,056,914 | 1,081,524
16 | VACANCY ASSUMPTIONS Vacancy
17 | Restricted Unit Rents 5.00% 35,284 36,167 37,071 37,997 38,947 39,921 40,919 41,942 42,991 44,065
18 | unrestricted Unit Rents 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
19 | Commercial Rents 50.00% - - - - - - - - - -
20 | Section 8 Rent Subsidies 5.00% 8,048 8,168 8,291 8,415 8,542 8,670 8,800 8,932 9,066 9,202
21 | Shelter Care Plus Rent Subsidies 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
22 | Other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
23 | Other Subsidy (Specify) 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
24 | Laundry and Vending Income 5.00% 648 664 681 698 715 733 751 770 789 809
25 | Garage and Parking Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
26 | Miscellaneous Income 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
27 TOTAL PROJECTED VACANCY LOSS 43,980 44,999 46,042 47,110 48,204 49,324 50,470 51,644 52,846 54,076
28 EFFECTIVE GROSS INCOME (EGI) 835,620 854,982 874,804 895,099 915,878 937,152 958,933 981,235 | 1,004,069 1,027,448
29 |OPERATING EXPENSES CPI / Fee
30 | Administrative Expenses 3.50% 132,447 137,083 141,881 146,846 151,986 157,305 162,811 168,510 174,407 180,512
31 | Management Fee 5.00% 41,781 42,749 43,740 44,755 45,794 46,858 47,947 49,062 50,203 51,372
32 | utilities 3.50% 111,918 115,835 119,889 124,086 128,429 132,924 137,576 142,391 147,375 152,533
33 | Operating & Maintenance 3.50% 106,243 109,961 113,810 117,793 121,916 126,183 130,599 135,170 139,901 144,798
34 | Ground Lease Payments 3.50% - - - - - - - - - -
35 | Real Estate Taxes 1.25% 5,614 5,810 6,013 6,224 6,442 6,667 6,901 7,142 7,392 7,651
36 | Other Taxes & Insurance 3.50% 65,174 67,455 69,816 72,259 74,788 77,406 80,115 82,919 85,821 88,825
37 | Assisted Living/Board & Care 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
38 | Required Reserve Payments 1.00% 20,757 20,964 21,174 21,386 21,600 21,816 22,034 22,254 22,477 22,701
39 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 483,933 499,858 516,323 533,349 550,954 569,159 587,983 607,448 627,577 648,392
40 NET OPERATING INCOME (NOI) 351,687 355,124 358,481 361,750 364,923 367,993 370,951 373,786 376,491 379,056
41 | DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS Lien #
42 | calHFA Permanent Loan 1 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112
43 | calHFA Section 8 Loan - - - - - - - - - - -
44 - 2 - - - - - - - - - -
45 - 3 - - - - - - - - - -
46 - 4 - - - - - - - - - -
47 - 5 - - - - - - - - - -
48 - - - - - - - - - - - -
49 - - - - - - - - - - - -
50 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112 205,112
51 CASH FLOW AFTER DEBT SERVICE 146,576 150,013 153,369 156,638 159,812 162,882 165,839 168,675 171,380 173,944
52 DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 1.71 1.73 1.75 1.76 1.78 1.79 1.81 1.82 1.84 1.85
53 Date Prepared: 10/24/16 Senior Staff Date: ~ 10/25/16
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ACQUISTION/REHABMITATION
- LOAN PROGRAM

Cal HFA CALHFA’S MULTIFAMILY PROGRAM TERMS

The CalHFA Acquisition and Rehabilitation Loan Program (“Acg/Rehab Program”) provides competitive interest
rates through its partnership with HUD and the U.S. Treasury for the acquisition, rehabilitation and permanent
loan financing for housing developments in order to preserve and/or increase the affordability of existing
multifamily housing developments.

Qualifications e Available to for-profit, non-profit, and public agency sponsors.

e Substantial rehabilitation of the project must meet minimum CDLAC, TCAC, and/or HUD
standards.

¢ The Acg/Rehab Program may be used with or without low income housing tax credits.

e For Section 8 projects, final commitment is conditioned upon review and acceptance by CalHFA
of the AHAP contract.

e For existing CalHFA portfolio loans, the current owner is required to pay off all outstanding
CalHFA debt. This includes subordinate loans, deferred payment loans, residual receipts loans,
indirect loans provided by CalHFA to localities or other lending entities and made to a project,
or any other financing provided directly or indirectly by CalHFA at loan origination or anytime
thereafter. Please view the CalHFA Portfolio Loan Prepayment Policy on the CalHFA website at
www.calhfa.ca.gov/multifamily/financing/termsheets/prepayment.htm

Loan Amount e Minimum 1.15x debt service coverage ratio
e |esser of 90% of restricted value or 80% of development costs
Fees ¢ Application Fee: $5,000 non-refundable, due at time of application submittal
SURRIUITREE o | 021 Fee: 1.00% of the acquisition/rehabilitation loan amount due at loan close
e CalHFA Legal Fee: $10,000
e Credit Enhancement Fee: included in the interest rate
e Bond Issuer Fee: included in the interest rate
e Bond Counsel Fee: included in the interest rate

e Monitoring Fee and Trustee Fee: included in the interest rate

e CDLAC Allocation Fee: 0.035% of the bond amount, $600 due at time of CDLAC application
submittal with the remaining fee due at loan close

e CDLAC Performance Deposit: $0, provided by CalHFA

Rate & Terms Rehabilitation Loan (NOTE: fully disbursed at loan close):

SEEDELE) | Interest Rate - 2 year US Treasury plus 1.75%-2.50%, fixed for the term of the loan.

e |oan Payment/Term — interest only, up to 24 months

Permanent Loan (fully amortized):

e [nterest Rate - 10 year US Treasury plus 2.10%-2.85%, fixed for the term of the loan
e |oan Payment/Term — fully amortized, up to 40 years

Both Interest Rates are locked up to 30 days prior to Acg/Rehab loan close.

>>>

Let’s talk...
James Morgan, Housing Finance Chief Ruth Vakili, Loan Officer
916.326.8806 | jmorgan@calhfa.ca.gov 916.326.8816 | rvakili@calhfa.ca.gov

2016 CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCING AGENCY WWW.CALHFA.CA.GOV | 877.9.CALHFA (877.922.5432)
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Credit
Enhancement

Prepayment

Subordinate
Financing

Occupancy
Requirements

Due Diligence

The Acg/Rehab Program will be credit-enhanced through CalHFA's HUD/FHA Risk Sharing
program. Projects financed through the Acg/Rehab Program must comply with the Davis-Bacon Act
and/or California prevailing wage requirements.

The loan may be prepaid at par after 15 years of the permanent loan period. However, the loan may
be repaid after 10 years of the permanent loan period subject to a yield maintenance calculation of:

e 5% of the principal balance after the end of year 10
e 4% of the principal balance after the end of year 11
e 3% of the principal balance after the end of year 12
e 2% of the principal balance after the end of year 13
e 1% of the principal balance after the end of year 14
All prepayment require a written 120 day notice to CalHFA.

Loans and/or grants are encouraged from local government and third parties to achieve project
feasibility. All loans, leases, development and regulatory agreements must be coterminous and
subordinate to the CalHFA financing. Any loans with amortized debt will be included in the
minimum 1.15x debt service ratio calculation.

e Must maintain the greater of (1) existing affordability restrictions, or (2) either (a) 20% of the
unit types must be rent restricted and occupied by individuals whose incomes are 50% or less
of the area (county) median gross income as determined by HUD (“AMI”) with adjustments
for household size (“20% @ 50% AMI”), OR (b) 40% or more of the unit types must be both
rent restricted and occupied by individuals whose income is 60% or less of the AMI, with
adjustments for HUD for household size (“40% @ 60% AMI”): however in the latter case, a
minimum of 10% of the unit types must be at 50% or less of AMI (“10% @ 50% AMI”).

e For those units restricted by CalHFA, in adjusting rents for household size, the Owner/Borrower
will assume that one person will occupy a studio unit, two persons will occupy a one-bedroom
unit, three persons will occupy a two-bedroom unit, four persons will occupy a three-bedroom
unit, and five persons will occupy a four-bedroom unit.

¢ Projects for seniors require rents based on one person per bedroom on the CalHFA restricted
units.

All of the following due diligence efforts are required and shall be provided at the borrower’s
expense:

e Property appraisal (ordered by CalHFA)

e Physical Needs Assessment for rehabilitation projects with “Needs Over Time” analysis for the
term of the loan (ordered by CalHFA)

e Phase | Environmental Site Assessment report including but not limited to impact reviews that
meet federal environmental requirements (such as historic preservation and noise remediation)

e Market study

¢ Rehabilitation period inspection fees are estimated at $500 - $1,000 per month
e Termite/Dry Rot reports by licensed company

e Seismic review and other studies may be required at CalHFA’s discretion

e Qther studies/reports at CalHFA's discretion

2016 CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCING AGENCY WWW.CALHFA.CA.GOV | 877.9.CALHFA (877.922.5432)
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Required e Replacement Reserve: Initial cash deposit required, annual deposit required, varies by project
Reserves type and PNA.

e QOperating Expense Reserve (may be required): 10% of annual gross income due at permanent
loan closing (letter of credit or cash).

e |mpounds: One year’s prepaid earthquake, hazard insurance premiums, and property tax
assessments.

e Earthquake Insurance Waiver: Available on projects which have met CalHFA earthquake waiver
standards during construction.

e Qther reserves as required (at CalHFA's discretion).

Last revised: 08/2016

The information provided in this program description is for guidance only. While we have taken care to provide accurate information, we cannot cover every circumstance nor program
nuance. This program description is subject to change from time to time without prior notice. The California Housing Finance Agency does not discriminate on any prohibited basis in
employment or in the admission and access to its programs or activities. Not printed at the taxpayer’s expense.

2016 CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCING AGENCY WWW.CALHFA.CA.GOV | 877.9.CALHFA (877.922.5432)
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RESOLUTION 16-16

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A FINAL LOAN COMMITMENT

WHEREAS, the California Housing Finance Agency (the "Agency") has
received a loan application on behalf of TCD Hacienda del Norte LP, a California
limited partnership (the "Borrower"), seeking a loan commitment, the proceeds of which
are to be used to provide financing for a multifamily housing development located in
Paso Robles, San Luis Obispo County, California, known as Hacienda del Norte
Apartments (the "Development"); and

WHEREAS, the loan application has been reviewed by Agency staff which
prepared a report presented to the Board on the meeting date recited below (the "Staff
Report"), recommending Board approval subject to certain recommended terms and
conditions; and

WHEREAS, Agency staff has determined or expects to determine prior to
making a binding commitment to fund the loan for which the application has been made,
that (1) the Agency can effectively and prudently raise capital to fund the loan for which
the application has been made, by direct access to the capital markets, by private
placement, or other means and (ii) any financial mechanisms needed to insure prudent
and reasonable financing of loans can be achieved; and

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to grant the staff the authority to enter into a
loan commitment upon Agency staff determining in its judgment that reasonable and
prudent financing mechanisms can be achieved;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Agency as follows:

l. The Executive Director, or in his/her absence, the Chief Deputy
Director, 1s hereby authorized to execute and deliver a final commitment letter, in a form
acceptable to the Agency, and subject to recommended terms and conditions set forth in
the Staff Report and any terms and conditions as the Board has designated in the Minutes
of the Board Meeting, in relation to the Development described above and as follows:

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT NAME/ MORTGAGE
NUMBER  LOCALITY AMOUNT

16-022-R/S  Hacienda del Norte Apartments $6,000,000.00 Acquisition/Rehab

Paso Robles, San Luis Obispo Financing
County, California $4,000,000.00 Permanent
Financing
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Resolution No. 16-16

The Board recognizes that in the event that staff cannot determine that reasonable and
prudent financing mechanisms can be achieved, the staff will not enter into loan
commitments to finance the Development. In addition, access to capital markets, or
financing related thereto, may require significant changes to the terms of loans submitted
to the Board. Notwithstanding paragraph 2 below, the staff is authorized to make any
needed modifications to the loan which in staff’s judgment are directly or indirectly the
result of the disruptions to the capital markets referred to above.

2. The Executive Director may modify the terms and conditions of the
loan or loans as described in the Staff Report, provided that major modifications, as
defined below, must be submitted to this Board for approval. "Major modifications" as
used herein means modifications which either (i) increase the total aggregate amount of
any loans made pursuant to the Resolution by more than 7%; or (ii) modifications which
in the judgment of the Executive Director, or in his/her absence, the Chief Deputy
Director of the Agency, adversely change the financial or public purpose aspects of the
final commitment in a substantial way.

Board Resolution (FFB) HUD-RS
Hacienda del Norte Apts. — CalHFA No. 16-022-R/S
10/24/2016.CLC.HFMF-1361-8727
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Resolution No. 16-16

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

I, Victor James, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly
authorized Secretary of the Board of Directors of the California Housing Finance
Agency, and hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of
Resolution No. 16-16 duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of
the California Housing Finance Agency duly called and held on the 7th day of
November 2016, at which meeting all said directors had due notice, a quorum was
present and that at said meeting said resolution was adopted by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, I have executed this certificate hereto this
7th day of November 2016.

ATTEST:

VICTOR JAMES
Secretary of the Board of Directors of the
California Housing Finance Agency

Board Resolution (FFB) HUD-RS
Hacienda del Norte Apts. — CalHFA No. 16-022-R/S
10/24/2016.CLC.HFMF-1361-8727
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State of California

MEMORANDUM

To Board of Directors Date: October 24, 2016

s

Timothy Hsu, Director of Financing
From: CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

Subject: RESOLUTION No. 16-17
Increase board authorization to apply for Private Activity Bond Allocation
(Amending and Restating Resolution No. 16-07)

The California Debt Limit Allocation Committee (“CDLAC”) is the State entity which,
under California law, allocates the federal volume cap for “private activity bonds” to be
issued each year by State and local bond issuers. CalHFA’s Board has previously
approved application to CDLAC in 2016 in the amount of $1,000,000,000 for the
Homeownership Program. On October 21, CDLAC inquired about CalHFA’s ability to
obtain additional CDLAC application authority prior to its meeting on December 2,
2016 in the event CDLAC has the capacity to grant additional lump sum single family
carryforward allocation. CDLAC has indicated that it could have up to $600,000,000
of carry forward allocation. The carryforward is expected to be awarded at CDLAC’s
final board meeting of the year on December 14th.

Resolution 16-17 increases the board’s authorization to apply to CDLAC for the
Homeownership Program from $1,000,000,000 to $1,600,000,000. On October 17,
CalHFA submitted an application to CDLAC requesting $1,000,000,000 of single
family allocation for our Mortgage Credit Certificate (“MCC”) program. CDLAC also
requires a board approved resolution for sufficient authority for the application
and any additional carry forward allocation granted to CalHFA.

It is worth noting that the conversion ratio from bond allocation to MCC is 4:1. So
$1,600,000,000 of bond allocation converts into $400,000,000 of MCC.
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RESOLUTION NO. 16-17

AMENDING AND RESTATING RESOLUTION NO. 16-07 OF THE CALIFORNIA
HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
APPROVING APPLICATIONS TO THE CALIFORNIA DEBT LIMIT ALLOCATION
COMMITTEE FOR PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS
FOR THE AGENCY’S HOMEOWNERSHIP AND MULTIFAMILY PROGRAMS

WHEREAS, the California Housing Finance Agency (the “Agency”) has
determined that there exists a need in California for providing financial assistance to persons and
families of low or moderate income to enable them to purchase moderately priced single family
residences (the “Residences”); and

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that it is in the public interest for the
Agency to provide such financial assistance by means of ongoing programs (collectively, the
“Homeownership Program”) to make lower-than-market rate loans, and to issue Mortgage Credit
Certificates for the permanent financing of Residences; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Parts 1 through 4 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety
Code of the State of California (the “Act”), the Agency has the authority to issue bonds to
provide sufficient funds to finance the Homeownership Program, and to issue Mortgage Credit
Certificates for the permanent financing of Residences; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has by its Resolution No.16-07 authorized
application to the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee for private activity bond
allocations in an aggregate amount of up to $1,000,000,000 per year; and

WHEREAS, the Agency wishes to increase by $600,000,000 the amount it is
authorized to apply to the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee (“CDLAC”) for private
activity bond allocations for the Homeownership Program; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has also determined that there exists a need in California
for the financing of mortgage loans for the acquisition, construction, rehabilitation, refinancing
or development of multifamily rental housing developments (the “Developments”) for the
purpose of providing housing for persons and families of low or moderate income; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that it is in the public interest for the
Agency to assist in providing such financing by means of an ongoing program (the “Multifamily
Program”) to make or acquire, or to make loans to lenders to make or acquire, mortgage loans,
for the purpose of financing such Developments; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Agency has the authority to issue bonds to
provide sufficient funds to finance the Multifamily Program; and

H:/Financing/19 Board Material/2016 November Meeting/Amended and Restated
Board Resolution 16-17 - CDLAC
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WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has by its Resolution No. 16-07 authorized
application to the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee for private activity bond
allocations in an aggregate amount of up to $500,000,000 per year;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) of the California Housing Finance Agency as follows:

Section 1. Authorization to Apply to CDLAC for the Homeownership
Program. The officers of the Agency are hereby authorized to apply from time to time to the
California Debt Limit Allocation Committee (“CDLAC?”) for private activity bond allocations in
an aggregate amount of up to $1,600,000,000 per year to be used in connection with bonds
issued under Resolution No. 16-03, or resolutions heretofore or hereafter adopted by the Agency
for the Homeownership Program. In the alternative, subject to the approval of CDLAC and
under such terms and conditions as may be established by CDLAC, any such allocation received
is authorized by this Board to be used in connection with a mortgage credit certificate program.

Section 2. Authorization to Apply to CDLAC for the Multifamily Program.
The officers of the Agency are hereby authorized to apply from time to time to CDLAC for
private activity bond allocations in an aggregate amount of up to $500,000,000 per year, to be
used in connection with bonds issued under Resolution No. 16-05 or other resolutions heretofore
or hereafter adopted by the Agency for the Multifamily Program.

Section 3. Authorization of Related Actions and Agreements. The officers of
the Agency, or the duly authorized deputies thereof, are hereby authorized and directed, jointly
and severally, to do any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all agreements and
documents which they may deem necessary or advisable in order to effectuate the purposes of
this resolution, including but not limited to satisfying in the best interests of the Agency such
conditions as CDLAC may establish for private activity bond allocation applications. Such
officers and deputies are also hereby expressly authorized to accept on behalf and in the best
interests of the Agency any private activity bond allocations offered by CDLAC, including but
not limited to carryforward allocations, over and above those which may be granted pursuant to
any application authorized hereinabove or in any prior resolution of the Board.

Resolutiion 16-17 [CDLAC]
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SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, Victor James, the undersigned, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the
California Housing Finance Agency, hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct
copy of Resolution No. 16-17 duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the
California Housing Finance Agency duly called and held on the 7th day of November, 2016, of
which meeting all said directors had due notice; and that at said meeting said Resolution was
adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have executed this certificate and affixed the seal of

the Board of Directors of the California Housing Finance Agency hereto this 7th day of
November, 2016.

[SEAL] Victor J. James
Secretary of the Board of Directors of the
California Housing Finance Agency

Resolutiion 16-17 [CDLAC]
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State of California

MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Subject:

Board of Directors Date: October 19, 2016

Timothy Hsu, Director of Financing
CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

UPDATE OF CONDUIT ISSUANCE PROGRAM

The CalHFA Conduit Issuer Program (Conduit Program) is designed to facilitate both for-
profit and non-profit developers in accessing tax-exempt and taxable bonds for the financing
of family and senior affordable and mixed-income housing developments. The goals of the
program are to increase and preserve the supply of affordable rental housing, maintain a
quality living environment, leverage private sector funds to the greatest extent possible, and to
cooperate with local jurisdictions to advance affordable housing goals.

CalHFA made numerous program changes in March 2015 to be more competitive on fees and
added a locality review process in place to address any of the locality concerns. In addition to
generating fee income for the Agency, the Conduit Program is an entry point for developers,
lenders, bond counsels, and financial advisors to become more familiar with all of CalHFA
multifamily programs and resources.

Strategic Business Plan and Operating Budget for FY 15-16 estimated around $100 million in

new conduit issuance. Actual conduit issuance amount for FY 15-16 was $275,452,881 (1,217
rental units for seniors, families, and farm workers/families).

Conduits Program - FY16-17:

Project Name City Project Type Units Closing Date Loan Amount
(Closed)

1 Monte Vista Gardens Family Apts San Jose Family 144 7/26/2016 32,000,000
2 Gateway Station Oxnard Family 240 7/29/2016 87,790,231
3 Stoneman Apartments Pittsburg Family 230 8/29/2016 75,000,000
614 $ 194,790,231

(In Process to Close)
4 St Marks Apartments QOakland Senior 102 12/15/2016 36,000,000
5 Newport Veterans Housing Newport Beach  Fanm/Sen 12 3/20/2017 3,440,000
114 $ 39,440,000

(December 14,2016 CDLAC Meeting- CDLAC Due 10/14/16)
6 Oak Creek Apartments Oakley Family 75 3/16/2017 17,885,000
75 $ 17,885,000
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State of California

MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Subject:

Board of Directors Date: October 24, 2016

L

Tim Hsu, Director of Financing
CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

Homeownership Loan Portfolio Report and Highlights for September 30, 2016

e The overall delinquency rate has decreased from a high of 17.94% in January 2010 to
6.73% in September 2016.

0 The delinquency rate for FHA loans has decreased from a high of 19.86% in
January 2010 to 7.64% in September 2016.

0 The delinquency rate for Conventional loans has decreased from a high of 16.31%
in January 2010 to 5.89% in September 2016.

e Conventional Ml loans with no reinsurance have the highest delinquency rate at 9.55%
(comparing all conventional and FHA loans).

e The REO inventory reached its peak of 1,391 loans, between the third and fourth quarters
of 2010 (315 FHA loans and 1,076 Conventional loans) it is now 24 loans (3 FHA loans
and 21 Conventional loans).

e The annualized 2016 foreclosure rate for Conventional loans is under 1% compared to a
high of 10% in 2010.

e As of September 2016, loans modified starting in 2011 have a lower default rate, which
parallels the introduction of the Keep Your Home California (KYHC) Program. The
loans modified starting in 2012 have an even lower default rate, which parallels the
increase in the principal reduction program (PRP) maximum payment from $50,000 to
$100,000.

e Since 2011 we have modified 678 loans (FHA and conventional) that received KYHC’s
Principal Reduction Program (PRP) funds, for a total of $41.62 million.

e “Cure” rates for modified loans (current at time of modification): 84.88%

e “Cure” rates for modified loans (delinquent at time of modification): 71.91%
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HOMEOWNERSHIP LOAN PORTFOLIO
DELINQUENCY, REO & SHORT SALE, UNINSURED LOSS, AND
LOAN MODIFICATION REPORT

September 30, 2016

Reconciled Loan Delinquency Summary
All Active Loans By Insurance Type

DELINQUENCY RATIOS - % of Loan Count

Loan % of Loan Loan Loan Totals
Count Balance Balance Count 30-Day Count 60-Day Count 90(+) Day Count %
Federal Guaranty
FHA 5,787 $ 527,229,404 32.23% 255 4.41% 58  1.00% 129 2.23% 442 7.64%
VA 107 8,750,603 0.53% 4 3.74% 0 0.00% 4 3.74% 8  7.48%
RHS 66 10,702,317 0.65% 2 3.03% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 2 3.03%
Conventional loans
with Ml
MI with Reinsurance 917 213,642,660 13.06% 46 5.02% 6 0.65% 31 3.38% 83  9.05%
No Reinsurance 775 184,431,696 11.27% 30 3.87% 11 1.42% 33 4.26% 74 9.55%
without Ml
Originated with no Ml 2,881 453,712,020 27.73% 75 2.60% 24 0.83% 37 1.28% 136 4.72%
MI Cancelled* 1,442 237,536,778 14.52% 33 2.29% 10 0.69% 18 1.25% 61  4.23%
Total CalHFA 11,975 $ 1,636,005,480 100.00% 445 3.72% 109 0.91% 252 2.10% 806 6.73%
Weighted average of conventional loans: 184 3.06% 51 0.85% 119 1.98% 354 5.89%

*Cancelled per Federal Homeowner Protection Act of 1998, which grants the option to cancel the MI with 20% equity.

Note: In accordance with CalHFA's policy, no trustee sale is permitted between December 15 and January 5 of any year without CalHFA's prior written approval.

Reconciled Loan Delinquency Summary
All Active Loans By Loan Type

DELINQUENCY RATIOS - % of Loan Count

Loan % of Loan Loan Loan Totals
Count Balance Balance Count 30-Day Count 60-Day Count 90(+) Day Count %
30-yr level amort
FHA 5787 $ 527,229,404 32.23% 255 4.41% 58 1.00% 129 2.23% 442 7.64%
VA 107 8,750,603 0.53% 4 3.74% 0 0.00% 4 3.74% 8 7.48%
RHS 66 10,702,317 0.65% 2 3.03% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 2 3.03%
Conventional - with Ml 640 130,941,294 8.00% 34 5.31% 5 0.78% 21 3.28% 60 9.38%
Conventional - w/o Ml 3,847 590,572,844 36.10% 87 2.26% 24 0.62% 46 1.20% 157 4.08%
40-yr level amort
Conventional - with Ml 171 44,050,256 2.69% 13 7.60% 3 1.75% 9 5.26% 25 14.62%
Conventional - w/o Ml 147 26,916,639 1.65% 9 6.12% 3 2.04% 4 2.72% 16 10.88%
*5-yr IOP, 30-yr amort
Conventional - with Ml 881 223,082,808 13.64% 29 3.29% 9 1.02% 34 3.86% 72 8.17%
Conventional - w/o MI 329 73,759,316 4.51% 12 3.65% 7 2.13% 5 1.52% 24 7.29%
Total CalHFA 11,975 $ 1,636,005480 100.00% 445 3.72% 109 0.91% 252 2.10% 806 6.73%
Weighted average of conventional loans: 184 3.06% 51 0.85% 119 1.98% 354 5.89%

*All IOP loans were converted to fixed (amortizing) loans.
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September 30, 2016

CALHFA - LOAN SERVICING
GUILD MORTGAGE
WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE
NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE
CALHFA - LOAN SERVICING - BAC HOME LOANS
CITIMORTGAGE, INC.

Total CalHFA

LOS ANGELES

SAN DIEGO

KERN

FRESNO

TULARE

SANTA CLARA

SAN BERNARDINO

RIVERSIDE

SACRAMENTO

ALAMEDA

ORANGE

CONTRA COSTA

IMPERIAL

BUTTE

SONOMA

OTHER COUNTIES
Total CalHFA

Reconciled Loan Delinquency Summary
All Active Loans By Servicer

DELINQUENCY RATIOS - % of Loan Count

Loan % of Loan Loan Loan Totals
Count Balance Balance Count 30-Day Count 60-Day Count  90(+) Day Count %
5,234 $ 889,096,205 54.35% 150 2.87% 45 0.86% 109 2.08% 304 5.81%
2,872 365,269,918 22.33% 136 4.74% 32 1.11% a7 1.64% 215 7.49%
1,399 120,392,412 7.36% 53 3.79% 10 0.71% 33 2.36% 96 6.86%
1,247 90,815,603 5.55% 49 3.93% 11 0.88% 34 2.73% 94 7.54%
1,196 165,378,398 10.11% 57 4.77% 10 0.84% 27 2.26% 94 7.86%
27 5,052,944 0.31% 0 0.00% 1 3.70% 2 7.41% 3 11.11%
11,975 $ 1,636,005,480 100.00% 445 3.72% 109 0.91% 252 2.10% 806 6.73%
Reconciled Loan Delinquency Summary
All Active Loans By County
DELINQUENCY RATIOS - % of Loan Count
Loan % of Loan Loan Loan Total
Count Balance Balance Count 30-Day Count  60-Day Count  90-Day+ Count %
1953 % 334,974,954 20.48% 61 3.12% 16 0.82% 44 2.25% 121 6.20%
897 155,986,580 9.53% 32 3.57% 8 0.89% 16 1.78% 56 6.24%
864 70,987,995 4.34% 36 4.17% 11 1.27% 13 1.50% 60 6.94%
792 56,070,629 3.43% 35 4.42% 3 0.38% 19 2.40% 57 7.20%
758 52,834,912 3.23% 37 4.88% 8 1.06% 16 2.11% 61 8.05%
631 126,706,351 7.74% 15 2.38% 7 1.11% 2 0.32% 24 3.80%
532 71,725,956 4.38% 23 4.32% 3 0.56% 21 3.95% 47 8.83%
525 65,079,784 3.98% 32 6.10% 12 2.29% 17 3.24% 61  11.62%
505 73,980,513 4.52% 22 4.36% 2 0.40% 10 1.98% 34 6.73%
456 86,607,572 5.29% 10 2.19% 4 0.88% 6 1.32% 20 4.39%
444 78,138,215 4.78% 7 1.58% 0 0.00% 8 1.80% 15 3.38%
383 69,172,412 4.23% 16 4.18% 4 1.04% 12 3.13% 32 8.36%
374 30,564,230 1.87% 21 5.61% 6 1.60% 6 1.60% 33 8.82%
275 24,731,614 1.51% 11 4.00% 3 1.09% 4 1.45% 18 6.55%
265 44,921,162 2.75% 5 1.89% 1 0.38% 1 0.38% 7 2.64%
2,321 293,522,599 17.94% 82 3.53% 21 0.90% 57 2.46% 160 6.89%
11,975 $ 1,636,005,480 100.00% 445 3.72% 109 0.91% 252 2.10% 806 6.73%
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CalHFA FHA Loan Portfolio Performance Comparison by Servicer
(% of Total Loan Count vs. % of Total Delinquent Loan Count)
as of September 30, 2016
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HOME LOANS
I.% of Total Loan Count 30.76% 28.47% 6.34% 17.16% 17.27% 0.00%
Il% of Total Delinquent Loan Count 26.33% 29.65% 9.73% 16.37% 17.92% 0.00%
CalHFA Conventional Loan Portfolio Performance Comparison by Servicer
(% of Total Loan Count vs. % of Total Delinquent Loan Count)
as of September 30, 2016
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|.% of Total Loan Count 56.54% 19.53% 13.60% 6.25% 3.62% 0.45%
[2% of Total Definquent Loan Count 52.26% 22.88% 14.12% 6.21% 367% 0.85%
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CalHFA FHA Loan Portfolio Performance Comparison by County
(% of Total Loan Count vs. % of Total Delinquent Loan Count)
as of September 30, 2016
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90 day+ delinquent ratios for CalHFA's FHA

and weighted average of all Conventional Loans
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Real Estate Owned

Calendar Year 2016 (As of September 30, 2016)

*Trustee Sales Disposition of REO(s)
Beginning Prior Reverted Reverted Total Repurchased Market Repurchased Market Total Ending uPB
Loan Balance | Calendar |to CalHFA to CalHFA | Trustee by Lender Sale(s) by Lender Sale(s) |Disposition| Balance of REO's
Type # of Loans Adj. Jan-Aug Sept Sales Jan-Aug Jan-Aug Sept Sept of REO(s) |# of Loans Owned
FHA/RHS/IVA 4 0 11 11 12 12 31 441,709
Conventional 24 0 28 1 29 31 31 22 4,712,213
Total 28 0 39 1 40 12 31 0 0 43 25| $ 5,153,922

*3rd party trustee sales are not show n in this table (title to these loans w ere never transferred to CalHFA). There w ere eight (8) 3rd party sales in calendar year 2008, eighteen (18)
3rd party sales in calendar year 2009, thirty nine (39) 3rd party sales in calendar year 2010, tw enty tw 0 (22) 3rd party sales in calendar year 2011, fourty one (41) 3rd party sales
in calendar year 2012, fifty nine (59) 3rd party sales in calendar year 2013, fourty three (43) 3rd party sales in calendar 2014, tw enty-four (24) 3rd party sales in calendar 2015, and
there are fifteen (15) 3rd party sales to date 2016.
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$ Amount of Principal Write Offs

$ Amount of Principal Write Offs
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2016 Year to Date Composition of 1st Trust Deed Loss
(As of September 30, 2016)

Disposition
Repurchased  Market Short Loan Balance Principal
Loan Type by Lender Sales Sales at Sales Write-Offs
FHA/RHS/VA 12 3 3 2,312,333
Conventional 31 28 13,571,662 | $  (1,796,128)
12 31 31 $ 15,883,995| %  (1,796,128)

Accumulated Uninsured Loss from Sale of Conventional REOs & Short Sales
(by Escrow Closing Date)
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Cumulative Default Rate For Conventional Modified Loans By Year of Modification

75%
70% As of September 2016, loans modifiedstartingin 2011 have a lower default rate, which parallels the introduction of
° the Keep Your Home California (KYHC) Program. The loans modified startingin 2012 have an even lower default rate,
65% - Which parallels anincrease in the Principal Reduction Program (PRP) maximum payment from $50,000 to $100,000.
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MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Subject:

CalHFA Board of Directors Date: October 17, 2016

Di Richardson, Director of Legislation
CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

Legislative Report

The 2016-17 Legislative Session has ended. It was an extremely busy year. We certainly didn’t get
everything we wanted, but housing was very much a part of the conversation and some very important
bills were signed by the Governor. This year should serve as a catalyst to continue those conversations
and shape those efforts in the coming year. As always, if you have any questions, please give me a call.

AB 2450

Affordable Housing

(Achadjian R) Property taxation.

AB 2818

Last Amend: 8/2/2016
Status: 9/12/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 300, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: AB 2450 would require recordation of contracts with governmental agencies that
limit the use of the property to owner-occupied housing with affordability restrictions.
Recordation allows assessors to accurately value property in a timely fashion.

(Chiu D) Property taxation: community land trust.

AB 2821

Last Amend: 8/17/2016
Status: 9/27/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 701, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill requires a county assessor to consider, when valuing real property for
property taxation purposes, affordability restrictions imposed on housing units and the land
on which the units are situated.

(Chiu D) Housing for a Healthy California Program.

Last Amend: 8/19/2016
Status: 9/27/2016-Vetoed by the Governor

Summary: This bill would have required the Department of Housing and Community
Development (HCD) to establish, administer, and report on the Housing for a Healthy
California Program (Program), which competitively awards Program grants to eligible
applicants. This bill would also have required HCD to collect data and to annually report
Program outcomes to the Legislature; and to coordinate with the Department of Health
Care Services (DHCS) to identify participant outcomes by matching Program participant
data to Medi-Cal data in a manner consistent with state and federal privacy law. AB 2821
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would have defined housing-related terms relevant to the Program, and established
eligibility criteria for individual residents participating in the Program. Grant recipients would
have been required to use Program funding for interim housing or long-term rental
assistance, capitalized operating reserve, or county administrative costs.

Governor's Message: | am returning Assembly Bill 2821 without my signature. This bill
establishes a new program to provide rental assistance to homeless Medi-Cal
beneficiaries. While the goal of this bill is laudable and the policy could lead to savings in
the health care system, codifying a program without an identified funding source raises
false expectations. This grant program, like any new expenditure, is best left to budget
discussions. Sincerely, Edmund G. Brown Jr.

(Leno D) School districts: employee housing.

AB 1618

AB 1622

Last Amend: 6/16/2016
Status: 9/27/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 732, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: Establishes the Teacher Housing Act of 2016 and provide that a school district
may establish and implement programs that address the housing needs of teachers and
school district employees who face challenges in securing affordable housing. Authorizes a
program for affordable rental apartments for teachers and other school district employees
on land owned by school districts.

Budget

(Committee on Budget) Mental health services.
Last Amend: 6/23/2016
Status: 7/1/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 43, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill established the No Place Like Home Program (Program), to be
administered by the Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD). HCD is
required to award $2 billion in bond proceeds secured by Proposition 63 funds through
competitive programs among counties for permanent supportive housing for chronically
homeless persons; would also establish the No Place Like Home Program Advisory
Committee (Committee). The Committee is required to assist and advise HCD in
implementing the Program; HCD is required to submit a report to the Legislature annually
on the status of the Program; The bill appropriated $6.2 million directly from Prop 63 funds
for technical and application assistance to the counties; loaning HCD $1 million from the
General Fund to cover program implementation costs.

(Committee on Budget) Budget Act of 2016.
Last Amend: 6/23/2016
Status: 7/1/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 44, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: Amends the 2016 Budget Act to provide additional resources to the Department
of Housing and Community Development (HCD) and the Department of Health Care
Services related to the No Place Like Home Initiative. Specifically, this bill 1) Carves out
$10 million from the current Proposition 41 program and, instead, directs it for loans to
counties and/or nonprofit organizations for the construction or rehabilitation of transitional
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AB 723

housing or shelter facilities that provide services for homeless veterans. Priority will be
given for applicants that demonstrate need and focus on long-term solutions, including
mental health and addiction treatment services, as well as having proven long-term
effectiveness. 2) Carves out $10 million of the budget appropriation previously made for the
California Emergency Solutions Grants Program and, instead, directs it for the expansion of
the existing Homeless Youth and Exploitation Program at the Office of Emergency
Services. Specifies that the expansion shall include, over five years, new pilot projects in
four additional counties: Orange, Fresno, San Bernardino, and El Dorado. 3)Provides the
Department of Health Care Services $500,000 Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) funds
from the state administrative cap for additional oversight staff to conduct county program
reviews, pursuant to MHSA performance contracts, and work with counties on findings from
these reviews and corrective action plans.

(Committee on Budget) No Place Like Home Program: financing.
Last Amend: 8/16/2016
Status: 9/13/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 322, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: AB 1628 authorizes the California Health Facilities Financing Authority (CHFFA)
to issue taxable or tax-exempt revenue bonds in an amount not to exceed $2 billion for the
purposes of implementing the No Place Like Home Program (Program), and to make
secured or unsecured loans to the Department of Housing and Community Development
(HCD) for financing permanent supportive housing pursuant to the Program. This bill also
authorizes CHFFA and HCD to enter into contracts to provide services pursuant to the
Program related to permanent supportive housing.

CalHFA

(Chiu D) Housing: finance.

AB 1934

Last Amend: 8/18/2016
Status: 9/24/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 552, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: AB 723 would grant the Department of Housing and Community Development
(HCD) with additional flexibility to award Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
funds to small, “non-entitlement” cities and counties; and would make update California
Housing Finance Agency (CalHFA) statutes, creating uniformity with other state agencies
administering federal programs that subsidize the creation and preservation of affordable
housing.

Density Bonus

(Santiago D) Planning and zoning: development bonuses: mixed-use projects.

Last Amend: 8/18/2016
Status: 9/28/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 747, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill creates a development bonus program for commercial developers that
partner with affordable housing developers to build affordable housing as part of either a
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mixed use development or by contributing funds to a separate qualified affordable
development. This bonus, concession, or incentive would be in addition to any bonus
granted to the affordable housing developer under the Density Bonus Law. This bill
includes a sunset date of January 1, 2022.

(Holden D) Density bonuses.

AB 2501

Last Amend: 8/19/2016
Status: 9/28/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 756, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill makes a residential development eligible for a density bonus if ten
percent of the total units are set aside for transitional foster youth, disabled veterans, or
homeless persons. The bill requires the set aside units to be subject to an affordability
restriction for a period of 55 years at the same affordability level as very low income units.
The density bonus for such development would be up to 20 percent.

(Bloom D) Housing: density bonuses.

AB 2556

Last Amend: 8/19/2016
Status: 9/28/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 758, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill makes a number of changes to the state’s Density Bonus Law to clarify
existing ambiguities and to provide greater certainty to developers who apply for a density
bonus.

(Nazarian D) Density bonuses.

AB 2176

Last Amend: 8/19/2016
Status: 9/28/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 761, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill amends existing law to protect against the loss of affordable housing
stock, specifically through the clarification of density bonus eligibility requirements. This bill

provides a method of determining the number of replacement units that must be included in
a project under density bonus law.

Homeless

(Campos D) Shelter crisis: emergency bridge housing communities.

Last Amend: 8/19/2016
Status: 9/27/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 691, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: Upon declaration of a shelter crisis, this bill, which sunsets on January 1, 2022,
authorizes emergency housing for the homeless in the City of San Jose (City) to include
“emergency bridge housing communities” (EBHCs) and allows EBHCs to utilize
“emergency sleeping cabins,” which this bill defines. This bill authorizes the City, in lieu of
compliance with certain state and local standards, statutes, and regulations, to adopt local
standards by ordinance for the design, site development, and operation of EBHCs and
related structures and facilities therein. The bill requires HCD to review the City’s ordinance
and report findings to the Legislature within 30 days after receiving the draft ordinance, and
the City is required to report annually to the Legislature thereafter. AB 2176 also requires
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the City to match each EBHC resident to an affordable housing unit, available on or before
January 1, 2022; limits EBHC rents and fees to a reasonable ability-to-pay formula; and
exempts the City from civil law provisions regarding tenant and disabled persons rights
during a shelter crisis.

(Mitchell D) Homeless Coordinating and Financing Council.

AB 2685

Last Amend: 8/18/2016
Status: 9/29/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 847, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill establishes the Homelessness Coordinating and Financing Council
(Council); requires the Council to coordinate planning across state agencies serving the
homeless population; requires those state agencies and departments to adopt and
implement Housing First guidelines and regulations; and makes recommendations
regarding homeless policy development. The Council members include a representative
from the Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD). In addition, HCD is
required to provide staff for the Council.

Housing Element

(Lopez D) Housing elements: adoption.

AB 2180

Last Amend: 5/11/2016
Status: 9/9/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 271, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill requires a local government’s planning agency to collect and compile
public comments on draft housing elements and provide them to the local government’s
legislative body prior to the adoption of the housing element.

Land Use Planning

(Ting D) Land use: development project review.

Last Amend: 8/17/2016
Status: 9/24/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 566, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: The bill requires any public agency that is the lead agency for a development
project to approve or disapprove the project within 120 days from the date the
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) is certified by the lead agency, and for any
development project that includes only residential units or, in a mixed-use development,
where more than 50 percent of the total square footage is residential. The bill also requires
a public agency, except the California Coastal Commission, that is a responsible agency
for a development to approve or disapprove the development project within 90 days from
the date on which the lead agency has approved the project or, within 90 days of the date
on which the completed application for the development project has been received and
accepted as complete by that responsible agency, whichever is longer, when the
development project meets the requirements described above.
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AB 2208 (Santiago D) Local planning: housing element: inventory of land for residential

AB 2299

development.
Last Amend: 8/15/2016
Status: 9/22/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 460, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill clarifies the types of sites a local government can identify as suitable for
affordable housing within its housing element to include certain sites above public
buildings.

(Bloom D) Land use: housing: 2nd units.

AB 2406

Last Amend: 8/26/2016
Status: 9/27/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 735, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill expands the conditions under which a local government must
ministerially approve an application to create an accessory dwelling unit with respect to
parking requirements, the maximum size of attached second units, and passageway and
setback requirements. This bill also eliminates current statutory authority for a jurisdiction to
adopt an ordinance prohibiting second units.

(Thurmond D) Housing: junior accessory dwelling units.

AB 2584

Last Amend: 8/19/2016
Status: 9/28/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 755, Statutes of 2016.
Location: 9/28/2016-A. CHAPTERED

Summary: This bill authorizes cities and counties to adopt an ordinance for the creation of
junior accessory dwelling units (JADUSs). The bill defines a JADU to mean a unit no more
than 500 square feet in size and contained entirely within a single-family structure with a
separate entrance, contains an efficiency kitchen, and may share sanitation facilities with
the existing structure. Local jurisdictions must issue a ministerial permit within 120 days of
receiving an application for the construction of a JADU. This bill contains an urgency clause
and will go into effect immediately.

(Daly D) Land use: housing development.

SB 1069

Last Amend: 6/27/2016
Status: 9/21/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 420, Statutes of 2016.
Location: 9/21/2016-A. CHAPTERED

Summary: This bill would add a housing organization, as defined, to the list of those eligible

to bring an action to challenge the disapproval of a housing development pursuant to the
Housing Accountability Act (HAA).

(Wieckowski D) Land use: zoning.

Last Amend: 8/25/2016
Status: 9/27/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 720, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill would make several changes to existing statutory provisions regarding
local permitting for second units, including changes regarding parking requirements,

timeframes for approving second unit applications, and the imposition of utility connection
fees. This bill would also eliminate current statutory authority for a jurisdiction to adopt an
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ordinance prohibiting second units and would rename second units as “accessory dwelling
units” (ADUS).

Miscellaneous

(Liu D) Surplus residential property: affordable housing: historic buildings.

SB 1029

Last Amend: 8/15/2016
Status: 9/27/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 709, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: SB 580 would address the disposition and preservation of the historic homes
that are designated as surplus properties within the original State Route 710 (SR 710)
corridor project in Los Angeles County. The bill would allow an affordable housing entity to
purchase and rehabilitate surplus residential property within the SR 710 corridor and would
require the entity to dedicate any profit from a subsequent sale to the construction of
affordable housing in the same area. The bill would establish a priority of sale for the
surplus historic homes in the SR 710 corridor.

(Hertzberg D) California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission: accountability
reports.

Last Amend: 8/15/2016

Status: 9/12/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 307, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill would require state and local government debt issuers to report to the
California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission (CDIAC) specified information about
proposed and outstanding debt. SB 1029 would also expand CDIAC's statutory
responsibilities to track and report on all state and local government debt that is not fully
repaid or redeemed.

Mortgage Lending

(Galgiani D) Personal income taxes: gross income exclusion: mortgage debt
forgiveness.

Last Amend: 6/23/2016

Status: 9/13/2016-Vetoed by the Governor

Summary: SB 907 would extend the tax relief on forgiveness of mortgage debt by
conforming California law to the Federal Tax Increase Prevention Act of 2014 and the
Protecting Americans from Tax Hikes Act (PATH) Act of 2015. This bill would apply to the
tax years: 2014, 2015, and 2016.

Governor's Message: | am returning the following seven bills without my signature:
Assembly Bill 717 Assembly Bill 724 Assembly Bill 1561 Assembly Bill 2127 Assembly Bill
2728 Senate Bill 898 Senate Bill 907 Each of these bills creates a new tax break or
expands an existing tax break. In total, these bills would reduce revenues by about $300
million through 2017-18. As | said last year, tax breaks are the same as new spending --
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they both cost the General Fund money. As such, they must be considered during budget
deliberations so that all spending proposals are weighed against each other at the same
time. This is even more important when the state's budget remains precariously balanced.
Therefore, | cannot sign these measures. Sincerely, Edmund G. Brown Jr.

(Morrell R) Mortgages and deeds of trust.

SB 1150

Last Amend: 5/16/2016
Status: 8/22/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter No. 170, Statutes of 2016

Summary: SB 983 would increase the statutory base rate trustees may charge at various
stages in the non-judicial foreclosure process, and would make other clarifying and
technical changes to existing law.

(Leno D) Mortgages and deeds of trust: mortgage servicers: successors in interest.

AB 2031

Last Amend: 8/19/2016
Status: 9/29/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 838, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill requires mortgage servicers to provide successors in interest to
deceased borrowers with key information about outstanding mortgages previously held by
the deceased borrowers. This bill would also require servicers to allow successors in
interest to apply to assume those mortgages, if permitted by the terms of the loan, and to
apply and be considered for foreclosure prevention alternatives in connection with those
mortgages. SB 1150 would provide judicial enforcement mechanisms for use by
successors in interest to compel servicers to comply with the bill's provisions. This bill
would sunset on January 1, 2020 unless extended by statute.

RDA/TI

(Bonta D) Local government: affordable housing: financing.

AB 2492

Last Amend: 8/19/2016
Status: 9/22/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 453, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill authorizes a city or county to reject its distribution of property tax
revenue payable to the city or county from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund.
The bill directs the county auditor-controller to transfer the revenue to an affordable
housing beneficiary district, which the bill would create. The bill authorizes a beneficiary
district to promote the development of affordable housing by issuing bonds against the
property tax revenue and providing financial assistance for the development of affordable
housing in the form of loans, grants, and other incentives.

(Alejo D) Community revitalization.

Last Amend: 6/30/2016
Status: 9/23/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 524, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill provides greater clarity regarding the conditions under which a
Community Revitalization and Investment Authority (CRIA) may be established by a local
government. In addition, this bill authorizes a CRIA to receive “net available revenue,”


http://asmdc.org/members/a18/
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AB 1920

SB 996

which is the periodic distributions of money to a local government from the Redevelopment
Property Tax Trust Fund after payment of enforceable obligations of the former
redevelopment agency.

Tax Credits

(Chau D) California Tax Credit Allocation Committee: low-income housing credit:
fines.

Last Amend: 6/8/2016

Status: 9/25/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 611, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: This bill authorizes the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee (TCAC) to
establish fines for violations, and to define “serious violations” of the state’s low-income
housing tax credit (LIHTC) program terms and conditions, regulatory agreements,
covenants, or program regulations. This bill further requires those fines to be deposited in
the Housing Rehabilitation Loan Fund administered by the Department of Housing and
Community Development (HCD), and authorizes TCAC to record a property lien if the fine
is not paid. AB 1920 also authorizes TCAC to establish parameters for fee collection and
appeal.

VHHP

(Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review) State government.
Last Amend: 8/23/2016
Status: 9/13/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 344, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: Among other things, this bill provides that low-rent housing projects that receive
financing from a state public body pursuant to the Veterans Housing and Homeless

Prevention Act are not subject to the requirement in Article XXXIV of the California
Constitution regarding approval by a majority of qualified electors.

Welfare Exemption

(Hill D) Property taxation: welfare exemption.

Last Amend: 8/15/2016
Status: 9/29/2016-Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 836, Statutes of 2016.

Summary: SB 996 increases the maximum welfare tax exemption allowed on rental
properties housing at least 90 percent low-income residents, from $20,000 to $100,000.
This bill also allows a nonprofit that has provided non-publically financed affordable
housing to apply for a retroactive tax exemption for the difference between the old limit and
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the limit proposed in this bill. The exemption will only be allowed to go back to January 1,
2013, and cannot exceed $100,000 in its amount.
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
2016-17 BUDGET FINAL REPORT
Approved FY Quarter FY Quarter | Mid-Year | FY Quarter | FY Quarter | Year-End Variance to %
CURRENT YEAR PRODUCTION Budget 1 2 Revise 3 4 [Actuals] Budget
RESOURCES
Single Family Lending
First Mortgage Programs* S 1,010,000,000 | S 524,465,437 S (485,534,563)| -48%
Down Payment Programs S 48,000,000 | S 40,128,036 S (7,871,964)| -16%
Mortgage Credit Certificates S 130,000,000 | S 60,140,000 S (69,860,000)| -54%
Total SF Volume| $ 1,188,000,000 | $ 624,733,473 | S - S - S S S - S (563,266,527)| -47%
Single Family Revenue
First Mortgage Programs S 6,100,000 | S 5,151,504 S (948,496)| -16%
Down Payment Programs S 1,890,000 | S 1,986,556 S 96,556 5%
Mortgage Credit Certificates S 300,000 | S 155,600 S (144,400)| -48%
Other Fee Income S - S 43,760 S 43,760 n/a
Total SF Revenue| $ 8,290,000 | $ 7,337,421 | $ - S - S S S - S (952,579)| -11%
Multifamily Programs
Acquisition/Rehabilitation Program S 90,000,000 | S - S (90,000,000)| -100%
Mod/Refinance Loan Program S 100,000,000 | S 8,344,000 S (91,656,000)| -92%
Conduit Issuance Program S 300,000,000 | S 124,000,000 S  (176,000,000)| -59%
MHSA/SNHP S 55,000,000 | S 6,969,888 S (48,030,112)| -87%
Small Perm S - S 3,500,000 S 3,500,000 n/a
Total MF Volume| $ 545,000,000 | $ 142,813,888 | $ - $ - s $ $ - [$ (402,186,112) -74%
Multifamily Revenue
Acquisition/Rehabilitation Program S 2,770,000 | S - S (2,770,000)| -100%
Mod/Refinance Loan Program S 5,430,000 | S - S (5,430,000)| -100%
Conduit Issuance Program S 2,100,000 | S 308,539 S (1,791,461)| -85%
MHSA/SNHP S 2,900,000 | S 1,705,107 S (1,194,893)| -41%
Small Perm S - S 416,250 S 416,250 n/a
Total MF Revenue| $ 13,200,000 | $ 2,429,896 | $ - S - S S S - S (10,770,104)| -82%
TOTAL VOLUME| $ 1,733,000,000 | $ 767,547,361 | $ - S - S S S - S (965,452,639)| -55.7%
TOTAL REVENUE| $ 21,490,000 | $ 9,767,317 | $ - S - S S S - S (11,722,683)| -54.5%

* Securitized lending.

California Housing Finance Agency

FY 16/17 Quarterly Report to Board of Directors

11/07/2016
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

2016-17 BUDGET FINAL REPORT

Approved FY Quarter FY Quarter | Mid-Year | FY Quarter | FY Quarter | Year-End Variance to %
TOTAL AGENCY Budget 1 2 Revise 3 4 [Actuals]* Budget
RESOURCES**
Loan Servicing S 1,953,000 | $ 2,500,000 S 547,000 | 28%
Insurance Release S 643,000 | $ 369,978 S (273,022)| -42%
Loan Repayments S 21,099,000 | $ 7,571,018 S (13,527,982)| -64%
Interest (mortgages/securities/cash) S 13,559,000 | $ 3,717,640 S (9,841,360)| -73%
Fee Income S 24,972,000 [ S 11,226,932 S (13,745,068)| -55%
Extraordinary Items S 2,999,000 | $ - S (2,999,000)| -100%
TOTAL RESOURCES| $ 65,225,000 [ S 25,385,568 | S - S - S - S - S - S (39,839,432)| -61%
OPERATING BUDGET

Salaries and Benefits S 29,683,000 | S 6,862,475 S (22,820,525)| -77%
Reimbursements S (599,000)| S (183,903) S 415,097 | -69%
Temp Services/Other S 526,000 | S 143,921 S (382,079) -73%
Personal Services | § 29,610,000 | 5 6,822,493 | S - s - |s - 1 - s - s (22,787,507)| -77%

General Expense S 694,000 | $ 169,232 S (524,768)| -76%
Communications S 414,000 | $ 88,262 S (325,738)| -79%
Travel S 480,000 | S 59,863 S (420,137)| -88%
Training S 175,000 | $ 13,461 S (161,539)] -92%
Facilities Operation S 2,825,000 | $ 650,997 S (2,174,003)| -77%
Consulting & Professional Services S 3,861,000 | S 826,386 S (3,034,114) -79%
Central Administrative Services S 2,624,000 | S 854,710 S (1,769,290)| -67%
Information Technology $ 854,000 | $ 158,699 $ (695,301)| -81%
Equipment $ 130,000 | $ 6,186 $ (123,814)| -95%
Operating Expenses | § 12,057,000 | S  2,828296 | S - s - S - S - S - S (9,228,704)| -77%

TOTAL EXPENSES| $ 41,667,000 | S 9,650,789 | $ - S - S - S - S - S (32,016,211)| -77%

NET SURPLUS/(EXPENDITURE) S 23,558,000 | $ 15,734,779 | $ = S - S - S - S = S (7,823,221) -33%

* Unaudited numbers

**Represents resources from current & legacy lending activites.

California Housing Finance Agency

FY 16/17 Quarterly Report to Board of Directors

11/07/2016
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California Housing

Finance Fund Results June 30, 2016

Insurance Fund Results December
31, 2015

Financial Statement Audits
November 7, 2016

@ CliftonLarsonAllen

»



Audit Team

e Nancy Jones Principal
Mandy Heagy Principal
Liz Richardson Staff
Lindsey Laraia Staff
Karen Ingle Staff

e Transition for future:
Mandy Heagy Principal

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



e Audit Approach

e Audit Results
e Single Audit
e Required Communications

e Future Pronouncements/Issues

CliftonLarsonAllen



Audit Approach

e (CliftonLarsonAllen Professionals with Reliance on Specialists
e [ntegrated Teams

— Auditors
— |T Specialist

Approach — Risk-Based, Assessment of internal controls and
substantive testing

Communication — Frequent, including formal status meetings,
and informal communications

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



Audit Results Finance Fund

Auditors’ Opinion on Financial Statements — Unmodified

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards - Unmodified

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



Audit Results (cont.)

e There were no audit adjustment in the current year.
e There were no passed adjustments

e There were no internal control deficiencies
reported at the financial statement level

CliftonLarsonAllen



Single Audit

e Single Audit Reports Issued

— Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program,
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance, and Report
on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Required by the Uniform Guidance— Unmodified — Two
findings

Major Program

Section 8 Project Based Cluster

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



Single Audit (cont.)

e Findings and Questioned Costs

— Two Compliance Findings Related to:

0 Other Noncompliance and Significant Deficiency — 2 of 10 projects
monitored by the Fund did not deposit the required deposit to the
Residual Receipt account within 90 days of their fiscal year end.

0 Other Noncompliance and Significant Deficiency — 1 of 17 projects
monitored by the Fund did not make the required monthly
deposits to the replacement reserve account.

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



Required Communications

e Auditor’s Responsibility Under Generally Accepted Auditing
Standards (GAAS):

— The financial statements are the responsibility of
management. Our audit was performed for the purpose
of forming an opinion as to whether the financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



Required Communications (cont.)

e Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices:

— Management is responsible for the selection and use of
appropriate accounting policies. Significant accounting
policies are disclosed in the Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies in Note 1 of the financial statements.

— Three new accounting pronouncements were adopted in
the current year:

0 GASB’s 72 (Fair Value Measurement and Application) — Additional
disclosure related to investments

0 GASB’s 73 (Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and
Related Assets that are not within the Scope of GASB 68) — No
effect.

0 GASB 76 (The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles for State and Local Governments) — No effect.

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



Required Communications (cont.)

— The preparation of the financial statements requires that
certain estimates and judgments be made by
management. These judgments and estimates include:

0 Allowance for loan losses

0 Fair value of investments and other assets

0 Evaluation of Derivative Instrument effectiveness
0 Fair Value of Derivative Instruments

0 Net pension liability and related deferred
outflows/inflows

— We concluded that management has a reasonable basis
for significant judgments and estimates that impact the
financial statements.

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



Required Communications (cont.)

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit:

— We encountered no significant difficulties in performing the
audit.

Corrected Misstatements:

— There were no corrected misstatements.

Uncorrected Misstatements:
— There were no uncorrected misstatements.
e Representations from Management:

— The representation letter was signed by management and is
attached to the Communication.

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



Required Communications (cont.)

Management Consultations with Other Accountants:
— There were no consultations with other accountants
Disagreements with Management:

— There were no disagreements with management on financial
accounting and reporting matters, auditing procedures, or other
matters.

Significant Findings or Issues:
— There were no other findings or issues not already discussed
Other Information in Documents Containing Financial Statements:
— Required Supplementary Information
— Single Audit
— Combining Schedules

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



Future pronouncements/Issues

GASB 74 — Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans other
than Pension Plans — This statement relates to the OPEB plans themselves

GASB 75 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment
Benefits other than Pensions — This will have a significant effect similar to
the implementation of GASB 68

GASB 79 (Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants) — Will
not have an effect

GASB 80 — Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units — An
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 — Will not have an effect

GASB 81 — Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements — Will not have an effect

GASB 82 — Pension Issues — An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 67,
No. 68, and No. 73. — Will not have an effect

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



Insurance Fund

Auditors’ Opinion on Financial Statements —
Emphasis Paragraphs:

— Going Concern
— Restatement to implement GASB 68 and GASB 71

There were no audit adjustments in the current
year.

There were no passed adjustments.

There were no internal control deficiencies
reported at the financial statement level.

Financial statements were delayed due to late
information for the pension.

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



Insurance Fund Management Letter

e Recommendation for management to develop and
document a plan for the continued operation of the
Insurance Fund

— Reinsurance Treaty expires December 31, 2018

©2012 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP CliftonLarsonAllen



Open Discussions / Questions

CliftonLarsonAllen
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California Housing Finance Fund
Page 2

accounting for loan losses in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial
statements taken as a whole.

¢ Management's estimate of the fair market value of investments and other assets is based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events, assumptions about
future events and outside third parties. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to
develop the fair market value of investments and other assets in determining that it is
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

e« Management's estimate of the fair market value of derivative instrument and evaluation of
derivative instrument effectiveness is based on management's knowledge and experience about
past and current events, assumptions about future events and outside third parties. We
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the fair market value of derivative
instrument and evaluation of derivative instrument effectiveness in determining that it is
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Financial statement disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. There were no particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Uncorrected misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any uncorrected financial statement
misstatements.

Corrected misstatements

Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any financial statement misstatements
detected as a result of audit procedures.

Disagreements with management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors’ report. No such disagreements arose during our audit.

Management representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the attached
management representation letter dated October 26, 2016.

Management consultations with other independent accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing apd
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consul?atlon
involves application of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a determination of
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the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consuiting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to engagement as the Fund’s auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses
were not a condition to our engagement.

Other information in documents containing audited financial statements

With respect to the required supplementary information (RSI) accompanying the financial statements,
we made certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RSI, including whether
the RSI has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the
methods of measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons
for any such changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying
the measurement or presentation of the RSI. We compared the RSI for consistency with management’s
responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obtained
during the audit of the basic financial statements. Because these limited procedures do not provide
sufficient evidence, we did not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

With respect to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (SEFA) accompanying the financial
statements, on which we were engaged to report in relation to the financial statements as a whole, we
made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the
SEFA to determine that the SEFA complies with the requirements of the Uniform Guidance, the method
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period or the reasons for such changes, and the SEFA is
appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and
reconciled the SEFA to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or
to the financial statements themselves. We have issued our report thereon dated October 26, 2016.

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, on which we
were engaged to report in relation to the financial statements as a whole, we made certain inquiries of
management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine
that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period or the reasons for such
changes, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves. We have
issued our report thereon dated October 26, 2016.

Our auditors’ opinion, the audited financial statements, and the notes to financial statements should
only be used in their entirety. Inclusion of the audited financial statements in a document you prepare,
such as an annual report, should be done only with our prior approval and review of the document.

* K Kk
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This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and
management of the California Housing Finance Fund and is not intended to be, and should not be,
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

WMW L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Bellevue, Washington
October 26, 2016
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¢ All events occurring subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP
requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.

* We have not identified or been notified of any uncorrected financial statement misstatements.

¢ The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been accounted for
and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

’

® QGuarantees, whether written or oral, under which the enﬁty is contingently liable, if any, have been
properly recorded or disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

* Arrangements with financial institutions involving repurchase, reverse repurchase, or securities lending
agreements, compensating balances, or other arrangements involving restrictions on cash balances and
line-of-credit or similar arrangements, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial

statements.

¢ Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for transactions
arising on or before the financial statement date and have been reduced to their estimated net

realizable value.

* We have no plans or intentions that may materiatly affect the carrying value or classification of assets,
liabilities, or equity.

® We believe that all material expenditures that have been deferred to future periods will be recoverable.

¢ We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods used to measure pension and other
postemployment benefits (OPEB) liabilities and costs for financial accounting purposes are appropriate
in the circumstances.

* \We are not aware of the State making any plans to make frequent amendments to our pension or other
postretirement benefit plans.

* We believe that the effects of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions- and amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, and GASB Statement No. 71,
Pension Transition for Contributions made Subsequent to the Measurement Date- an amendment of
GASB Statement No. 68, have been properly reflected in the financial statements.

Information Provided
¢ We have provided you with:

o Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements such as records, documentation, and other matters.

o Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.
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o Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary to
obtain audit evidence.

o Complete minutes of the meetings of the governing board and related committees, or
summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

o Access to all audit or relevant monitoring reports, if any, received from funding sources.

All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial
statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be
materially misstated as a result of fraud. '

We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:

o Management;
o Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or
o Others when the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the entity's financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others.

We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, or abuse whose effects should be considered

when preparing financial statements.

We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose effects
should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

There are no other material liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or
disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity's related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

The entity has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such
assets, nor has any asset been pledged as collateral, except as made known to you and disclosed in the

financial statements.
We have taken timely and appropriate steps to remedy any findings that you have reported to us.

We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.
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We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to
the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.

We have provided our views on reported findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as our
planned corrective actions, for the report.

We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to California Housing Finance Fund, including tax or debt limits and debt
contracts; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives, including legal
and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.

There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regufations (including those
pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant
agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects should be considered for
disclosure in the financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on

noncompliance.

The entity has complied with all aspects of contractual or grant agreements that would have a material
effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

We have followed all applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving, and amending budgets.

The financial statements include all component units as well as joint ventures with an equity interest,
and properly disclose all other joint ventures, jointly governed organizations, and other related
organizations,

The financial statements properly classify al! funds and activities.

All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation as major
are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are particularly

important to financial statement users,

Components of net position (net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted) and equity
amounts are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

Investments, derivative instruments, and fand and other real estate held by endowments are properly
valued.

Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.

Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the statement
of activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis.
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Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues, general
revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to permanent fund

principal.

Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified and
reported.

Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk and are
properly valued and disclosed.

Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and, if
applicable, depreciated.

We have appropriately disclosed the entity’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or
unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position is properly recognized under

the policy.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The RSl is
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any
significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the RSI.

We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the Combining Program Information (the
supplementary information) in accordance with U.S. GAAP, and we believe the supplementary
information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP. The
methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information have not changed from
those used in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. If the
supplementary information is not presented with the audited financial statements, we will make the
audited financial statements readily available to the intended users of the supplementary information
no later than the date we issue the supplementary information and the auditors’ report thereon.

With respect to federal award programs:

o We are responsible for understanding and compiying with, and have complied with the
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Requlations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance)
including requirements relating to preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal

awards.

o We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards (SEFA) and related notes in accordance with the requirements of the Uniform Guidance,
and we believe the SEFA, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with
the Uniform Guidance. The methods of measurement and presentation of the SEFA have not
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changed from those used in the prior and we have disclosed to you any significant assumptions
and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the SEFA.

If the SEFA is not presented with the audited financial statements, we will make the audited
financial statements readily available to the intended users of the SEFA no later than the date
we issued the SEFA and the auditors’ report thereon.

We have identified and disclosed to you all of our government programs and related activities
subject to the Uniform Guidance compliance audit, and included in the SEFA expenditures made
during the audit period for all awards provided by federal agencies in the form of federal
awards, federal cost-reimbursement contracts, loans, loan guarantees, property (inciuding
donated surplus property), cooperative agreements, interest subsidies, insurance, food
commodities, direct appropriations, and other direct assistance.

We are responsible for understanding and complying with, and have complied with, the
requirements of federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards
related to each of our federal programs and have identified and disclosed to you the
requirements of federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards
that are considered to have a direct and material effect on each major program.

We are responsible for establishing and maintaining, and have established and maintained,
effective internal control over compliance for federal programs that provides reasonable
assurance that we are managing our federal awards in compliance with federal statutes,
regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards that could have a material effect on
our federal programs. We believe the internal control system is adequate and is functioning as
intended.

We have made available to you all federal awards (including amendments, if any) and any other
correspondence with federal agencies or pass-through entities relevant to federal programs and
related activities.

We have received no requests from a federal agency to audit one or more specific programs as a
major program.

We have complied with the direct and material compliance including when applicable, those set
forth in the OMB Compliance Supplement, relating to federal awards and have identified and
disclosed to you all amounts questioned and all known noncompliance with the direct and
material compliance requirements of federal awards.

We have disclosed to you any communications from federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities concerning possible noncompliance with the direct and material compliance
requirements, including communications received from the end of the period covered by the
compliance audit to the date of the auditors’ report.
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We have disclosed to you the findings received and related corrective actions taken for previous
audits, attestation engagements, and internal or external monitoring that directly relate to the
objectives of the compliance audit, including findings received and corrective actions taken from
the end of the period covered by the compliance audit to the date of the auditors’ report.

Amounts claimed or used for matching were determined in accordance with relevant guidelines
in OMB’s Uniform Guidance (2 CFR part 200, subpart E) and OMB Circular A-87, Cost Principles
State, Local, and Tribal Governments, and OMB Circular A-102 Uniform Administrative
Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments.

We have disclosed to you our interpretation of compliance requirements that may have varying
interpretations. '

We have made available to you all documentation related to compliance with the direct and
material compliance requirements, including information related to federal program financial
reports and claims for advances and reimbursements.

We have disclosed to you the nature of any subsequent events that provide additional evidence
about conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period affecting noncompliance during
the reporting period.

There are no known instances of noncompliance with direct and material compliance
requirements that occurred subsequent to the period covered by the auditors’ report.

We have disclosed to you whether any changes in internal control over compliance or other
factors that might significantly affect internal control, including any corrective action we have
taken regarding significant deficiencies and/or material weaknesses in internal control over
compliance, have occurred subsequent to the period covered by the auditors’ report.

Federal program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements are supported
by the books and records from which the basic financial statements have been prepared.

The copies of federal program financial reports provided to you are true copies of the reports
submitted, or electronically transmitted, to the respective federal agency or pass-through entity,

as applicable.

We have monitored subrecipients, as necessary, to determine that they have expended
subawards in compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the
subaward and have met the other pass-through entity requirements of the Uniform Guidance.

We have issued management decisions for audit findings that relate to federal awards made to
subrecipients and such management decisions have been issued within six months of
acceptance of the audit report by the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Additionally, we have
followed-up ensuring that the subrecipient has taken timely and appropriate action an all
deficiencies detected through audits, on-site reviews, and other means that pertain to the

-federal award provided to the subrecipient.
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Board of Directors
California Housing Finance Fund

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Fund as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in financial position and
cash flows for the period then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the Fund and do not purport to, and qo
not, present fairly the financial position of the Agency as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the changes in its
financial position, or its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this
matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis on pages 4-15, Schedule of the Fund’s Proportionate Share of
the Net Pension Liability on page 54, and the Schedule of Fund Contribution on page 55 be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements th_at
collectively comprise the Fund's basic financial statements. The combining program information is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

The combining program information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling suph
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic ﬁnanC|_aI
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedurgg in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the combining program information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole.
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Board of Directors
California Housing Finance Fund

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 26,
2018, on our consideration of the Fund’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Fund's internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

WMM’% L2

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Bellevue, Washington
October 26, 2016
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The Other Programs and Accounts category includes the Agency’s Housing Assistance Trust (“HAT”). The HAT provides
a source of funding for low or very low income multifamily developments and other special purpose loans. Also included in this
category are certain State-funded programs (i.e. Proposition 46 and Proposition 1C Programs and Mental Health Services Act
Housing Program), which the Agency has been asked to administer for the State on a contract basis, certain Federal Programs
(i.e. Section 8 Housing Assistance Program, Section 811 Supportive Housing for Person with Disabilities and National
Foreclosure Mitigation Counseling Program) and HOME Tenant-Based Rental Assistance Program, a program administered in
collaboration with the Department of Housing and Community Development. Operating expenses of the Agency’s loan and
bond programs are paid from an Operating Account. Other accounts maintained by the Agency provide security for the issuance
of bonds, emergency contingencies and loan servicing operations.

Summary of Financial Results 2016-2015

¢  Operating income before transfers was $77.3 million for FY 2016 compared to $88.3 million for FY 2015. The
operating income for FY 2016 decreased by $11 million when compared to FY 2015. See Condensed Schedule of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position on page 8.

e  The Fund’s mortgage loan delinquencies declined as the California housing market continued to improve over the last
fiscal year. The Fund’s single family loan portfolio consists of 49.4% federally guaranteed loans and 50.6%
conventional loans. The overall delinquency ratio of the Fund’s single family loan portfolio continues to improve. It
was 6.6% or 814 delinquent loans as of June 30, 2016. By comparison, the delinquency ratio for the Agency’s single
family portfolio was 7.3% or 1,037 loans as of June 30, 2015. Overall, the total number of delinquent loans declined
by 21.5% or 223 loans.

¢ Overall, net total allowance for loan loss reserve decrease by $11.8 million in FY 2016. The decrease is primarily due
to the $12.7 million decrease in Homeownership Programs in FY 2016. The decrease was primarily due to a fewer
number of delinquencies and foreclosures being estimated for the active loan portfolio.

e Overall, total program loans receivable decreased by $315.3 million. Decreases in program loans receivable for the
homeownership loan portfolio were primarily due to loan prepayments. Loan prepayments include all unscheduled
principal payments applied to the unpaid principal balance of a loan such as principal received in loan payoff
transactions, short sale and foreclosure transactions, and mortgage insurance claims, etc.

¢ Under Homeownership Programs, the loans written-off during FY 2016 was $5 million for foreclosed properties and
short sales, $1.7 million and $3.3 million, respectively. The remaining foreclosed properties were written down by
$792 thousand to reflect anticipated losses, net of anticipated insurance payment, upon sale of the foreclosed
properties.

e InJuly 2015, the Agency exited the Temporary Credit and Liquidity Program under the HFA initiative program which
was providing replacement credit and facilities for existing variable rate demand bond debt for the Agency. The
standby credit and liquidity facilities were replaced with letters of credit from four banks. This action has saved money
for the Fund as lower costs are associated with letters of credit.

¢ InFY 2016, the Agency issued bonds totaling $299.3 million under the Home Mortgage Revenue Bonds and
Multifamily Special/Limited Obligation Bonds indentures. The Agency continues to actively manage and reduce the
Fund’s interest expense and exposures within its debt portfolio redeeming $580.4 million of bonds during FY 2016.

e During FY 2016, a total of $3.7 million was transferred out of Other Programs and Accounts. The majority of the total,
$3.2 million, was transferred out of the Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Program and returned to various counties
as no further MHSA loans or Capitalized Operating Subsidy Reserves (COSR) will be approved under the program.
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Condensed Financial Information:
Condensed Schedule of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position
The following table presents a condensed Schedule of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position for the Fund as of June 30, 2016

and 2015 and the change from the prior year (dollars in thousands):

Condensed Statement of Net Position

2016 2015 Change
Assets
Cash and investments $ 1,551,519 $ 1,468,746 $ 82,773
Program loans receivable-net 3,107,849 3,423,104 (315,255)
Other 76,826 96,106 (19,280)
Total Assets 4,736,194 4,987,956 (251,762)
Deferred Outflows of Resources 37,995 28,302 9,693
Liabilities
Bonds payable-net 2,583,952 2,914,626 (330,674)
Notes payable 34,987 54,580 (19,593)
Other 554,786 521,195 33,591
Total Liabilities 3,173,725 3,490,401 (316,676)
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9,164 8,230 934
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 587 754 (167)
Restricted net position 1,590,713 1,516,873 73,840
Total Net Position ! 3 1,591,300 $ 1,517,627 $ 73,673

Assets

Of the Fund’s assets, 98.4% is cash and investments and program loans receivable. The Fund does not have a significant
investment in capital assets, holding only $587 thousand in furniture and equipment.

Total assets decreased by $251.8 million during FY 2016. The Fund’s cash and investments were $1.55 billion as of June
30, 2016, an increase of $82.8 million from June 30, 2015. The cash and investments balance increase is primarily due to the
loan repayments, loan prepayments and issuance of 2016 HMRB Series A Refunding Bonds in Homeownership Programs on
June 30, 2016 less debt service and early redemption activities.

Of the Fund’s assets, 32.8% is in the form of cash and investments at fiscal year end. Approximately $1.19 billion of the
Fund’s investments are held in the State’s Surplus Money Investment Fund (“SMIF”) and earn a variable rate of interest. The
amount of funds invested in SMIF during FY 2016 increased by $115.3 million for primarily as a result of the activities
previously mentioned above.

The composition of cash and investments as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 and the cHanges from the prior year are shown in the
table below (dollars in thousands):

Cash and Investments

2016 2015 Change
Investment agreements $ 39,567 $ 43,599 $ (4,032)
SMIF 1,192,972 1,077,656 115,316
Open Commercial Paper 17,819 18,163 (344)
Securities 247,183 288,083 (40,900)
Cash 53,978 41,245 12,733
Total Cash and Investments $ 1,551,519 $ 1,468,746 $ 82,773
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Program loans receivable decreased by $315.3 million during FY 2016. This decrease is primarily due to loan prepayments
along with loan write-offs of $5.6 million (first and subordinate loans) and REO loan write-downs of $1.5 million in fiscal year
2016. Loan prepayments decreased by $46.8 million in FY 2016 as $344.1 million was received compared to $390.9 million in
FY 2015. REO properties were $5.1 million during FY 2016 compared to $12.3 million in FY 2015, a decrease of $7.2 million.

Other Assets decreased by $19.3 million during FY 2016 when compared to FY 2015. The decrease is primarily due to the
decrease in cash collateral held by counterparties.

Liabilities

The Fund’s liabilities were $3.17 billion as of June 30, 2016, a decrease of $316.7 million from June 30, 2015. Of the
Fund’s liabilities, 81.4% is in the form of bond indebtedness. The Fund’s net bonds payable at June 30, 2016 decreased by
$330.7 million from the prior year due to the $48.2 million of scheduled principal payments, $580.4 million in bond redemptions
less $299.3 million of new bonds issued. The Agency’s governing statutes impose a cap of $13.15 billion for bonds and notes
issued and outstanding within the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2016 and 2015.

All of the bonds issued by the Agency are reported within the Fund (with the exception of conduit bond obligations) as
liabilities along with the related assets in the accompanying financial statements.

Conduit bond obligations are not reported within the Fund. The conduit bonds are limited obligations of the Agency,
payable solely from the revenues and other funds and money pledged and assigned under the applicable indenture, series
indenture, or master pledge and assignment. See Note 6 — Bonds and Notes Payable and Associated Interest Rate Swaps.

The Agency issues both tax-exempt and federally taxable bonds. In FY 2016, federally taxable bonds outstanding increased
by $105.1 million to $1.04 billion as of June 30, 2016 represent 40.5% of all bonds outstanding, while tax-exempt bonds
outstanding decreased by $434.4 million to $1.54 billion as of June 30, 2016 represent 59.5% of all bonds outstanding. During
FY 2016, the Agency issued $236.4 million in taxable fixed rate bonds and $62.9 million in tax-exempt fixed rate bonds.

Shown below are the amounts of variable and fixed rate indebtedness, by tax status, as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 and the
changes from the prior year (dollars in thousands):

Bonds Payable

2016 2015 Change
Tax-Exempt Bonds

*Variable Rate $ 539,770 $ 756,060 3 (216,290)
Fixed Rate 996,190 1,214,305 (218,115)
Total Tax-Exempt Bonds 1,535,960 1,970,365 (434,405)

Federally Taxable Bonds -
*Variable Rate 385,175 430,926 (45,751)
Fixed Rate 659,561 508,675 150,886
Total Federally Taxable Bonds 1,044,736 939,601 105,135
Total Bonds Outstanding $ 2,580,696 $ 2,909,966 §$ (329,270)

* Certain variable rate bonds have been swapped to a fixed rate (see Note 6 — Bonds and Notes Payable and Associated
Interest Rate Swaps).

All other liabilities increased by $33.6 million during fiscal year 2016. The increase primarily due to the $24.5 million
increase in deposits —impound account, $14.5 million increase in derivative swap liability and a decrease of $8.5 million in
interest payable. As of June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015, the fair values of interest rate swaps included in other liabilities were in
a negative position of $177.1 million and $162.6 million, respectively.
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Net Position

The Fund’s net position is either restricted pursuant to trust agreements with bondholders and the Agency’s enabling
legislation or is classified as net investment in capital assets. As of June 30, 2016, the total net position of the Fund is $1.59
billion, an increase of $73.7 million from fiscal year 2015.
Condensed Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

The following table presents condensed schedule of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position for the Fund for the

fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015 and the changes from the prior year (dollars in thousands):

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

2016 2015 Change

Operating Revenues:
Interest income program loans — net $ 171,278 $ 194,987 $ (23,709)
Interest income investments — net 14,247 17,302 (3,055)
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments 7,768 (5,357) 13,125
Realized gain on sale of securities 39,549 9,471 30,078
Other loan fees 31,070 44,552 (13,482)
Other revenues 21,117 37,699 (16,582)

Total Operating Revenues 285,029 298,654 (13,625)
Operating Expenses:
Interest 72,288 89,960 (17,672)
Mortgage servicing fees 6,008 7,312 (1,304)
Salaries & general expenses 40,117 39,546 571
Other expenses 89,278 73,543 15,735

Total Operating Expenses 207,691 210,361 (2,670)
Operating Income before transfers 77,338 88,293 (10,955)
Transfers out (3,665) (432) (3,233)
Increase(decrease) in net position $ 73,673 $ 87,861 3 (14,188)

Operating Revenues

Total operating revenues of the Fund was $285 million for FY 2016 compared to $298.7 million for FY 2015, a decrease of
$13.6 million or 4.6%. The decrease is primarily due to a decrease in interest income program loans-net, other loan fees and other
revenues and an increase in the fair value of investments and gain on sale of mortgage-backed securities as illustrated below:

e  Interest income on program loans - net decreased by $23.7 million or 12.2% as related program loans receivable
decreased by $315.3 million or 9.2% in FY 2016.

e Other loan fees decreased by $13.5 million primarily due to a decrease in prepayment penalty fees and an increase in
late fees and re-reservation fees for Homeownership Programs.

e Other revenues decreased by $16.6 million primarily due to a decrease in fair value of investment swaps, lower
negative position of investment swap revenue and increase in CalPLUS program-related fees.

e From FY 2015 to FY 2016, the fair value of the investments increased $13.2 million.

¢ Gain on sale of securities increased by $30 million due to the gain on sale of mortgage-backed securities related to the
TBA Market Rate Program loan product — CalPLUS.

Operating Expenses

Total operating expenses of the Fund were $207.7 million for FY 2016 compared to $210.4 million during FY 2015, a
decrease of $2.7 million or 1.3%. The decrease is primarily due to a decrease in bond interest expense and increase in other
expenses as illustrated below:
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*  Bond interest expense decreased by $17.7 million or 19.6% as bonds payable decreased by $329.3 million or 11.3%
bond interest and swap expense in FY 2016. Bond interest and swap expenses represent 34.8% of the Fund’s total
operating expenses. The decrease in bond interest and swap expenses are attributed to continued bond redemption

activity.

*  Other expenses increased by $15.7 million primarily due to an increase in service release fees associated with the
CalPLUS loan product, operating subsidy expenses under Contract Administration Programs and decrease in allowance
for loan loss and liquidity fees.

¢  Salaries and general expenses for FY 2016 was $40.1 million compared to $39.5 million for FY 2015.

Operating Income before Transfers

Operating income before transfers for fiscal year 2016 was $77.3 million compared to $88.3 million for fiscal year 2015.
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Summary of Financial Results 2015-2014

e Operating income before transfers was $88.3 million for fiscal year 2015 compared to an operating loss of $33 million
for fiscal year 2014. The operating results for fiscal year 2015 improved by $121.3 million, when compared to fiscal
year 2014.

e Other revenues were $37.7 million for fiscal year 2015 compared to negative $47.4 million in fiscal year 2014. The
increase was primarily due to the increase in the fair value of the investment swaps for fiscal year 2015.

¢ The Fund’s mortgage loan delinquencies declined as the California housing market continued to improve over the last
fiscal year. The Fund’s single family loan portfolio consists of 47.9% federally guaranteed loans and 52.1%
conventional loans. The overall delinquency ratio of the Fund’s single family loan portfolio improved to 7.3% or 1,037
delinquent loans as of June 30, 2015. By comparison, the delinquency ratio for the Agency’s single family portfolio
was 9.7% or 1,564 loans as of June 30, 2014. Overall, the total number of delinquent loans declined by 33.7% or 527
loans.

e Under the HMRB indenture, there was a total of $3.8 million in loans written-off during fiscal year 2015 due to the sale
of foreclosed properties (net of insurance payment received) and on short sales (net of insurance payment received), of
$1.6 million and $2.2 million, respectively. The remaining HMRB foreclosed properties were written down by $1.1
million to reflect anticipated losses, net of anticipated insurance payment, upon sale of the foreclosed properties.

¢ The net total allowance for loan loss reserve under the HMRB indenture decreased by $13.5 million changing from
$39.4 million in fiscal year 2014 to $25.9 million in fiscal year 2015.

e In April 2015, the Agency issued bonds totaling $174.2 million under the Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds III
indenture. The Agency continued to actively manage and reduce the Fund’s interest expense and exposures within the
debt portfolio and redeemed $736.1 million of bonds during fiscal year 2015. There were no economic refundings
made during the year.

¢ The Fund had $84.8 million in new loans receivable during fiscal year 2015. Of the $84.8 million, $57.7 million of
new loans receivable were in Contract Administration Programs. Total program loans receivable decreased by $483.2
million. Decreases in program loans receivable for the homeownership loan portfolio were primarily due to the loan
prepayments. Loan prepayments include all unscheduled principal payments applied to the unpaid principal balance of
a loan such as principal received in loan payoff transactions, short sale and foreclosure transactions, and mortgage
insurance claims, etc.

e  During fiscal year 2015, $496 thousand was transferred into the Fund by the Department of Housing and Community
Development (HCD) and $928 thousand of unused Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) funds was transferred out to
various counties.

e Conduit debt obligations previously reported in the Agency’s financial statements were removed since FY 2014 -see
Note 7 - Bonds and Notes Payable and Associated Interest Rate Swaps.

¢ During the year, the Agency implemented Government Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, and GASB 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made
Subsequent to the Measurement Date — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. As a result of the implementation,
the Fund’s beginning net position for the year was reduced by $48.8 million - see Note 3 and Note 10 - Pension Plan.

10
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Condensed Financial Information:
Condensed Schedule of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position
The following table presents a condensed Schedule of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position for the Fund as of June 30, 2015

and 2014 and the change from the prior year (dollars in thousands):

Condensed Statement of Net Position

2015 2014 Change
Assets
Cash and investments 5 1,468,746 $ 1,585,117 § (116,371)
Program loans receivable-net 3,423,104 3,906,285 (483,181)
Other 96,106 79,108 16,998
Total Assets 4,987,956 5,570,510 (582,554)
Deferred Outflows of Resources 28,302 25,710 2,592
Liabilities
Bonds payable-net 2,914,626 3,532,752 (618,126)
Notes payable 54,580 63,595 (9,015)
Other 521,195 521,279 (84)
Total Liabilities 3,490,401 4,117,626 (627,225)
Deferred Inflows of Resources 8,230 - 8,230
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 754 842 (88)
Restricted net position 1,516,873 1,477,752 39,121
Total Net Position 5 1,517,627 $ 1,478,594 $ 39,033

Assets

Of the Fund’s assets, 98.1% is represented by cash and investments and program loans receivable. The Fund does not have
a significant investment in capital assets, holding $0.8 million in furniture and equipment.

Total assets decreased by $582.6 million during fiscal year 2015. The Fund’s cash and investments were $1.47 billion as of
June 30, 2015, a decrease of $116.4 million from June 30, 2014. The cash and investments balance decrease is primarily due to
the bond redemption activity in Homeownership and Multifamily Programs.

Of the Fund’s assets, 29.4% is in the form of cash and investments at fiscal year end. Of the Fund’s investment balance,
3.1% is in investment agreements. The amount of funds invested in investment agreements during the 2015 fiscal year decreased
by $22.6 million. Additionally, $1.08 billion of the Fund’s investments are held in the State’s Surplus Money Investment Fund
(“SMIF”) and earn a variable rate of interest. The amount of funds invested in SMIF during fiscal year 2015 increased by $37.1
million.

The composition of cash and investments as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 and the changes from the prior year are shown in the
table below (dollars in thousands):

Cash and Investments

2015 2014 Change
Investment agreements $ 43,599 $ 66,225 $ (22,626)
SMIF 1,077,656 1,040,555 37,101
Open Commercial Paper 18,163 34,718 (16,555)
Securities 288,083 403,112 (115,029)
Cash 41,245 40,507 738
Total Cash and Investments $ 1,468,746 $ 1,585,117 $ (116,371)
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Program loans receivable decreased by $483.2 million during fiscal year 2015 compared to fiscal year 2014. This decrease
is primarily due to loan prepayments along with loan write-offs of $7.6 million and REO loan write-downs of $1.8 million in
fiscal year 2015. Loan prepayments decreased to $390.9 million during fiscal year 2015 compared to 490.9 million received in
fiscal year 2014. REO properties decreased by $1.1 million to $12.3 million during fiscal year 2015 compared to $13.4 million
in fiscal year 2014.

As of June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014, the fair values of interest rate swaps were in the negative position of $162.6
million and $186.4 million, respectively.

Other Assets increased by $17 million during fiscal year 2015 when compared to fiscal year 2014. The increase is primarily
due to the increase in cash collateral held by counterparties.

Liabilities

The Fund’s liabilities were $3.49 billion as of June 30, 2015, a decrease of $627.2 million from June 30, 2014. Of the
Fund’s liabilities, 83.5% is in the form of bond indebtedness. The Fund’s net bonds payable at June 30, 2015 decreased by
$618.1 million from the prior year mainly due to the $64.1 million of scheduled principal payments, $736.1 million in bond
redemptions, and offset by the $174.2 million of bonds issued. The Agency’s governing statutes impose a cap of $13.15 billion
for bonds and notes issued and outstanding within the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2015 and 2014.

All of the bonds issued by the Agency are reported within the Fund and the bonds reported no longer include the reporting
of conduit bond obligations as liabilities in the accompanying financial statements along with the related assets. The conduit
bonds are limited obligations of the Agency, payable solely from the revenues and other funds and money pledged and assigned
under the applicable indenture, series indenture, or master pledge and assignment (see Note 7 — Bonds and Notes Payable and
Associated Interest Rate Swaps).

The Agency issues both tax-exempt and federally taxable bonds. During the 2015 fiscal year, federally taxable bonds
outstanding increased by $51.3 million and as of June 30, 2015 represent 32.3% of all bonds outstanding, while tax-exempt
bonds outstanding decreased by $668.3 million and as of June 30, 2015 represent 67.7% of all bonds outstanding. The use of
federally taxable bonds allows the Agency to leverage its allocation of the Private Activity Bond volume cap for the
Homeownership Programs. This limitation is imposed by the federal government to regulate the issuance of tax-exempt bonds
for private purposes. During fiscal year 2015, the Agency issued $174.2 million in taxable fixed rate bonds.

Shown below are the amounts of variable and fixed rate indebtedness, by tax status, as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 and the
changes from the prior year (dollars in thousands):

Bonds Payable
2015 2014 Change
Tax-Exempt Bonds

*Variable Rate $ 756,060 $ 1,001,880 $ (245,820)
Fixed Rate 1,214,305 1,636,740 (422,435)
Total Tax-Exempt Bonds 1,970,365 2,638,620 (668,255)

Federally Taxable Bonds
*Variable Rate 430,926 510,189 (79,263)
Fixed Rate 508,675 378,122 130,553
Total Federally Taxable Bonds 939,601 888,311 51,290
Total Bonds Outstanding $ 2,909,966 $ 3,526,931 §$ (616,965)

* Certain variable rate bonds have been swapped to a fixed rate (see Note 7 — Bonds and Notes Payable and Associated
Interest Rate Swaps).

Although all other liabilities decreased by $84 thousand during fiscal year 2015, pension liability increased by $43.7 million
due to the adoption of GASB 68, offset by the decrease in interest payable, derivative swap liability, and deposits and other
liabilities by $10 million, $23.8 million, and $8 million, respectively.
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Net Position

All of the Fund’s net position is restricted pursuant to trust agreements with bondholders and the Agency’s enabling
legislation or net investment in capital assets. The total net position of the Fund increased by $39.0 million primarily as a result
of operating income of $88.3 million for fiscal year 2015 offset by the negative $48.8 million cumulative effect adjustment to the
beginning net position from the adoption of GASB 68.
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

The following table presents condensed schedules of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position for the Fund for the

fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014 and the changes from the prior year (dollars in thousands):

Condensed Schedules of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

2015 2014 Change

Operating Revenues:
Interest income program loans — net $ 194,987 $ 218,715 3 (23,728)
Interest income investments — net 17,302 22,519 (5,217
Decrease in fair value of investments (5,357) (729) (4,628)
Gain on sale of securities 9,471 421 9,050
Other loan fees 44,552 29,984 14,568
Other revenues 37,699 47,401) 85,100
Total Operating Revenues 298,654 223,509 75,145

Operating Expenses:
Interest 89,960 122,277 (32,317)
Mortgage servicing fees 7,312 8,444 (1,132)
Salaries & general expenses 39,546 41,053 (1,507)
Other expenses 73,543 84,742 (11,199)
Total Operatir{g Expenses 210,361 256,516 (46,155)
Operating Loss before transfers 88,293 (33,007) 121,300
Transfers (out) in (432) 53,462 (53,894)
Increase(decrease) in net position $ 87,861 3 20,455 $ 67,406

Operating Revenues

Total operating revenues of the Fund were $298.7 million during fiscal year 2015 compared to $223.5 million during fiscal
year 2014, an increase of $75.2 million or 33.6%.

Interest income on program loans was $195.0 million during fiscal year 2015 compared to $218.7 million during fiscal year
2014, a decrease of $23.7 million. The decrease in interest income on program loans - net is primarily the result of a decrease in
interest income on program loans and an increase in the yield reduction liability for the Fund’s homeownership and multifamily
loan portfolios. Overall, program loans receivable decreased $483.2 million or 12.4% at June 30, 2015 compared to June 30,
2014.

Interest income from investments decreased 23.2% to $17.3 million in fiscal year 2015 from $22.5 million in fiscal year
2014. The decrease is primarily due to the decrease in interest income from Investment Agreements. Investment Agreements
decreased $22.6 million from $66.2 million at June 30, 2014 to $43.6 million as of June 30, 2015, while SMIF increased $37.1
million from $1.04 billion to $1.08 billion.

The total changes in fair value of investments was $4.1 million in fiscal year 2015, a net increase of $4.4 million from fiscal
year 2014, which had a negative fair value of investments of $0.3 million. The slight increase in the Treasury rates during fiscal
year 2015 caused the value of the Fund’s mortgage-backed securities to decline slightly. The gain or loss on the sale of securities
in the fiscal year 2015 was $9.5 million compared to $0.4 million for the fiscal year ended 2014.

Other loan fees increased $14.6 million to $44.6 million in fiscal year 2015 compared to $30.0 million for fiscal year 2014.
Other revenues increased by $85.1 million to $37.7 million during fiscal year 2015 compared to negative $47.4 million in
fiscal year 2014. The increase was primarily due to results of the effectiveness testing for derivative instruments for FY 2014. A

large amount of ineffective swap fair values were recognized as other revenues which caused a large variance between FY 2015
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and FY 2014. The change in fair value of the derivatives for FY 2015 was positive $22.4 million compared to negative $70.3
million for FY 2014.

Operating Expenses

Total operating expenses of the Fund were $210.4 million during fiscal year 2015 compared to $256.5 million during fiscal
year 2014, a decrease of $46.1 million or 18.0%. The decrease is a combination of the decrease in bond interest expenses,
allowance for loan loss, REO expenses, administrative fees expense, and swap expenses.

Bonds payable at June 30, 2015 decreased by $617.0 million from June 30, 2014 and bond interest and swap expense, which
represents 42.8% of the Fund’s total operating expenses, decreased by $32.3 million or 26.4% compared to fiscal year 2014. The
decrease in bond interest and swap expense is attributed to continued bond redemption activity.

Salaries and general expenses slightly decreased from1 $41.1 million during fiscal year 2014 to $39.5 million during fiscal
year 2015 (as shown in the condensed statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position).

Operating Income before Transfers

Operating income before transfers for fiscal year 2015 was $88.3 million compared to an operating loss of $33 million for
fiscal year 2014. The $121.3 million increase in operating income before transfers is reflective of the activities mentioned above.
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015

{Dollars in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Current portion - program loans receivable, net of allowance
Interest receivable:
Program loans, net
Investments
Accounts receivable
Other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Investments
Program loans receivable, net of allowance
Other assets
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives
Deferred loss on refunding
Employer contribution
Total Deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Bonds payable
Notes payable
Interest payable
Due to other government entities, net
Compensated absences
Deposits and other liabilities
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Bonds payable
Notes payable
Due to other government entities, net
Other liabilities
Uneamed revenues
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (see notes 11 and 13)

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized pension net difference
Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted by indenture
Restricted by statute
Total net position

See notes to financial statements.
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2016 2015

Totals Totals
53,978 $ 41,245
1,250,358 1,139,418
163,299 131,059
36,884 34,005
2,688 2,446
10,481 9,641
18,506 34316
1,536,194 1,392,130
247,183 288,083
2,944,550 3,202,045
8,267 15,698
3,200,000 3,595,826
4,736,194 4,987,956
27,441 23,544
343 447
10,211 4311
37,995 28,302
54,592 53,733
1,371 2,048
19,690 48,180
566 510
3,473 3,811
251,098 227,251
350,790 335,533
2,529,360 2,860,893
33,616 52,532
81,871 77,947
177,054 162,591
1,034 905
2,822,935 3,154,868
3,173,725 3,490,401
9,164 8,230
9,164 8,230
587 754
531,130 531,976
1,059,583 984,897
1,591,300 $ 1,517,627
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Years Ended June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015

(Dollars in Thousands)

2016 2015
Totals Totals

OPERATING REVENUES
Interest income:
Program loans, net $ 171,278 $ 194,987
Investments, net 14,247 17,302
Increase in fair value of investments 7,768 (5,357)
Realized gain on sale of securities 39,549 9471
Loan commitment fees ) 885 459
Other loan fees 30,185 44,093
Other revenues 21,117 37,699

Total operating revenues 285,029 298,654
SALARIES AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Interest 72,288 89,960
Amortization of bond discount and bond premium (1,300) (941)
Mortgage servicing expenses 6,008 7,312
(Reversal) provision for program loan losses (12,069) (22,113)
Salaries and general expenses 40,117 39,546
Other expenses 102,647 96,597

Total salaries and general expenses 207,691 210,361
Operating income before transfers 77,338 88,293
Transfers out (3,665) (432)
Increase in net position 73,673 87,861
Net position at beginning of year 1,517,627 1,478,594
Cumulative effect of adoption of GASB 68 & 71 - (48,828)
Net position at beginning of year, as restated 1,517,627 1,429,766

Net position at end of year 3 1,591,300 3 1,517,627

See Note 3 at notes to financial statements.
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015
{Dollars in Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Other receipts
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Due from (to) other government entities
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities

CASHFLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales of bonds
Payment of bond & note principal
Early bond redemptions
Interest paid on debt
Interfund transfers
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from maturity and sale of investments
Purchase of investments
Interest on investments, net

Net cash (used for) provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Interest expense on debt
Interest on investments
Increase in fair value of investments
Realized gain on sale of securities
Amortization of bond discount
Amortization of deferred losses on refundings of debt
Amortization of bond premium
Loan commitment fees
Depreciation
(Reversal) provision for program loan losses
(Reversal) provision for yield reduction payments
Provision (reversal) for nonmortgage investment excess
Effects of changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Purchase of program loans, net
Collection of principal from program loans, net
Interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Other assets
Compensated absences
Pension liablity
Deposits and other liabilities
Unearned revenue
Net cash provided by operating activities

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Noncash transfer of program loan to REO

See notes to financial statements.
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2016 2015
Totals Totals
$ 168,400 193,211
(17,777 (18,581)
(28,582) (21,247)
325,440 440,394
447,481 593,777
7,275 (5,812)
7275 (5,812)
299,270 174,180
(67,758) (64,077)
(580,374) (736,083)
(80,779) (99,950)
(3,665) (432)
(433,306) (726,362)
2,920,585 2,213,254
(2,943,307) (2,092,033)
14,005 17,914
(8,717) 139,135
12,733 738
41,245 40,507
$ 53,978 41,245
$ 77,338 88,293
72,288 89,960
(14,247) (17,302)
(7,768) 5,357
(39,549) 9.471)
40 27
104 221
(1,444) (1,189)
(885) (459)
232 243
(12,069) (22,113)
(3,383) (4,024)
88 (782)
(171,840) (79,258)
506,318 585,701
(2,879) 777
(764) 3,376
5,980 (19,635)
(338) (223)
934 8,172
23,847 (8,002)
15,478 (23,338)
3 447 481 593,777
$ 7,401 2,237
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note 1 - AUTHORIZING LEGISLATION AND ORGANIZATION

The California Housing Finance Fund (“Fund”) is one of two continuously appropriated funds administered by the California Housing
Finance Agency (“Agency”). The Agency was created by the Zenovich-Moscone-Chacon Housing and Home Finance Act (“Act”), as
amended, as a public instrumentality, a political subdivision and a component unit of the State of California (“State™), and administers the
activities of the Fund and the California Housing Loan Insurance Fund (“Mortgage Insurance Fund”). These funds allow the Agency to
carry out its purpose of financing the housing needs of persons and families of low and moderate income within the State. The Agency is
authorized to issue its bonds, notes and other obligations to fund loans to qualified borrowers for single family houses and multifamily
developments. The Agency has no taxing power and is exempt from federal income taxes and state franchise taxes. Funding of loan
programs on an on-going basis is derived from bond proceeds and interest earned on loans and investments and by participating in the
To Be Announced (“TBA”) Market Rate Program. As part of the program, the Agency has agreed to sell on a mandatory delivery basis
certain specified Agency mortgage pass-through securities, the repayment of which is guaranteed in full as to principal and interest by
Federal National Mortgage Association (“Fannie Mae™) or Government National Mortgage Association (“GNMA”).

The Agency is governed by a Board of Directors which consists of 13 voting members and three non-voting members. Of the 13
voting members, seven are appointed by the Governor, four are ex-officio and two are appointed by the Legislature. The statutory role of
the Board is to: 1) enact the annual financing resolutions that permit the issuance of bonds and 2) enact the Agency’s operating budget and
business plan. Subject to the supervision of the Board, the Agency’s day-to-day operational authority statutorily resides with the Agency’s
Executive Director.

Effective July 1, 2013, for budgetary reporting purposes only, the Agency was moved from being within the Business, Transportation
and Housing Agency to being within HCD. HCD does not have any administrative authority over the California Housing Finance Fund.
Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 51000, expenditures from the California Housing Finance Fund are administered by the
Agency and are not subject to the supervision or approval of any other officer or division of state government. Further, pursuant to the
Health and Safety Code section 51000.1, no officer or division of state government has the authority to transfer any sums of money from
any fund or account of the Agency, except as authorized by the executive director of the Agency or designated trustee pertaining to bonds
issued by the Agency.

The Agency may also provide administrative, consulting and technical services in connection with the financing of housing
developments; act as a State representative in receiving and allocating federal housing subsidies; and make grants, under certain
circumstances, to housing sponsors (providing that grants may not be made with proceeds from the sale of bonds or notes).

The Agency is the administrator of the Home Purchase Assistance Fund, established by Section 51341 of the Health and Safety Code
et seq. which is a state general obligation bond program, the funds of which are neither generated nor held within the Fund, and therefore,
not included in the accompanying financial statements.

The accompanying financial statements are the financial statements of the Fund and do not include the financial position or the results
of operations of the Housing Loan Insurance Fund which insures loans owned by the Agency and others to finance the acquisition, new
construction or rehabilitation of residential structures in California. As of December 31, 2015, the Housing Loan Insurance Fund had total
assets of $632 thousand and deficit of $53.9 million (not covered by this Independent Auditors’ Report).

The accompanying financial statements are the financial statements of the Fund and do not include the financial position or the results
of operations of CalHFA Mortgage Assistance Corporation (“CalHFA MAC”) which is a nonprofit public benefit corporation and
organized as an entity separate froin CalHFA. As of September 30, 2015, CalHFA MAC had total assets of $239.2 million and zero
balance of net position (not covered by this Independent Auditors’ Report).

As a fund of a component unit of the State, the financial information of the Fund is included in the State’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report.

Programs and accounts are as follows:

Home Mortgage Revenue Bonds: The Home Mortgage Revenue Bonds provided financing for the Agency’s Home Mortgage
Program which purchases eligible mortgage loans, secured by trust deeds on newly constructed or existing single family homes,
condominiums, planned unit developments and manufactured housing permanently attached to the land and originated and serviced by
qualified lending institutions. All mortgage loans purchased under this program are insured either by the Federal Housing
Administration (“FHA”), the Mortgage Insurance Fund, the Department of Veterans Affairs (“VA”), a private mortgage guaranty
insurance policy, or a combination thereof, covering a loss of up to fifty percent (50%), one hundred percent (100%) in the case of a
FHA insured loan, of the outstanding principal amount of the mortgage loans.
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Housing Program Bonds: The Housing Program Bonds Indenture was created to provide a vehicle for issuing debt to finance
either multifamily or single family programs of the Agency. Bonds issued under this indenture are the general obligation of the
Agency. As of June 30, 2016, all the bonds series under this indenture have been fully redeemed. These bonds were issued to finance
deferred payment, simple interest loans originated under certain of the Agency’s down payment assistance programs, as well as to
finance certain multifamily loans.

Residential Mortgage Revenue Bonds: The Residential Mortgage Revenue Bonds were issued by the Agency pursuant to a
national initiative of the United States Treasury to assist state and local housing finance authorities by the Federal Program. The
Bonds, issued as escrow bonds pursuant to the Indenture, were converted to long-term fixed-rate bonds. The Treasury agreed, through
government-sponsored agencies, to purchase certain mortgage revenue bonds at rates lower than the prevailing market intended to
reduce the costs of funds to issuers to the making or financing of mortgage loans.

Multifamily Loan Purchase Bonds: On July 26, 2000, the Agency purchased 278 Department of Housing and Urban
Development (“HUD”) Section 236 loans with an aggregate unpaid principal balance of approximately $270 million. The purpose of
this transaction was to enhance the ability of the Agency to assist affordable housing sponsors to refinance their projects and extend
the period during which the units are offered at affordable rents to very-low-income and lower-income tenants. The Agency expects
to provide the financing for many of these transactions.

Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds III: The Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds III are fixed or variable rate bonds
collateralized by GNMA mortgage-backed securities and/or FHA insured loans and/or uninsured loans. The bonds provide financing
for multi-unit rental housing developments which are utilized for occupancy by persons and families of low and moderate income.
The loans may provide acquisition, construction (both for new construction and rehabilitation), and permanent financing for
developments.

Affordable Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds: The Affordable Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds were issued under the
Indenture in connection with the New Issue Bond Program of the HFA Initiative pursuant to the Memorandum of Understanding
dated October 19, 2009 among Treasury, the Federal Housing Finance Agency, Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac to facilitate financing
for various state and local housing finance agencies to serve homebuyers and low and moderate income renters.

Special Obligation Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds and Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds: The Special Obligation
Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds and Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds are secured by FHA risk-share insured mortgage
loans. The bonds provide financing for the acquisition and rehabilitation of multifamily affordable residential rental development.

Housing Assistance Trust: The Housing Assistance Trust (*HAT”) is comprised of Agency investments in special purpose
mortgage loans promoting both rental housing and homeownership, remaining investments in mortgage loans from fully redeemed
bond indentures, and funds to assist in the development of single and multifamily projects through various low-interest loan and
technical assistance programs. Also, included within HAT are funds held in trust representing Eamed Surplus and Financial
Adjustment Factor (“FAF”) Savings from HUD Section 8 projects. Eamed Surplus is to be used in lowering the rents for persons and
families of low or moderate income in accordance with state law. FAF Savings are to be used in providing decent, safe, and sanitary
housing, which is available for very-low income families and persons qualifying in accordance with federal law.

Contract Administration Programs: The Agency administers loan and grant programs for the California Homebuyer’s Down
payment Assistance Program, Mental Health Services Act Housing Program, HOME Tenant-Based Rental Assistance and programs
offered pursuant to the Housing and Emergency Shelter Trust Fund Act of 2002 and 2006. Funding of these programs was
appropriated by the legislature or provided by voter authorized State bond programs to other departments and agencies within the
State that have contracted with the Agency for this purpose. All monies transferred in accordance with the agreements and for the
purposes of the program are considered assets of the Fund. The Fund had net cash transfers out of $3.7 million and $432 thousand for
fiscal year 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Supplementary Bond Security Account. This account was established exclusively to secure issuances of bonds. This security
may be accomplished by creating supplementary reserve accounts to provide for payment of the principal, interest, redemption
premiums or sinking fund payments on bonds, or by insuring mortgage loans made with the proceeds of bond issues.

Emergency Reserve Account: This account was established by the Agency to meet its obligations and liabilities incurred in
connection with its housing loan programs. This reserve is maintained at approximately one percent (1%) of the aggregate amount of
the Agency’s net program loans receivable.

Loan Servicing: The Agency services nearly all multifamily program loans, approximately 54.6% of the Agency’s
homeownership program loans in first lien position (as of June 30, 2016), and all junior or subordinate lien homeownership program
loans and certain other loans for the California State Teachers® Retirement System and Fannie Mae. Loan servicing agreements
require that the Agency hold and maintain escrow and reserve accounts, on behalf of borrowers, that are reported under “Deposits and
Other Liabilities.”
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Citigroup Global Markets: The Loan Agreements were made and entered into by and between the Agency and Citibank, N.A.,
as lender, under the Zenovich-Moscone-Chacon Housing and Home Finance Act. Pursuant to the Loan Agreements, the proceeds of
the Agency Loans will be used to retire certain indebtedness of the Agency including to refund and redeem all or a portion of certain
Multifamily Rental Housing Bonds of the Agency that were originally issued to finance the Projects, and for other valid purposes of
the Agency under the Act.

Federal Programs: The Agency administers loan and grant programs for HUD Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments, HUD
Section 811 Supportive Housing for Persons with Disabilities and HUD National Foreclosure Mitigation Counseling.

Operating Account: The Operating Account was established for purposes of depositing funds available to the Agency for
payment of operating and administrative expenses of the Agency and financing expenditures not associated with specific bond funds.

Note 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation and Accounting: The Fund is accounted for as an enterprise fund. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements have been prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting as required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (hereinafter referred to as “Generally Accepted Accounting Principles”,
GAAP).

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements: In February 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement
and Application, effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2015. The requirements of GASB 72 will enhance
comparability of financials statements among governments by requiring measurement of certain assets and liabilities at fair value using a
consistent and more detailed definition of fair value and accepted valuation techniques. The Agency adopted GASB No. 72 for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2016.

GASB Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets that are not within the Scope of GASB
Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statement 67 and 68, was issued in June 2015 with effective date for
financial statements for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2015. The objective of this Statement is to improve the usefulness of
information about pensions included in the general purpose external financial reports of state and local government for making decisions
and assessing accountability. The Agency adopted GASB No. 73 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.

In June 2015, GASB also issued Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local
Governments, effective for the financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2015, and should be applied retroactively. The
objective of this Statement is to identify, in the context of the current governmental financial reporting environment, the hierarchy of
GAAP. This Statement reduces the GAAP hierarchy to two categories of authoritative GAAP and addresses the use of authoritative and
nonauthoritative literature in the event that the accounting treatment for a transaction or other event is not specified within a source of
authoritative GAAP. This Statement supersedes Statement No. 55, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State
and Local Governments. The Agency adopted GASB 76 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.

In December 2015, GASB also issued Statement No. 79, Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants, effective for
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2015. This Statement establishes criteria for an external investment pool to qualify for
making the election to measure all of its investment at amortized cost for financial reporting purposes. The Agency plans adopted GASB
79 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.

New Accounting Pronouncements: In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit
Plans Other Than Pension Plans, effective for financial statements for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2016. The objective of this
Statement is to improve the usefulness of information about postemployment benefits other than pension (other postemployment benefits
or OPEB). This Statement replaces Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans,
and GASB No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans.

In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions, effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2017. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and
financial reporting by state and local governments for postemployment benefits other than pension (OPEB). The Agency plans to adopt
GASB 75 for the periods beginning July 1, 2017.

In January 2016, GASB issued Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units — An Amendment of GASB
Statement No. 14, effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2016. This Statement amends the blending requirements for the
financial statement presentation of component units of all state and local governments. The Agency believes that GASB 80 will have no
effect on the financial statements of the Fund.

In March 2016, GASB issued Statement No. 81, Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements, effective for periods beginning after
December 15, 2015. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting for irrecvocable split-interest
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agreements by providing recognition and measurement guidance for situations in which a government is a beneficiary of the agreement.
The Agency believes that GASB 81 will have no effect on the financial statement of the Fund.

In March 2016, GASB also issued Statement No. 82, Pension Issues — An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68, and No.
73, effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2016. This statement address the issues regarding (1) the presentation of
payroll-related measures, (2) the selection of assumptions and treatment of deviations, and (3) the classification of payments made by
employers. The Agency plans to adopt GASB 82 for the periods beginning July 1, 2016.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Significant
estimates are used in determining the fair values of the interest rate swaps. The fair values of the swaps are based on factors such as future
interest rates and a discount rate. Actual results could differ materially from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Agency considers cash on hand, cash on deposit with financial institutions and cash held in money
market funds to be cash and cash equivalents.

Investments: Investment of funds is restricted by the California Code section 16430 — 16431, Agency’s Investment Policy, and
various bond resolutions and indentures of the Agency.

GASB No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application (Statement No. 72), revises and establishes new financial reporting
requirements for governments related to fair value measurements. The Agency was already in compliance with the Statement’s
requirement that investments be measured at fair value.

Investment securities, other than certain non-participating fixed interest investment contracts, are stated at fair value, which is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between two market participants at the
measurement date. Purchase and sale transactions are recorded on the trade date.

Any monies determined to be in excess of the Funds’ immediate needs are swept into the Surplus Money Investment Fund (SMIF),
managed by the California State Treasurer for investment. All earnings derived from investments of SMIF are apportioned to the
contributing funds as provided in the code. The value of each participating dollar equals the fair value divided by the amortized cost of the
SMIF. The funds of the SMIF are invested by the Pooled Money Investment Board. The SMIF is not rated.

Income from Investments: Income from investments is recognized when earned and includes interest, dividends, other income, and
market appreciation (tealized and unrealized).

Interest Rate Swap Agreements: The Agency enters into interest rate swap agreements with swap counterparties to manage variable
interest rate risk exposure resulting from the issuance of variable rate bonds. The interest rate swap agreements provide synthetic fixed
rates of interest on the underlying bonds and are accounted for as matched swaps in accordance with settlement accounting. An interest
rate swap is considered to be a matched swap if it is linked through designation with an asset or liability that is on the statements of net
position, provided that it has the opposite interest characteristics of such Statements of net position item. Under settlement accounting,
periodic net cash settlements under the swap agreements are treated as an increase or decrease in interest expense of the related bond
liability over the lives of the agreements. While these swap contracts hedge floating rate bonds issued within the HMRB indenture,
hedging expenses are a general obligation of the Agency that is often reimbursed with excess revenue transfers from the HMRB indenture.
The interest rate swap agreements allow the Agency to manage the interest rate risk associated with variable rate debt.

Program Loans Receivable, net: Loans receivable are carried at their outstanding principal balances, less an allowance for loan
losses.

Allowance for Program Loan Losses: The Agency’s policy is to charge expenses for estimated probable losses which are established
as an allowance for loan losses. The allowance is an amount that management belicves will be adequate to absorb losses inherent in
existing loans based on evaluations of collectability and prior loss experience. The evaluations take into consideration such factors as
changes in the nature and volume of the portfolio, overall portfolio quality, loan concentrations, specific problem loans, delinquencies, and
anticipated economic and other conditions that may affect the borrowers” ability to repay the loans. While management uses the best
information available to evaluate the adequacy of its allowance, future adjustments to the allowance may be necessary if actual experience
differs from the factors used in making the evaluations.

Other Real Estate Owned (“REQ™): Property acquired by the Agency through foreclosure is recorded at the lower of estimated fair
value less estimated selling costs (fair value) or the carrying value of the related loan at the date of foreclosure and is included in “Other
Assets” on the accompanying financial statements. At the time the property is acquired, if the fair value is less than the loan amounts
outstanding, any difference is charged against the allowance for loan losses. After acquisition, valuations are periodically performed and,
if the carrying value of the property exceeds the current fair value, a valuation allowance is established by a charge to operations.
Subsequent increases in the fair value may reduce or eliminate the allowance. Operating costs on foreclosed real estate are expensed as
incurred. Costs incurred for physical improvements to foreclosed real estate are capitalized if the value is recoverable through future sale.
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Bonds Payable and Notes Payable, net: Bonds Payable and Notes Payable are carried at their outstanding principal balances plus
unamortized bond premiums and less unamortized bond discounts.

Bond Premium and Discount: Premium and discount on bonds are deferred and amortized over the life of the related bond issue using
the straight line method of amortization.

Compensated Absences: Agency employees accrue vacation or annual leave in varying amounts for each monthly period worked.
Employees may accumulate leave time, subject to certain limitations, and upon retirement, termination, or death may be compensated for
certain accumulated amounts at their then current rates of pay. The Agency records an expense for all accumulated leave that the Agency
would be required to pay if all employees terminated their employment.

Unearned Revenue: Unearned revenue represents the receipt of certain loan fees from lenders and borrowers, which is generally
recognized as revenue over the life of the associated loans.

Deferred Outflow and Deferred Inflow of Resources: Deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net assets by the government
that is applicable to a future reporting period, and deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net assets by the government that is
applicable to future reporting period. The Fund’s deferred outflow of resources include accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging
derivatives, deferred loss on refunding, employer contribution difference for pensions, difference between expected and actual experience
for pensions and net difference between projected and actual earnings on investments for pensions. Accumulated increase in fair value of
hedging derivatives, net difference between projected and actual earnings on investments for pensions, and change in assumptions for
pensions are reported under the Fund’s deferred inflow of resources.

Net Position: Net Position is equal to assets plus deferred outflows of resources less the sum of liabilities plus deferred inflows of
resources. Net position is classified as net investment in capital assets or restricted net position. Net investment in capital assets represents
investments in office equipment and furniture net of depreciation. Restricted net position represents net position balances under the lien of
bond indentures that are therefore pledged to bondholders. State statutes further restrict other net position of the Fund solely for purposes
of the Agency and provide for a continuing appropriation of such assets for the benefit of bondholders.

Extinguishment of Debt. The Agency accounts for gains and losses associated with debt refundings by deferring such gains or losses
and recognizing them as revenues or expenses over the shorter of the term of the bonds extinguished or the term of the refunding bonds.
Gains or losses associated with debt redemptions and maturing principal, other than refundings, are recognized as income or expense at the
date of the extinguishment.

Operating Revenues and Expenses: The Fund’s primary operating revenue is derived from the investment of bond proceeds in the
loan programs and investment securities. The primary expense is interest expense on bonds outstanding. Net interest income is an
important measure of performance for the Fund. “Interest income program loans” and “interest income investments-net” are shown as
operating revenues in the statements of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.

Other Operating Revenues and Expenses: The Agency administers certain Section 8 contracts under the HUD guidelines of New
Construction and Substantial Rehabilitation and HUD Section 811 programs —Supportive Housing for Persons with Disabilities Programs.
Included in most contracts is an administrative fee earned by the Agency which totaled $1.9 million and $1.3 million for years ended June
30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The Agency also administers National Foreclosure Mitigation Counseling Program (“FMC”). The HUD
and FMC pass-through payments aggregated $60.2 million and $59.6 million for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and
are reported as other operating revenues and expenses within Other Programs and Accounts.

Pensions: As part of the State, the primary government, the Fund contributes to the Miscellaneous Plan (the “Plan”) and it is
administered by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (“CalPERS”). The Plan is included in the Public Employees’
Retirement Fund A (“PERF A”). PERF is comprised of and reported as PERF A, PERF B, and PERF C for accounting purposes. PERF A
is comprised of agent multiple-employer plans, which include State and most public agencies rate plans. For purposes of measuring the net
pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information
about the fiduciary net position of the Plan and additions to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by the CalPERS Financial Office. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.
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Note 3 — CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Fund utilizes a cash and investment pool maintained by the State Treasurer’s Office (STO). The Agency is allowed to withdraw
funds from the investment pool, at any time, given that the Agency follows the standard claim schedule process. Each program and
account’s portion of this pool is included in investments on the statements of net position. In addition, other types of investments are
separately held by most of the programs and accounts.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: At June 30, 2016 and 2015, all cash and cash equivalents, totaling $54.0 million and $41.2 million,
respectively, were covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the Agency’s agent in the Agency’s name.

b. Investments

Investments: Investment of funds is restricted by the Act and the various bond resolutions and indentures of the Agency, generally, to
certain types of investment securities, including direct obligations of the U.S. Government and its agencies, the State Treasurer’s Pooled
Money Investment Account, long term investment agreements which are issued by institutions rated within the top two ratings of a
nationally recognized rating service, and other financial instruments. Investments of funds are also made in accordance with the Agency’s
Investment Policy.

The Agency entered into an U.S. Bank National Association Daily Liquid (open-ended) Commercial Paper (Open CP) agreement with
U.S. Bank in March, 2013. The Open CP agreements are unsecured promissory notes issued by U.S. Bank National Association. The
Open CP is not insured by Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) or guaranteed by any governmental agency or authority, or by
U.S. Bank. As of June 30, 2016 and 2015 the par value and market value of Open CP agreements were $17.8 million and $18.2 million,
respectively.

The Agency’s investment measured at amortized cost includes guaranteed investment contracts, SMIF and Open CP, totaling $1.25
billion and $1.14 billion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, and June 30, 2015, respectively.

The Agency is required to post collateral based on the Agency’s current Long Term Debt Ratings assigned by either Standard and
Poor’s Rating Group or Moody’s Investor Service, Inc., as set forth in each International Swap Dealers Association, Inc. (“ISDA”) Master
Agreement (see Note 6 - Bonds and Notes Payable and Associated Interest Rate Swaps). The total cash and fair market value of investment
securities posted as collateral at June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $32.8 million and $51.1 million, respectively.

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
Agency has the ability to access.

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly such as:

- Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

- Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

- Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

- Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.
Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair market value measurement.

Investments with Fair Value Measurement at June 30, 2016 and 2015 are as follows (dollars in thousands):

Fair Value Measurements Using
6/30/16 6/30/15

6/30/16 Level | Level2  Level 3 6/30/15 Level]  Level2  Level3

Investment by fair value level

U.S. Agency Securities - GNMA's $ 117,308 - § 117308 - $ 153382 - § 153382
Federal Agency Securities 129,875 - 129 875 - 134,701 - 134,701
Total Investments by fair value level $ 247183 - § 247,183 - $ 288,083 - § 288,083
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The Agency measures and records its investments using fair value measurement guidelines established by general accepted
accounting principles. As of June 30, 2016, all the securities were using quoted price from similar asset in active markets through
Interactive Data Corp (IDC) and are classified in Level 2.

There are many factors that can affect the value of investments. Some, such as credit risk, custodial credit risk, and concentration of
credit risk and interest rate risk, may affect both equity and fixed income securities. Equity and debt securities respond to such factors as
economic conditions, individual company earnings performance and market liquidity, while fixed income securities are particularly
sensitive to credit risks and changes in interest rates. It is the investment policy of the Agency to invest substantially all of its funds in
fixed income securities, which limits the Agency’s exposure to most types of risk.

Credit Risk: Fixed income securities are subject to credit risk, which is the chance that an issuer will fail to pay interest or principal in
a timely manner, or that negative perceptions of the issuer’s ability to make these payments will cause security prices to decline. Certain
fixed income securities, including obligations of the U.S. government or those explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government are not
considered to have credit risk.

The credit risk profile for fixed income securities including mortgage backed securities and rated investment agreements at June 30,
2016 and 2015 are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Totals Totals
Fixed income securities:
U.S. government guaranteed 3 247,183 § 288,083
Guaranteed interest contracts:
Rated Aal/AA- 17,819 -
Rated Aa2/AA+ 799 -
Rated Aa2/A+ 2,486 2,996
Rated A1+/P1 - 18,163
Rated AI/AA+ - 2,461
Rated A1/AA- 16,519 13,946
Rated A2/A 19,763 22,168
Rated A3/NR - 2,028

Total fixed income securities  § 304,569 $ 349,845

Custodial Credit Risk: Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of the failure of the custodian, the investments may not be
returned. At June 30, 2016, the Agency did not have any investments exposed to custodial credit. All investments are held by the State of
California or by pledging financial institutions in the name of the Agency.

Concentration of Credit Risk: Concentration of credit risk is the risk associated with a lack of diversification, such as having
substantial investments in a few individual issuers, thereby exposing the Agency to greater risks resulting from adverse economic, political,
regulatory, geographic, or credit developments. Investments issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government and investments in external
investment pools, such as the commingled funds managed by the Agency are not considered subject to concentration of credit risk. At
June 30, 2016, no investments in any one issuer exceed 5% of the net position, except for securities issued by the U.S. government or its
agencies.

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of fixed income securities will decline due to decreasing interest rates.
The terms of a debt investment may cause its fair value to be highly sensitive to interest rate changes. At June 30, 2016, the Agency does
not have any debt investments that are highly sensitive to changes in interest rates.

Effective duration is the approximate change in price of a security resulting from a 100 basis points (1 percentage point) change in the

level of interest rates. It is not a measure of time. The guaranteed interest contracts are valued at par and therefore not subject to interest
rate risk. The effective duration for U.S. government guaranteed fixed income securities at June 30, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Fixed income securities:
U.S. government guaranteed 15.37 15.82
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Note 4 - PROGRAM LOANS RECEIVABLE

Changes in program loans receivable for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Totals Totals

Beginning of year balance $ 3,423,104 $ 3,906,285

Loans purchased/funded 175,121 84,796
Noncash transfers - REO (7,401) (2,237)
Amortized principal repayments (154,839) (192,526)
Prepayments (344,078) (390,939)
Principal Reduction Program (3,431) (5,670)
Chargeoffs 241 (6,603)

Unamortized Mortgage Discount 150 132

Transfer to REO- net of write-down 7,154 1,150

Allowance for loan loss 11,828 28,716

$ 3,107,849 $ 3423104

Current portion $ 163,299 $ 131,059

Noncurrent portion 2,944,550 3,292,045

Total $ 3,107,849 $ 3423104

Note 5 - ALLOWANCE FOR PROGRAM LOAN LOSSES

Changes in the allowance for program loan losses for the year ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Totals Totals
Beginning of year balance $ 117,222 § 145,938
Provisions for program loan losses (12,069) (22,113)
Chargeoffs 241 (6,603)
End of year balance $ 105,394 § 117,222
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Note 6 - BONDS AND NOTES PAYABLE AND ASSOCIATED INTEREST RATE SWAPS

The Act empowers the Agency, on behalf of the Fund, to issue both federally taxable and tax exempt bonds and notes. Bonds and
notes issued by the Agency are not debts of the State but are special and general obligations of the Agency payable solely from and
collateralized by the revenues and other assets pledged under the respective indentures. The Act provides the Agency with the authority to
have outstanding bonds or notes, at any one time, in the aggregate principal amount of $13.15 billion excluding refunding issues and
certain taxable securities.

The Agency, on behalf of the Fund, as part of its interest rate risk management program, has entered into interest rate swap
agreements with various counterparties wherein the Agency has agreed to pay fixed or variable rates of interest and receive floating rate
payments.

Bonds payable and the terms, outstanding notional amounts and fair value of associated interest rate swaps as of June 30, 2016 are as
follows (dollars in thousands):

Bonds
Interest Final
Type of Rate Maturity Outstanding Outstanding
Bond Issue Bond Range Date Fixed Variable Total
Home Mortgage Revenue
Bonds:
2000 Series J Tax-Exempt N/A $ - 3 -
2000 Series N Tax-Exempt 0.290% 2031 8,385 8,385
2000 Series X-2 Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2000 Series Z Taxable 0.810% 2031 28,950 28,950
2001 Series D Taxable 0.890% 2022 35,505 35,505
2001 Series G Taxable 0.830% 2029 28,290 28,290
2001 Series J Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2001 Series K Taxable 0.870% 2032 37,610 37,610
2001 Series N Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2001 Series O Taxable 0.900% 2032 35,420 35,420
2001 Series S Taxable 0.940% 2023 6,230 6,230
2001 Series U Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2002 Series B Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2002 Series F Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2002 Series H Taxable 0.880% 2022 11,205 11,205
2002 Series J Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2033 15,975 15,975
2002 Series M Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2002 Series P Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2003 Series 1 Taxable 0.810% 2033 27,415 27,415
2003 Series M Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2034 28,745 28,745
2003 Series N Taxable 0.840% 2034 20,660 20,660
2004 Series A Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2004 Series E Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2035 26,140 26,140
2004 Series F Taxable 0.820% 2035 33,675 33,675
2004 Series G Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2004 Series [ Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2005 Series A Tax-Exempt 0.270% 2035 49,335 49,335
2005 Series B Tax-Exempt 0.290% 2035 51,020 51,020
2005 Series F Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2038 48,710 48,710
2006 Series C Tax-Exempt 0.290% 2037 56,205 56,205
2006 Series D Tax-Exempt 4.350% - 4.400% 2017 $ 7,550 7,550
2006 Series E Tax-Exempt 4.875% - 5.050% 2026 34,600 34,600
2006 Series F Tax-Exempt N/A - -
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Swaps
Fixed Rate Floating Rate Outstanding
Paid By Received By Effective  Termination Notional/Applicable Fair
Type Agency Agency Date Date Amount Value
Fixed payer 4.9000% LIBOR @ 65% 5/25/00 8/1/130 $ 17,765  $ (3,340)
Fixed payer 4.5100% LIBOR @ 65% 12/13/00 8/1/31 19,710 (3,687)
Fixed payer 6.8430% 3 mo LIBOR 12/13/00 8/1/16 640 3)
Fixed payer 6.2150% 3 mo LIBOR+.26% 1/25/01 8/1/19 12,605 (1,029)
Fixed payer 6.0100% 3 mo LIBOR+.20% 4/5/01 21116 1,320 6)
Fixed payer 4.1430% LIBOR @ 65% 5/31/01 8/1/24 14,695 (814)
Fixed payer 3.9910% LIBOR @ 65% 7/26/01 8/1/18 2,715 (130)
Fixed payer 6.3600% 3 mo LIBOR+.27% 7/26/01 8/1/20 16,265 (2,009)
Fixed payer 5.5300% 3 mo LIBOR+.31% 10/10/01 8/1/18 5,935 (199)
Fixed payer 4.1300% SIFMA less .15% 12/6/01 8/1/32 23,385 (3,701)
Fixed payer 3.8880% LIBOR @ 65% 4/18/02 8/1/27 28,460 (5,213)
Fixed payer 3.9940% LIBOR @ 65% 6/6/02 2/1/24 22,025 (2,272)
Fixed payer 3.8630% LIBOR @ 65% 8/8/02 8/1/32 27,980 (2,991)
Fixed payer 3.7280% LIBOR @ 65% 10/17/02 8/1/22 24,165 (1,879)
Fixed payer 3.1480% LIBOR @ 65% 12/12/02 8/1/22 34,400 (2,560)
Fixed payer 3.0875%  LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 8/1/04 8/1/30 12,865 (1,095)
Fixed payer 3.6100%  LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 2/1/05 2/1/34 28,930 (3,846)
Fixed payer 3.5600%  LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 8/4/04 2/1/33 8,895 (1,143)
Fixed payer 3.8040%  LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 4/5/05 8/1/35 49,335 (9,238)
Fixed payer 42550%  LIBOR @ 62%+.25% 7/27/06 8/1/40 16,000 (62))
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Bond Issue

2006 Series F

2006 Series 1

2006 Series K
2006 Series M
2007 Series A
2007 Series B
2007 Series C
2007 Series D
2007 Series E
2007 Series F

2007 Series G
2007 Series H
2007 Series H
2007 Series [

2007 Series K
2007 Series K
2007 Series M
2007 Series N
2008 Series A
2008 Series B
2008 Series C
2008 Series C
2008 Series C
2008 Series C
2008 Series D
2008 Series D
2008 Series D
2008 Series D
2008 Series D
2008 Series D
2008 Series D
2008 Series F

2008 Series H
2008 Series I

2008 Series K
2008 Series L
2016 Series A

Residential Mortgage
Revenue Bonds:

2009 Series A-5

2009 Series A-6 (MF)

2010 Series A
2011 Series A
2013 Series A
2013 Series B

Multifamily Loan
Purchase Bonds:

2000 Series A

Multifamily Housing
Revenue Bonds III:

2000 Series B
2000 Series D
2001 Series D
2001 Series E
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Bonds
Interest Final
Type of Rate Maturity Outstanding Outstanding
Bond Range Date Fixed Variable Yotal

Tax-Exempt 0.270% 2041 20,490 20,490
Tax-Exempt 4.700% - 4.875% 2041 49,025 49,025
Tax-Exempt 4.625% - 4.750% 2042 77,080 77,080
Tax-Exempt 4.625% - 4.700% 2036 70,560 70,560

Taxable 5.720% 2032 75,530 75,530

Taxable 0.810% 2042 40,000 40,000

Taxable 0.810% 2042 20,000 20,000
Tax-Exempt 4.400% 2018 3,310 3,310
Tax-Exempt 4.700% - 5.000% 2042 78,780 78,780
Tax-Exempt 4.700% 2017 6,905 6,905
Tax-Exempt 4.950% - 5.500% 2042 71,495 71,495
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.270% 2042 27,480 27,480
Tax-Exempt  4.250% - 4.350% 2017 3,965 3,965
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2038 24,265 24,265

Taxable 5.835% 2032 68,660 68,660

Taxable 0.810% 2043 60,000 60,000
Tax-Exempt 4.250% - 4.500% 2020 15,195 15,195
Tax-Exempt 4.800% - 5.000% 2028 10,320 10,320
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.180% 2043 2,290 2,290
Tax-Exempt 0.180% 2043 1,355 1,355
Tax-Exempt 0.180% 2043 3,865 3,865
Tax-Exempt 0.180% 2043 3,015 3,015
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -

Taxable 4.950% 2020 41,100 41,100

Taxable N/A - -
Tax-Exempt  5.300% - 5.550% 2033 60,775 60,775
Tax-Exempt 5.450% - 5.550% 2038 52,020 52,020

Taxable 1.000% - 3.848% 2036 236,350 236,350
Tax-Exempt 3.160% 2041 202,755 202,755
Tax-Exempt 3.270% 2030 49,410 49,410
Tax-Exempt 2.700% - 4.625% 2027 10,810 10,810
Tax-Exempt 2.450% - 4.750% 2028 23,100 23,100

Taxable 2.900% 2042 42,834 42,834

Taxable 2.900% 2042 20,907 20,907

Taxable Variable 2017 215 215
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.281% 2036 27,195 27,195
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Swaps
Fixed Rate Floating Rate Outstanding
Paid By Received By Effective ~ Termination Notional/Applicable Fair
Type Agency Agency Date Date Amount Value
Fixed payer 4.1360%  LIBOR @ 62%+.25% 7/27/06 2/1/41 60,000 (184)
Fixed payer 4.0480%  LIBOR @ 62%+.25% 8/8/07 2/1/31 38,800 (791)
Fixed payer 42360%  LIBOR @ 62%+.25% 8/8/07 2/1/38 50,000 (1,980)
Fixed payer 39870%  LIBOR @ 63%+.24% 11/7/07 8/1/32 25,000 (537)
Fixed payer 4.8000% LIBOR @ 65% 4/6/00 2/1/23 2,225 (542)
Fixed payer 4.1430% LIBOR @ 65% 5/31/01 8/1/24 9,710 (1,958)
Fixed payer 3.9940% LIBOR @ 65% 6/6/02 2/1/24 7,005 (1,471)
Fixed payer 3.8630% LIBOR @ 65% 8/8/02 8/1/32 7,760 (2,508)
Fixed payer 4.9000% LIBOR @ 65% 5/25/00 8/1/30 1,680 (786)
Fixed payer 4.1430% LIBOR @ 65% 5/31/01 8/1/24 2,595 (358)
Fixed payer 3.9910% LIBOR @ 65% 7/26/01 8/1/18 1,355 %94)
Fixed payer 4.1300% SIFMA less .15% 12/6/01 8/1/32 3,865 (1,456)
Fixed payer 4.8500% LIBOR @ 65% 11/18/08 2117 4,210 (111)
Fixed payer 4.8000% LIBOR @ 65% 4/6/00 2/1/23 5,170 (480)
Fixed payer 4.8500% LIBOR @ 65% 11/18/08 2/1117 245 €8]
Fixed payer 3.8700% LIBOR @ 65% 11/18/08 8/1/17 4,165 (60)
Fixed payer 7.1100% LIBOR 11/18/08 8/1/22 20,695 4,071)
Fixed payer 4.5850% LIBOR @ 64% 7/12/00 2/1/31 765 (134)
Fixed payer 4.3950% LIBOR @ 64% 11/16/00 2/1/31 10,575 (2,896)
Fixed payer 4.4520% SIFMA less .20% 6/28/01 8/1/22 1,540 (195)
Fixed payer 4.7120% SIFMA less .15% 6/28/01 2/1/36 39,980 (13,190)
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Bond Issue

2001 Series F
2001 Series G
2001 Series G
2001 Series G
2002 Series A
2002 Series A
2002 Series B
2002 Series C
2002 Series C
2002 Series D
2002 Series E
2002 Series E
2003 Series C
2004 Series A
2004 Series B
2004 Series B
2004 Series B
2004 Series B
2004 Series C
2005 Series A
2005 Series B
2005 Series B
2005 Series B
2005 Series D
2006 Series A
2006 Series A
2006 Series A
2007 Series B
2007 Series B
2007 Series C
2007 Series C
2008 Series A
2008 Series B
2008 Series B
2008 Series C
2008 Series C
2008 Series C
2014 Series A
2015 Series A

Affordable Multifamily
Housing Revenue Bonds:
2009 Series A-21
2009 Series A-22
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Special Obligation Multifamily

Housing Revenue Bonds
(Virginia Terrace):
2015 Issue A

Special Obligation Multifamily

Housing Revenue Bonds
(Ocean View Senior):
2015 Issue B

Bonds
Interest Final
Type of Rate Maturity Outstanding Outstanding
Bond Range Date Fixed Variable Total

Tax-Exempt 0.276% 2032 9,320 9,320
Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2025 2,490 2,490
Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2036 9,115 9,115
Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2036 7,215 7,215
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.276% 2033 3,515 3,515
Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2037 2,855 2,855
Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2037 11,335 11,335
Tax-Exempt 1.098% 2038 23,705 23,705
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 1.002% 2025 4,000 4,000
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2038 14,885 14,885
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2042 4,770 4,770
Tax-Exempt 0.280% 2040 4,295 4,295
Tax-Exempt 0.268% 2040 7,115 7,115
Tax-Exempt 0.281% 2036 14,555 14,555
Tax-Exempt 0.275% 2038 8,525 8,525
Tax-Exempt 0.282% 2038 5,105 5,105
Tax-Exempt 0.282% 2036 11,760 11,760
Tax-Exempt 0.282% 2038 740 740
Tax-Exempt 4.800% 2049 24,965 24,965

Taxable 2.379% - 4.050% 2030 174,180 174,180
Tax-Exempt 2.320% 2046 46,980 46,980
Tax-Exempt 2.320% 2039 33,670 33,670
Tax-Exempt 0.970% - 4.170% 2057 5,245 5,245
Tax-Exempt 1.120% - 4.170% 2058 18,075 18,075
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Swaps
Fixed Rate Floating Rate Outstanding
Paid By Received By Effective  Termination Notional/Applicable Fair
Type Agency Agency Date Date Amount Value
Fixed payer 4.0290% SIFMA less .20% 2/1/02 2/1/32 10,610 2,195)
Fixed payer 4.2050% SIFMA less .15% 2/1/02 8/1/36 2,505 (439)
Fixed payer 4.2050% SIFMA less .15% 2/1/02 8/1/36 32,525 (9,054)
Fixed payer 4.5950% SIFMA less .15% 2/1/04 2/1/34 7,855 2,574)
Fixed payer 4.5000% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/02 8/1/32 13,360 (3,506)
Fixed payer 4.8900% SIFMA less .15% 2/2/04 2/1/37 9,820 (4,038)
Fixed payer 4.0370% SIFMA less .20% 2/1/03 2/1/35 19,050 (4,669)
Fixed payer 4.4050% SIFMA less .15% 2/1/04 2/1/37 11,815 (4,300)
Fixed payer 4.6380% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/05 8/1/37 13,795 (5,040)
Fixed payer 4.0850% SIFMA less .20% 2/3/03 2/1/35 9,835 (2,944)
Fixed payer 4.1510% SIFMA less .15% 2/3/03 2/1/35 13,125 (3,966)
Fixed payer 4.5710% SIFMA less .15% 11/1/04 8/1/37 35,665 (15,115)
Fixed payer 3.0590%  LIBOR @ 60%+.21% 8/1/04 8/1/34 15,270 (2,230)
Fixed payer 3.6920%  LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 8/1/06 8/1/36 10,790 (1,425)
Fixed payer 3.3300%  LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 8/1/04 8/1/34 4,470 (338)
Fixed payer 4.9783% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/06 2/1/39 10,360 (1,880)
Fixed payer 4.5390% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/04 8/1/34 2,145 (237)
Fixed payer 34350%  LIBOR @ 60%+.21% 2/1/05 8/1/25 5,840 (728)
Fixed payer 3.5640% SIFMA less .20% 7/1/05 8/1/35 1,990 (527)
Fixed payer 3.9540% SIFMA less .15% 6/15/05 8/1/35 2,285 (321)
Fixed payer 4.0790% SIFMA less .15% 2/1/07 2/1/37 20,590 (3,289)
Fixed payer 3.9570% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/07 2/1/38 3,450 (623)
Fixed payer 3.7010%  LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 2/1/06 2/1/38 25,240 (5,669)
Fixed payer 4.042% * HR 97% SIFMA & HR 6/15/06 8/1/27 4,665 (637)
Fixed payer 4.381% * HR 97% SIFMA & HR 6/15/06 8/1/39 8,205 (1,212)
Fixed payer 4.492% *HR 97% SIFMA & HR 6/15/06 2/1/41 3,755 (686)
Fixed payer 39370%  LIBOR @ 64%+.25% 7/12/07 2/1/22 1,475 (125)
Fixed payer 42220%  LIBOR @ 64%+.25% 8/1/09 2/1/40 5,230 (1,148)
Fixed payer 3.7280%  LIBOR @ 63%+.30% 2/1/08 8/1/42 4,955 (687)
Fixed payer 39190%  LIBOR @ 63%+.30% 11/1/09 8/1/40 12,755 (2,619)
Fixed payer 3.2950%  LIBOR @ 61%+.24% 11/1/09 8/1/40 9,375 (2,640)
Fixed payer 3.3850% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/03 8/1/36 17,760 (3,023)
Fixed payer 4.2950% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/05 2/1/38 24,540 (1,749)
Fixed payer 3.8830%  LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 12/1/04 8/1/38 7,705 2,377)
Fixed payer 3.9680%  LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 7/1/05 2/1/36 11,760 (3,403)
Fixed payer 4.0600%  LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 2/1/06 8/1/38 8,000 (2,632)
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Bond Issue

Multifamily Housing
Revenue Bonds
(Maplewood):

2016 Issue A

Multifamily Housing

Revenue Bonds

(Woodglen Vista):
2016 Issue B

Unamortized discount
Unamortized premium
Total Bonds
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Bonds
Interest Final
Type of Rate Maturity Outstanding Outstanding
Bond Range Date Fixed Variable Total
Tax-Exempt 0.700% - 3.250% 2035 8,600 8,600
Tax-Exempt 0.700% - 3.800% 2053 31,000 31,000
1,655,751 924 945 2,580,696
(148)
3,404
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Swaps
Fixed Rate Floating Rate Outstanding
Paid By Received By Effective  Termination Notional/Applicable Fair
Type Agency Agency Date Date Amount Value
$ 1,068,000 _§ (177.054)
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Bonds payable and the terms, outstanding notional amounts and fair value of associated interest rate swaps as of June 30, 2015 are as
follows (dollars in thousands):

Bonds
Interest Final
Type of Rate Maturity Outstanding Outstanding
Bond Issue Bond Range Date Fixed Variable Total
Home Mortgage Revenue
Bonds:
2000 Series J Tax-Exempt N/A $ - 8 -
2000 Series N Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2031 10,400 10,400
2000 Series V Taxable 0.560% 2032 10,120 10,120
2000 Series V Taxable 0.560% 2032 20 20
2000 Series X-2 Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2000 Series Z Taxable 0.450% 2031 29,715 29,715
2001 Series D Taxable 0.530% 2022 35,505 35,505
2001 Series G Taxable 0.470% 2029 28,290 28,290
2001 Series J Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2001 Series K Taxable 0.510% 2032 37,610 37,610
2001 Series N Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2001 Series O Taxable 0.540% 2032 35,420 35,420
2001 Series S Taxable 0.560% 2023 25,070 25,070
2001 Series U Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2001 Series V Taxable 0.400% 2031 13,210 13,210
2002 Series B Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2002 Series F Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2002 Series H Taxable 0.520% 2022 13,195 13,195
2002 Series J Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2033 25,605 25,605
2002 Series M Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2002 Series P Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2003 Series H Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2032 8,730 8,730
2003 Series I Taxable 0.450% 2033 27,415 27415
2003 Series M Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2034 38,580 38,580
2003 Series N Taxable 0.480% 2034 20,660 20,660
2004 Series A Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2004 Series E Tax-Exempt 0.050% 2035 40,690 40,690
2004 Series F Taxable 0.460% 2035 33,675 33,675
2004 Series G Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2004 Series 1 Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2005 Series A Tax-Exempt 0.050% 2035 61,380 61,380
2005 Series B Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2005 Series B Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2035 59,490 59,490
2005 Series F Tax-Exempt 0.050% 2038 73,980 73,980
2005 Series H Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2006 Series C Tax-Exempt 0.050% 2037 68,100 68,100
2006 Series D Tax-Exempt 4.350% - 4.400% 2017 3 10,920 10,920
2006 Series E Tax-Exempt 4.875% - 5.050% 2026 34,600 34,600
2006 Series F Tax-Exempt N/A - -
2006 Series F Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2041 26,090 26,090
2006 Series H Tax-Exempt 5.750% 2030 6,030 6,030
2006 Series I Tax-Exempt 4.700% - 4.875% 2041 53,105 53,105
2006 Series K Tax-Exempt 4.625% - 5.500% 2042 97,070 97,070
2006 Series L Tax-Exempt 4.150% 2016 1,450 1,450
2006 Series M Tax-Exempt 4.625% - 4.750% 2042 80,570 80,570
2007 Series A Taxable 5.720% 2032 79,840 79,840
2007 Series B Taxable 0.450% 2042 40,000 40,000
2007 Series C Taxable 0.450% 2042 20,000 20,000
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Swaps
Fixed Rate Floating Rate Outstanding
Paid By Received By Effective = Terminatien Notional/Applicable Fair
Type Agency Agency Date Date Amount Value
Fixed payer 4.9000% LIBOR @ 65% 5/25/00 8/1/30 § 17,765  $ (3,414)
Fixed payer 4.5275% LIBOR @ 65% 10/5/00 8/1/15 2,320 )
Fixed payer 4.5100% LIBOR @ 65% 12/13/00 8/1/31 20,025 (3,555)
Fixed payer 6.8430% 3 mo LIBOR 12/13/00 8/1/16 4,385 (123)
Fixed payer 6.2150% 3 mo LIBOR+.26% 1/25/01 8/1/19 17,145 (1,599)
Fixed payer 6.0100% 3 mo LIBOR+.20% 4/5/01 2/1/16 5,155 (148)
Fixed payer 4.1430% LIBOR @ 65% 5/31/01 8/1/24 20,320 (1,316)
Fixed payer 3.9910% LIBOR @ 65% 7/26/01 8/1/18 2,895 (194)
Fixed payer 6.3600% 3 mo LIBOR+.27% 7/26/01 8/1/20 20,990 2,269)
Fixed payer 5.5300% 3 mo LIBOR+.31% 10/10/01 8/1/18 10,115 (513)
Fixed payer 4.1300% SIFMA less .15% 12/6/01 8/1/32 27,025 (3,586)
Fixed payer 3.8880% LIBOR @ 65% 4/18/02 8/1/27 30,100 4,627)
Fixed payer 3.9940% LIBOR @ 65% 6/6/02 2/1/24 23,590 (2,589)
Fixed payer 3.8630% LIBOR @ 65% 8/8/02 8/1/32 34,425 (3,258)
Fixed payer 3.7280% LIBOR @ 65% 10/17/02 8/1/22 30,120 (2,326)
Fixed payer 3.1480% LIBOR @ 65% 12/12/02 8/1/22 40,955 (2,829)
Fixed payer 3.0875% LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 8/1/04 8/1/30 15,865 (1,050)
Fixed payer 3.6100% LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 2/1/05 2/1/34 33,475 (3,505)
Fixed payer 3.5600% LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 8/4/04 2/1/33 10,400 (1,053)
Fixed payer 3.8040% LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 4/5/05 8/1/35 61,380 (9,868)
Fixed payer 3.0490% LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 7/1/05 2/1/16 5,945 (52)
Fixed payer 3.7260% LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 7/1/05 2/1/35 2,430 @7
Fixed payer 3.8570% LIBOR @ 62%+.25% 12/15/05 2/1/36 12,430 (250)
Fixed payer 4.0590% LIBOR @ 62%+.25% 4/19/06 2/1/137 51,970 (1,135)
Fixed payer 4.2550% LIBOR @ 62%+.25% 7/27/06 8/1/40 24,000 (675)
Fixed payer 4.1360% LIBOR @ 62%+.25% 7/27/06 2/1/41 60,000 (2,342)
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Bond Issue

2007 Series D
2007 Series E
2007 Series F
2007 Series G
2007 Series H
2007 Series H
2007 Series 1

2007 Series J

2007 Series K
2007 Series K
2007 Series M
2007 Series N
2008 Series A
2008 Series B
2008 Series C
2008 Series C
2008 Series C
2008 Series C
2008 Series D
2008 Series D
2008 Series D
2008 Series D
2008 Series D
2008 Series D
2008 Series D
2008 Series E
2008 Series F
2008 Series G
2008 Series H
2008 Series 1

2008 Series K
2008 Series L

Housing Program Bonds:

2006 Series A

Residential Mortgage
Revenue Bonds:

2009 Series A-5

2009 Series A-6 (MF)

2010 Series A
2011 Series A
2013 Series A
2013 Series B

Multifamily Loan
Purchase Bonds:

2000 Series A

Multifamily Housing
Revenue Bonds III:

2000 Series B
2000 Series D
2001 Series D
2001 Series E
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Bonds
Interest Final
Type of Rate Maturity Qutstanding Outstanding
Bond Range Date Fixed Variable Total

Tax-Exempt 4.300% - 4.400% 2018 16,050 16,050
Tax-Exempt 4.700% - 5.000% 2042 84,645 84,645
Tax-Exempt 4.630% - 4.700% 2017 13,420 13,420
Tax-Exempt 4.950% - 5.500% 2042 80,670 80,670
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2042 34,975 34,975
Tax-Exempt 4.250% - 4.350% 2017 5,205 5,205
Tax-Exempt 5.750% 2047 4,580 4,580
Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2037 2,555 2,555
Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2038 25,000 25,000

Taxable 5.835% 2032 71,560 71,560

Taxable 0.450% 2043 60,000 60,000
Tax-Exempt 4.000% - 4.500% 2020 20,450 20,450
Tax-Exempt 4.800% - 5.000% 2028 11,710 11,710
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2043 1,680 1,680
Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2043 2,595 2,595
Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2043 1,355 1,355
Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2043 3,865 3,865
Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2031 3,645 3,645
Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2031 5,850 5,850
Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2043 4,210 4,210
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.060% 2032 11,925 11,925

Taxable 6.000% 2025 50,000 50,000

Taxable 4.950% 2020 50,695 50,695

Taxable N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 5.300% - 5.550% 2033 79,700 79,700
Tax-Exempt 5.200% - 5.550% 2038 74,040 74,040
Tax-Exempt 4.850% - 4.950% 2036 34,900 34,900
Tax-Exempt 3.160% 2041 260,535 260,535
Tax-Exempt 3.270% 2030 49,410 49,410
Tax-Exempt 2.350% - 4.625% 2027 13,645 13,645
Tax-Exempt 2.050% - 4.750% 2028 33,370 33,370

Taxable 2.900% 2042 57,593 57,593

Taxable 2.900% 2042 24,807 24,807

Taxable Variable 2017 1,021 1,021
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.124% 2021 465 465
Tax-Exempt 0.052% 2036 29,265 29,265
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Swaps
Fixed Rate Floating Rate Outstanding
Paid By Received By Effective = Termination Notional/Applicable Fair
Type Agency Agency Date Date Amount Yalue
Fixed payer 4.0480% LIBOR @ 62%+.25% 8/8/07 2/1/31 50,000 (2,323)
Fixed payer 4.2360% LIBOR @ 62%+.25% 8/8/07 2/1/38 50,000 (3,557)
Fixed payer 3.9870% LIBOR @ 63%+.24% 11/7/07 8/1/32 25,000 1,277)
Fixed payer 4.0400% LIBOR @ 63%+.24% 11/7/07 2/1/38 25,000 (530)
Fixed payer 4.8000% LIBOR @ 65% 4/6/00 2/1/23 2,225 (508)
Fixed payer 4.1430% LIBOR @ 65% 5/31/01 8/1/24 9,710 (1,775)
Fixed payer 3.9940% LIBOR @ 65% 6/6/02 2/1/24 7,005 (1,293)
Fixed payer 3.8630% LIBOR @ 65% 8/8/02 8/1/32 7,760 1,877)
Fixed payer 4.9000% LIBOR @ 65% 5/25/00 8/1/30 1,680 (628)
Fixed payer 4.1430% LIBOR @ 65% 5/31/01 8/1/24 2,595 (375)
Fixed payer 3.9910% LIBOR @ 65% 7/26/01 8/1/18 1,355 (129)
Fixed payer 4.1300% SIFMA less .15% 12/6/01 8/1/32 3,865 (1,016)
Fixed payer 4.8500% LIBOR @ 65% 11/18/08 2/1/17 5,660 o)
Fixed payer 4.8000% LIBOR @ 65% 4/6/00 2/1/23 6,560 (647)
Fixed payer 4.8500% LIBOR @ 65% 11/18/00 2/1/17 4,210 (289)
Fixed payer 4.6600% LIBOR @ 65% 11/18/08 2/1/16 2,030 (30)
Fixed payer 3.8700% LIBOR @ 65% 11/18/08 8/1/17 8,150 (253)
Fixed payer 7.1100% LIBOR 11/18/08 8/1/22 23,815 4,677)
Fixed payer 4.5850% LIBOR @ 64% 7/12/00 2/1/31 895 (133)
Fixed payer 4.3950% LIBOR @ 64% 11/16/00 2/1/31 11,205 (2,488)
Fixed payer 4.4520% SIFMA less .20% 6/28/01 8/1/22 1,720 (225)
Fixed payer 4.7120% SIFMA less .15% 6/28/01 2/1/36 41,420 (10,692)
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Bond Issue

2001 Series F
2001 Series G
2001 Series G
2001 Series G
2002 Series A
2002 Series A
2002 Series B
2002 Series C
2002 Series C
2002 Series D
2002 Series E
2002 Series E
2003 Series C
2004 Series A
2004 Series B
2004 Series B
2004 Series B
2004 Series B
2004 Series B
2004 Series C
2004 Series D
2005 Series A
2005 Series B
2005 Series B
2005 Series B
2005 Series C
2005 Series D
2005 Series E
2006 Series A
2006 Series A
2006 Series A
2007 Series B
2007 Series B
2007 Series C
2007 Series C
2008 Series A
2008 Series B
2008 Series B
2008 Series C
2008 Series C
2008 Series C
2014 Series A
2015 Series A

Affordable Multifamily
Housing Revenue Bonds:
2009 Series A-21
2009 Series A-22

Unamortized discount
Unamortized premium
Total Bonds
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Bonds
Interest Final
Type of Rate Maturity Outstanding Outstanding
Bond Range Date Fixed Variable Total
Tax-Exempt 0.054% 2032 10,025 10,025
Tax-Exempt 0.061% 2025 2,695 2,695
Tax-Exempt 0.061% 2036 9,500 9,500
Tax-Exempt 0.061% 2036 7,480 7,480
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.054% 2033 3,655 3,655
Tax-Exempt 0.057% 2037 2,885 2,885
Tax-Exempt 0.057% 2037 11,580 11,580
Tax-Exempt 0.442% 2038 24,765 24,765
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.850% 2036 1,570 1,570
Tax-Exempt 0.850% 2036 3,375 3,375
Tax-Exempt 0.850% 2036 4,760 4,760
Tax-Exempt 0.850% 2036 10,805 10,805
Tax-Exempt 0.850% 2036 1,505 1,505
Tax-Exempt 0.356% 2025 6,190 6,190
Tax-Exempt 0.356% 2039 40,240 40,240
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 4.100% - 4.900% 2036 7,640 7,640
Tax-Exempt 0.054% 2038 15,355 15,355
Tax-Exempt 4.550% - 5.125% 2038 17,985 17,985
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt N/A - -
Tax-Exempt 0.089% 2042 4,840 4,840
Tax-Exempt 0.089% 2040 4,435 4,435
Tax-Exempt 0.048% 2040 7,265 7,265
Tax-Exempt 0.052% 2036 15,735 15,735
Tax-Exempt 0.052% 2038 8,870 8,870
Tax-Exempt 0.052% 2038 5,210 5,210
Tax-Exempt 0.052% 2036 12,150 12,150
Tax-Exempt 0.708% 2038 740 740
Tax-Exempt 0.850% - 4.800% 2049 38,915 38,915
Taxable 2.379% - 4.050% 2030 174,180 174,180
Tax-Exempt 0.000% - 2.320% 2046 49,250 49,250
Tax-Exempt 0.000% - 2.320% 2039 34,440 34,440
1,722,980 1,186,986 2,909,966
(187)
4,847
$ 2914626

40



165

: Swaps
Fixed Rate Floating Rate Outstanding
Paid By Received By Effective  Termination Notional/Applicable Fair
Type Agency Agency Date Date Amount Value
Fixed payer 4.0290% SIFMA less .20% 2/1/02 2/1/32 11,370 (1,731)
Fixed payer 4.2050% SIFMA less .15% 2/1/02 8/1/36 2,710 (421)
Fixed payer 4.2050% SIFMA less .15% 2/1/02 8/1/36 33,875 (7,092)
Fixed payer 4.5950% SIFMA less .15% 2/1/04 2/1/34 8,150 (2,030)
Fixed payer 4.5000% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/02 8/1/32 14,095 (2,936)
Fixed payer 4.8900% SIFMA less .15% 2/2/04 2/1/37 10,105 (3,077)
Fixed payer 4.0370% SIFMA less .20% 2/1/03 2/1/35 20,080 (3,736)
Fixed payer 4.4050% SIFMA less .15% 2/1/04 2/1/37 12,150 (3,154)
Fixed payer 4.6380% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/05 8/1/37 14,210 (3,901)
Fixed payer 4.0850% SIFMA less .20% 2/3/03 2/1/35 10,155 (2,183)
Fixed payer 4.1510% SIFMA less .15% 2/3/03 2/1/35 13,495 (2,982)
Fixed payer 4.5710% SIFMA less .15% 11/1/04 8/1/37 36,415 (10,780)
Fixed payer 3.0590% LIBOR @ 60%+.21% 8/1/04 8/1/34 16,270 (1,638)
Fixed payer 3.6920% LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 8/1/06 8/1/36 11,070 (1,257)
Fixed payer 3.3300% LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 8/1/04 8/1/34 4,610 (333)
Fixed payer 4.9783% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/06 2/1/39 11,095 (1,614)
Fixed payer 4.5390% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/04 8/1/34 2,195 (226)
Fixed payer 3.4350% LIBOR @ 60%+.21% 2/1/05 8/1/25 6,310 (666)
Fixed payer 3.5640% SIFMA less .20% 7/1/05 8/1/35 2,050 (352)
Fixed payer 3.9540% SIFMA less .15% 6/15/05 8/1/35 2,350 (214)
Fixed payer 4.0790% SIFMA less .15% 2/1/07 2/1/37 21,425 (2,319)
Fixed payer 3.9570% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/07 2/1/38 3,540 (360)
Fixed payer 3.7010%  LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 2/1/06 2/1/38 26,360 4,417)
Fixed payer 4.042% * HR 97% SIFMA & HR 6/15/06 8/1/27 5,205 (639)
Fixed payer 4.381% *HR 97% SIFMA & HR 6/15/06 8/1/39 8,405 (908)
Fixed payer 4.492% * HR 97% SIFMA & HR 6/15/06 2/1/41 3,845 (469)
Fixed payer 3.9370% LIBOR @ 64%+.25% 7/12/07 2/1/22 1,700 (146)
Fixed payer 4.2220% LIBOR @ 64%+.25% 8/1/09 2/1/40 5,410 (982)
Fixed payer 3.7280%  LIBOR @ 63%+.30% 2/1/08 8/1/42 5,210 (596)
Fixed payer 3.9190% LIBOR @ 63%+.30% 11/1/09 8/1/40 13,020 (2,131)
Fixed payer 3.2950% LIBOR @ 61%+.24% 11/1/09 8/1/40 9,570 (1,756)
Fixed payer 3.3850% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/03 8/1/36 19,045 (2,311)
Fixed payer 4.2950% SIFMA less .15% 8/1/05 2/1/38 25,195 (1,783)
Fixed payer 3.8830% LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 12/1/04 8/1/38 7,895 (1,758)
Fixed payer 3.9680% LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 7/1705 2/1/36 12,150 (2,578)
Fixed payer 4.0600% LIBOR @ 60%+.26% 2/1/06 8/1/38 8,200 (1,964)

$ 1,296,020 _$ (162,591)
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Notes Payable: The Agency entered into loan agreements with Citibank N.A. on March 1, 2010. The Agency received funds for
special bond redemptions in exchange for total notes payable of $95.1 million. The notes are collateralized by multifamily loan
receivables. The outstanding maturity dates for the loan receivables range from April 1, 2022 to January 1, 2046 and the interest rates
range from 5.25% to 7.25%. The Agency collects and remits the mortgage payments less servicing fees to Citibank on 17 multifamily
loans. Changes in notes payable for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Totals ~ Totals

Beginning of year balance $ 54580 § 63,595
Principal pay ments (19,593) (9,015)

End of year balance $ 34987 § 54,580
Current portion $ 1,371 § 2,048
Noncurrent portion 33,616 52,532

Total § 34987 § 54,580

The table below provides a summary of note payment requirements for the next five years and in five year increments thereafter
(dollars in thousands).

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30  Principal Interest Total

2017 $ 1371 § 1,721 $ 3,092
2018 1,445 1,653 3,098
2019 1,531 1,581 3,112
2020 1,622 1,509 3,131
2021 1,718 1,420 3,138
2022-2026 9,798 5,781 15,579
2027-2031 8,458 3,458 11,916
2032-2036 5,278 1,552 6,830
2037-2041 1,734 753 2,487
2042-2046 2,032 252 2,284
Total $ 34987 § 19,680 § 54,667

Conduit Debt Obligations: Beginning in 2009, the Agency issued conduit housing revenue debt obligations to provide financial
assistance for the acquisition, construction and development of multifamily rental housing. They are limited obligations of the Agency,
payable solely from the revenues and other funds and money pledged and assigned under the applicable indenture, series indenture, master
pledge and assignment, or funding loan agreement.

The Agency had 47 series of conduit debt obligations aggregating $591.6 million as of June 30, 2016 and 35 series of conduit debt
obligations aggregating $372.4 million as of June 30, 2015. For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, all the authorized conduit debt
obligations were issued. For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Agency initially issued $192.8 million and $30.1 million in
conduit debt obligations, respectively. The aggregate balances as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 include draws from previously issued
conduits offset by maturities and redemptions.

The Agency may collect amounts from borrowers for application processing, issuance fees, administration fees, special issuer fees,
unearned revenue-prepaid administration fees and California Debt Limit Allocation Committee (CDLAC) performance fees. If the conduit
debt obligations are issued, the CDLAC performance fees are returned. For the year ended June 30, 2016, the Agency collected $381
thousand in issuance fees, $2.3 million in administration fees, $68 thousand in special issuer fees and $469 thousand in uncarned revenue-
prepaid administration fees. For the year ended June 30, 2015, the Agency collected $2.3 million in administration fees, $220 thousand in
special issuer fees and $406 thousand in unearned revenue-prepaid administration fees. The collected amounts are used to pay the
Agency’s operating expenses.
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Reconciliation of Bonds Payable: Changes in bonds payable for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 are as follows (dollars in
thousands):

2016 2015
Totals Totals
Beginning of year balance $ 2914626 $ 3,532,752
New bonds issued 299,270 174,180
Scheduled maturities (48,166) (55,061)
Redemptions (580,374) (736,083)
Amortized discount 40 27
Amortized premium (1,444) (1,189)
End of year balance $ 2,583,952 _§_ 2,914,626
Current portion $ 54592 § 53,733
Noncurrent portion 2,529,360 2,860,893
Total $ 2,583,952 § 2,914,626

Variable Rate Debt and Debt Service Requirements: The Agency’s variable rate debt is typically related to remarketed rates or
common indices such as the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (“SIFMA™) or the London Inter-Bank Offered Rate
(“LIBOR”) and resets periodically. The interest calculations shown in the table below are based on the variable rate in effect at June 30,
2016, and may not be indicative of the actual interest expense that will be incurred by the Fund. As rates vary, variable rate bond interest
payments and net swap payments will vary. The table below provides a summary of debt service requirements and net swap payments for
the next five years and in five year increments thereafter (dollars in thousands).

Fixed/Variable Variable
Fiscal Year Unswapped Swapped Interest Rate
Ending June 30  Principal Interest Principal Interest Swaps, Net Total
2017 $ 54,590 $65,695 $ 1,162 § 39,586 § 161,033
2018 76,950 66,886 § 8,430 1,289 35,818 189,373
2019 60,440 64,583 9,375 1,246 32,644 168,288
2020 60,635 62,726 9,795 1,200 29,726 164,082
2021 71,130 60,257 10,440 1,152 27,162 170,141
2022-2026 545,185 253,918 50,855 4933 62,274 917,165
2027-2031 563,640 156,784 61,245 3,781 63,248 848,698
2032-2036 521,910 66,293 70,980 2,124 30,755 692,062
2037-2041 186,510 31,074 51,040 777 5,132 274,533
2042-2046 124,186 9,839 15,620 113 49 149,807
2047-2051 11,930 4441 16,371
2052-2056 2,595 2,869 5,464
2057-2058 13,215 276 13,491
Total $2292916 $§ 845641 $ 287,780 § 17,777 $ 326,394 $ 3,770,508

As of June 30, 2016, the difference between the gross bonds payable and the net bonds payable was $3.3 million. This represented the
aggregate of the unamortized bond premium and bond discount.

Letter of Credit Agreements: The Temporary Credit and Liquidity Program expired December 2015. In order to replace the liquidity
provided by this program, the Agency entered into letter of credit agreements in November 2014, May 2015 and July 2015. For the years
ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Agency had immediately reimbursed the full amount of all the draws on the agreements.

Objective of the Interest Rate Swaps: In order to protect against rising rates, the Agency primarily entered into swaps to establish
synthetic fixed rates for a like amount of the Agency’s variable rate bond obligations. The majority of the Agency’s interest rate swap
transactions are structured for the Agency to pay a fixed interest rate while receiving a variable interest rate (fixed payer swaps) and
exceptions are listed under Basis Risk Associated with Interest Rate Swaps. Synthetic fixed rates provide the Agency with a significantly
lower fixed cost of funds compared to issuing fixed-rate bonds; however, the increased risks related to the synthetic fixed rates have the
effect of increasing costs to the Agency.

Terms, Fair Value and Credit Risk: The terms and fair values of the outstanding fixed payer swaps as of June 30,2016 are
summarized in the table at the beginning of this note. The terms and fair values of the outstanding basis swaps are summarized in the table
under Basis Risk.

43



168

The fair value of the swaps is reported as “Derivative swap asset” within “Other assets” or as “Derivative swap liability” within
“Other liabilities” in the statements of net position. The accumulated decrease or increase in the fair value of the effective swaps is
reported as “Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives” within “Deferred outflow of resources™ or “Accumulated increase
in fair value of hedging derivatives” within “Deferred inflow of resources” in the statements of net position. Alternatively, the gain or loss
on the fair value of the ineffective swaps is reported as “Investment swap revenue” within “Other revenues” in the statements of revenues,
expenses and changes in net position,

The Agency did not pay or receive any cash when swap transactions were initiated except for in-substance assignments. For the years
ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, no additional swaps were considered investment derivatives because they no longer met the criteria for
effectiveness. The following table summarizes the swap fair value activity in the statements of net position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015
and the statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Statements of Net Position:
Derivative swap asset $ 24 $ 299
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives 27,441 23,544
Derivative swap liability 177,054 162,591
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position:
Investment swap revenue $(10,625) $ 22397

Except as discussed under rollover risk, the Agency’s swap agreements contain scheduled reductions to outstanding notional amounts
that are expected to approximately follow scheduled or anticipated reductions in the associated “bonds payable” category.

As of June 30, 2016, the Agency has interest rate swap agreements with 10 swap counterparties. All of the Agency’s interest rate
swap agreements require the Agency to post collateral if its general obligation credit ratings, as issued by Moody’s and Standard and
Poor’s fall below a certain level and if the fair value of the swaps breach a certain threshold. The collateral can be posted in several forms:
cash, mortgage-backed securities, or treasury securities. If the Agency does not post collateral, the interest rate swap can be terminated by
the counterparty. The cash collateral and securities collateral are reported as “Current assets: Other Assets” and “Noncurrent assets:
Investments,” respectively, in the statements of net position. As of June 30, 2016, the Agency posted cash and fair value of mortgage-
backed securities as collateral with swap counterparties in the amounts of $18.0 million and $14.8 million, respectively. As of June 30,
2016, the Agency determined that an additional $1.1 million in collateral postings were required. Appropriate cash collateral amounts
were sent to the applicable counterparties on the following business day. As of June 30, 2015, the Agency posted cash and fair value of
mortgage-backed securities as collateral in the amounts of $33.9 million and $17.2 million, respectively.

Because interest rates are generally lower than the rates in effect at inception of the swap agreements, the Agency’s fixed payer swap
agreements had an aggregate negative fair value of $177.1 million as of June 30, 2016 and $162.6 million as of June 30, 2015. Fair values
are as reported by the Agency’s dealer counterparties and are estimated using the zero-coupon method. This method calculates the future
net settlement payments required by the swap, assuming that the current forward rates implied by the yield curve correctly anticipate future
spot interest rates. These payments are then discounted using the spot rates implied by the current yield curve for hypothetical zero-coupon
bonds due on the date of each future net settlement on the swaps. The swaps are classified in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. Level 2 is
described in the Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments note.

As of June 30, 2016, the Agency’s swap portfolio had an aggregate asset position of $241 thousand. This represents the maximum
loss that would be reported at the reporting date if all counterparties failed to perform as contracted. However, this maximum exposure is
eliminated by the applicable counterparty swap liabilities included in the $177.1 million total. Therefore, the Agency has no net exposure
to credit risk. )

The following table shows the number of fixed payer swaps and outstanding notional amounts by the counterparties’ respective credit
ratings as of June 30, 2016 (dollars in thousands).
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Standard & Outstanding Number of

Moody's Poors Notional Amount Swap Transactions
Aa2 AA- $ 162,460 5
Aa3 At 233,720 11
Aa3 AA- 399,295 32
Al At 10,610 1
Al A 28,930 1
A3 BBB+ 38,800 1
Baal A- 31,080 2
Baal BBB+ 50,100 4
Baa2 BBB+ 103,630 9
Baa3 BBB 9,375 1
$ 1,068,000 67

Interest Rate Risk: The Agency is exposed to interest rate risk on its fixed payer swaps. As the LIBOR or the SIFMA swap index
decreases, the Agency’s net payments on the swaps increase.

Basis Risk: All of the Agency’s interest rate swaps contain an element of basis risk, the risk that the floating rate component of the
swap will not match the floating rate of the underlying bonds. This risk arises because floating rates paid by swap counterparties are based
on indices, which consist of market-wide averages, while interest paid on the Agency’s variable rate bonds is specific to individual bond
issues.

Historically, the Agency’s variable rate tax-exempt bonds trade at a slight discount to the SIFMA index. For those swaps associated
with tax-exempt bonds for which the Agency receives a variable rate payment based on a percentage of LIBOR, the Agency is exposed to
basis risk should the relationship between SIFMA and LIBOR converge.

Multiple swap formulas have been used by the Agency. As of June 30, 2016, the formulas for the swap portfolio utilized the SIFMA,
the 1 month LIBOR and the 3 month LIBOR rates. As of June 30, 2016, rates for the SIFMA, the 1 month LIBOR and the 3 month
LIBOR were 0.41%, 0.47% and 0.65%, respectively. The swap formulas will continue to be monitored for its effectiveness in case the
Agency chooses to enter into any future interest rate swaps. In addition, the Agency holds 7 basis swaps as a means to change the variable
rate formula received for $129.3 million of swap notional amount. These basis swaps changed the variable rate formula received from
counterparties from 65% of LIBOR to those described in the following table as of June 30, 2016 (dollars in thousands):

Variable Rate Floating Rate Outstanding
Paid By Received By Effective Termination Notional/Applicable Fair
Bond Issue Agency Agency */** Date Date Amount Value

Home Mortgage
Revenue Bonds:

2000 Series C LIBOR @ 65%  LIBOR @ 85%-0.019% 2/1/04 2/1/17 $ 4455 § 1

2000 Series J LIBOR @ 65%  LIBOR @ 85%-0.019% 2/1/04 8/1/30 19,445 39

2000 Series X-2 LIBOR @ 65%  LIBOR @ 85%-0.019% 2/1/04 8/1/31 19,710 34

2001 SeriessN  LIBOR @ 65%  LIBOR @ 85%-0.019% 2/1/04 8/1/18 4,070 5

2002 Series B LIBOR @ 65%  LIBOR @ 85%-0.019% 2/1/04 8/1/27 28,460 59

2002 Series F LIBOR @ 65%  LIBOR @ 85%-0.019% 2/1/04 2/1/24 29,030 63

2002 SeriessM  LIBOR @ 65%  LIBOR @ 85%-0.019% 2/1/04 8/1/22 24,165 40

$ 129335 _§ 241

* The notional amount and the amortization of these swaps mirror the initial 65% of LIBOR swaps, basically overlaying the swaps so
that the effective rate received from the counterparties are the rates shown in the table above.

**The variable interest rate received by the counterparties is dependent on the LIBOR interest rate at the time of settlement. The rate
shown in the table is the effective rate at June 30, 2016.

Termination Risk: Counterparties to the Agency’s interest rate swap agreements have ordinary termination rights that require
settlement payments by the Agency or the counterparty based on the fair value of the swap at the date of termination.

Rollover Risk: The Agency is exposed to rollover risk on interest rate swaps that are hedges of debt that mature or may be terminated
prior to the maturity of the hedged debt. When these swaps terminate, the Agency will be re-exposed to the risks being hedged by the
swaps. The fixed payer interest rate swaps’ termination dates and associated debts’ maturities are listed in the previous bonds payable and
interest rate swap table.
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Over Hedged Bonds: All notional amounts (or “applicable amounts™) of the fixed payer swaps match the principal amounts of the
associated debt with the following exceptions as of June 30, 2016 (dollars in thousands):

Bond Issue Bonds OQutstanding Swap Notional Amount Unmatched Swap Fair Value
Home Mortgage Revenue Bonds
2000 Series J * $ 17,765 § 17,765 $ (3,301)
2000 Series X2 * 19,710 19,710 (3,653)
2001 Series J 14,695 14,695 (814)
2001 Series N * 2,715 2,715 (126)
2001 Series U 23,385 23,385 (3,701)
2002 Series B * 28,460 28,460 (5,154)
2002 Series F * 22,025 22,025 (2,208)
2002 Series J 27,980 27,980 (2,991)
2002 Series M * 24,165 24,165 (1,839)
2002 Series P 34,400 34,400 (2,560)
2004 Series A 12,865 12,865 (1,095)
2004 Series G 28,930 28,930 (3,846)
2004 Series I 8,895 8,895 (1,143)
2006 Series F 16,000 16,000 (51
2006 Series F 3 20,490 60,000 39,510 (121)
2007 Series H 38,800 38,800 (791)
2007 Series H 27,480 50,000 22,520 (892)
2007 Series K 25,000 25,000 (537)
2008 Series C 2,225 2,225 (542)
2008 Series C 9,710 9,710 (1,958)
2008 Series C 7,005 7,005 (1,471)
2008 Series C 7,760 7,760 (2,508)
2008 Series D 5,170 5,170 (480)
2008 Series D 1,680 1,680 (786)
2008 Series D 2,290 2,595 305 (42)
2008 Series D 3,015 4,455 1,440 (36)
2008 Series F 4,165 4,165 ©61)
2008 Series I 20,695 20,695 (4,071)
Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds 11T
2000 Series B 765 765 (134)
2000 Series D 10,575 10,575 (2,896)
2001 Series D 1,540 1,540 (195)
2001 Series E 27,195 39,980 12,785 (4,218)
2001 Series F 9,320 10,610 1,290 (267)
2001 Series G 11,605 35,030 23,425 (6,349)
2001 Series G 7,215 7,855 640 (210)
2002 Series A 13,360 13,360 (3,506)
2002 Series A 9,820 9,820 (4,038)
2002 Series B 19,050 19,050 (4,669)
2002 Series C 13,795 13,795 (5,040)
2002 Series C 11,815 11,815 (4,300)
2002 Series D 3,515 9,835 6,320 (1,892)
2002 Series E 2,855 13,125 10,270 (3,103)
2002 Series E 11,335 35,665 24,330 (10,311)
2004 Series A 15,270 15,270 (2,230)
2004 Series B 10,790 10,790 (1,425)
2004 Series B 4,470 4,470 (338)
2004 Series B 2,145 2,145 (236)
2004 Series B 10,360 10,360 (1,880)
2004 Series C 4,000 5,840 1,840 (229)
2005 Series A 1,990 1,990 (527)
2005 Series B 2,285 2,285 (321)
2005 Series B 20,590 20,590 (3,289)
2005 Series B 3,450 3,450 (623)
2005 Series D 14,885 25,240 10,355 (2,326)
2006 Series A 4,665 4,665 (637)
2006 Series A 8,205 8,205 (1,212)
2006 Series A 3,755 3,755 (686)
2007 Series B 5,230 5,230 (1,148)
2007 Series B 1,475 1,475 (125)
2007 Series C 4,770 4,955 185 (26)
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Bond Issue Bonds Qutstanding Swap Notional Amount Unmatched Swap Fair Value
Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds ITI (continued)

2007 Series C 4,295 12,755 8,460 (1,737)
2008 Series A 7,115 9,375 2,260 (636)
2008 Series B 8,525 24,540 16,015 (1,141)
2008 Series B 14,555 17,760 3,205 (546)
2008 Series C 5,105 7,705 2,600 (817)
2008 Series C 740 8,000 7,260 (2,397)

Total $ 190,305 § 964,920 § 774,615 §  (122.438)

*Includes Basis Swap.

Note 7—- NONMORTGAGE INVESTMENT AND MORTGAGE YIELD

In accordance with Federal law, the Agency is required to rebate to the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) the excess of the amount
actually earned on all nonmortgage investments (derived from investing the bond proceeds) over the amount that would have been eamed
had those investments borne a rate equal to the yield on the bond issue, plus any income attributable to such excess. As of June 30, 2016
and 2015, the Fund had liabilities to the IRS totaling $441 thousand and $353 thousand, respectively and reported in the statements of net
position as “Due to IRS” within “Due to other government entities.” For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the net effects of
changes in the liability have been recorded as a decrease and increase, respectively, in “Interest income: Investments” in the statements of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position.

Additionally, the Agency has identified all the bond series that were issued as variable rate plans of finance and subject to review and
monitoring of mortgage yield excess. As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Fund had liabilities to the IRS totaling $5.6 million and $9.0
million, respectively and reported in the statements of net position as “Due to IRS” within “Due to other government entities.” For the
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the net effects of changes in the liability have been recorded as increases in “Interest income:
Program loans™ in the statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position. The Agency will continue to monitor the status of
mortgage yield compliance to mitigate further liability.

Note 8 - EXTINGUISHMENT OF DEBT

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the Agency issued Home Mortgage Revenue Bonds 2016 Series A on June 30, 2016 and the
proceeds were used to refund prior Home Mortgage Revenue Bonds series in a subsequent period as described in Note 16 — Subsequent
Events.

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the Agency issued Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds 2015 Series A on April 24, 2015 and the
proceeds were used to refund prior Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds III series on April 24, 2015 and August 1, 2015. No gains or
losses were incurred from the debt refundings. The refundings will decrease the debt service cash flow for Multifamily Rental Housing
Programs by $38.3 million. The refundings also provided an estimated economic gain of $25.5 million.

Note 9 — PENSION PLAN

Plan Description, Benefits Provided and Employees Covered: As part of the State, the primary government, the Fund contributes to
the Miscellancous Plan (the “Plan”) and it is administered by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (“CalPERS™). The Plan
is included in the Public Employees’ Retirement Fund A (“PERF A”™). PERF is comprised of and reported as PERF A, PERF B and PERF
C for accounting purposes. PERF A is comprised of agent multiple-employer plans, which include State and most public agencies rate
plans. The Plan is a defined benefit pension plan. A full description of the pension plan regarding number of employees covered, benefit
provisions, assumptions and membership information are listed in the June 30, 2014 Annual Actuarial Valuation Report. Details of the
benefits provided can be obtained in Appendix B of the actuarial valuation report. This report and CalPERS’ audited financial statements
are publicly available reports that can be obtained via the internet at www.calpers.ca.gov under Forms and Publications.

GASB 68 Accounting Valuation Reports: The State requested CalPERS GASB 68 Accounting Valuation Reports for the Plan. Copies
of these reports may be obtained from the State Controller’s Office, Division of Accounting and Reporting.

Contributions: Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL) requires that the employer contribution
rates for all public employers must be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of
a change in the rate. The total plan contributions are determined through the CalPERS’ annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially
determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The employer is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined
rate and the contribution rate of employees. For the measurement period ended June 30, 2015 (the current measurement date), the
employees’ contribution rates ranged from 3% to 11% of annual payroll and the employer’s contribution rates were 23.51% and 24.20% of
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annual payroll. For the measurement period ended June 30, 2014 (the previous measurement date), the average active employees’
contribution rate was 6.53% of annual payroll and the employer’s contribution rate was 21.14% of annual payroll. Employer contribution
rates may change if plan contracts are amended. It is the responsibility of the employer to make necessary accounting adjustments to
reflect the impact due to any Employer Paid Member Contributions or situations where members are paying a portion of the employer
contribution. Contributions to the Plan for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 were $4.5 million and $4.3 million, respectively.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions: As of June 30,
2016 and 2015, the Fund reported a liability of $47.1 million and $43.7 million, respectively in the Due to other government entities
section of the financial statement, for its proportionate share of the State’s net pension liability. The net pension liabilities were measured
as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 and were based on the Fund’s pensionable compensation as a percentage of the State’s total pensionable
compensation. As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Fund’s proportionate share was 0.167% and 0.173%, respectively.

For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Fund recognized pension expense of $2.9 million and $3.1 million, respectively. As
of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Fund reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions for the
following sources (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources Resources Resources
Differences between projected and actual experience 3 861 $ - $ - $ -
Differences between projected and actual earnings on
pension plan investments 4,855 5,884 - 8,148
Differences between Fund contributions and
proportionate share of contributions - 53 - 82
Changes in proportion - 1,443 - -
Changes of assumptions - 1,784 - -
Fund contributions subsequent to the measurement date 4,495 - 4,311 .
$ 10,211 $ 9,164 $ 4311 $ 8,230

As of June 30, 2016, the $4.5 million reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from Fund contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ending June 30, 2017. Other
amounts reported as deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows (dollars in
thousands):

Fiscal year ending June 30:

2017 $ (1,593)
2018 (1,587)
2019 (1,482)
2020 1,214
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Actuarial Assumptions: For the measurement period ended June 30, 2015, the total pension liability was determined by rolling
forward the June 30, 2014 total pension liability. The June 30, 2015 total pension liability was based on the following actuarial
assumptions:

Inflation 2.75%

Salary increases Varies by entry age and service

Investment rate of return 7.65%

Post retirement benefit increase Contract COLA up to 2.75% until purchasing

power protection allowance floor on purchasing
power applies, 2.75% thereafter

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2014, the total pension liability was determined by rolling forward the June 30, 2013 total
pension liability. The June 30, 2014 and 2013 total pension liabilities were based on the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.75%
Salary increases Varies by entry age and service
Investment rate of return 7.50%, net of pension plan investment and

administrative expenses; includes inflation

Post retirement benefit increase Contract COLA up to 2.75% until purchasing
power protection allowance floor on purchasing
power applies

For the measurement periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the mortality tables were based on CalPERS’ specific data. The tables
include 20 years of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale BB. For more details on this table, please refer to the 2014
experience study that can be obtained via the internet at www.calpers.ca. gov under Forms and Publications.

All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2014 and 2013 valuations were based on the results of an actuarial experience
study for the period from 1997 to 2011, including updates to salary increases, mortality and retirement rates. The Experience Study report
can be obtained via the internet at www.calpers.ca.gov under Forms and Publications.

The long term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which best-
estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are
developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term market return
expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Such cash flows were developed assuming that both members and
employers will make their required contributions on time and as scheduled in all fiture years. Using historical returns of all of the funds’
asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11-60 years) using a
building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was
calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same
present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was
then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent.
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For the measurement period ended June 30, 2015, the rate of return was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to
determine the discount rate and asset allocation. The target allocations were adopted by CalPERS effective July 1, 2014. For the
measurement period ended June 30, 2015, the following table reflects long-term expected real rate of returns by asset class:

Real Return Years Real Return Years

Asset Class Target Allocation 1-10" 11+
Global Equity 51% 5.25% 5.71%
Global Fixed Income 19 0.99 243
Private Equity 10 6.83 6.95

Real Estate 10 4.50 5.13
Inflation Sensitive 6 0.45 3.36
Infrastructure and Forestland 2 4.50 5.09
Liquidity 2 (0.55) (1.05)

100%

' An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period
2An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2014, the rate of return was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to
determine the discount rate and asset allocation. The geometric rates of return are net of administrative expenses. For the measurement
period ended June 30, 2014, the following table reflects long-term expected real rate of returns by asset class:

Real Return Years Real Return Years

Asset Class Target Allocation 1-10' 1142
Global Equity 47% 5.25% 5.71%
Global Fixed Income 19 0.99 243
Private Equity 12 6.83 6.95

Real Estate 11 4.50 5.13
Inflation Sensitive 6 045 3.36
Infrastructure and Forestland 3 4.50 5.09
Liquidity 2 (0.55) (1.05)

100%

' An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period
2An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period

Discount Rate: The discount rates used to measure the total pension liability for the measurement periods ended June 30, 2015 and
2014 were 7.65% and 7.50%, respectively. To determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount
rate for each plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the actuarially
assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of the tested plans run out of assets. Therefore, the discount rates used for the current
and previous measurement periods were adequate and the use of the municipal bond rate calculation was not necessary. The current and
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previous long term expected discount rates used in the current and previous measurement periods were applied to all plans in the Public
Employees’ Retirement Fund. The stress test results are presented in a detailed report called “GASB Crossover Testing Report” that can
be obtained via the internet at www.calpers.ca.gov under the GASB 68 section.

For the measurement petiod ended June 30, 2014, according to paragraph 68 of GASB 68, the long-term discount rate should be
determined without reduction for pension plan administrative expense. The 7.50% investment return assumption used is net of
administrative expenses. Administrative expenses are assumed to be 15 basis points. An investment return excluding administrative
expenses would have been 7.65%. Using this lower discount rate has resulted in a slightly higher total pension liability and net pension
liability. »

Sensitivity of the Fund's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in Discount Rate: The following presents the
Fund’s proportionate share of the net pension liability as of the June 30, 2015 measurement date, calculated using the discount rate of
7.65%, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (6.65%)
or | percentage-point higher (8.65%) than the current rate (dollars in thousands):

Discount Rate — 1% Current Discount Rate Discount Rate + 1%
(6.65%) (7.65%) (8.65%)
Fund’s net pension liability $ 66,557 $ 47,125 $ 30,821

The following presents the Fund’s proportionate share of the net pension liability as of the June 30, 2014 measurement date,
calculated using the discount rate of 7.50%, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that
is 1 percentage-point lower (6.50%) or 1 percentage-point higher (8.50%) than the current rate (dollars in thousands):

Discount Rate — 1% Current Discount Rate Discount Rate + 1%
(6.50%) (7.50%) (8.50%)
Fund’s net pension liability $ 63,546 $ 43722 $ 27,043

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position: As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Plan’s fiduciary net position was $68.1 billion and $68.4
billion, respectively. Detailed information about PERF A’s fiduciary net position is available via the internet at www.calpers.ca.gov under
Forms and Publications.

Payable to the Pension Plan: As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Fund did not report any payables related to pension contributions.

Note 10 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS

The Other Postemployment Benefits (“OPEB™) is a single-employer defined benefit healthcare plan administered by CalPERS. The
State of California is required to include the information in its financial reports. State Controller’s Office sets the employer contribution
rate based on the annual required contribution (“ARC”) of the employers, an amount actuarially determined in accordance with GAAP.
The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The Agency’s estimated Net OPEB
Obligation (NOO) was $28.7 million and $24.9 million for the years ended June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015, respectively, and was
included in the Due to other government entities section of the financial statement. The allocated contribution of OPEB from the Fund was
$2.1 million each for both years ended June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015. CalPERS issues a publicly available Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (“CAFR”) that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the OPEB.

Note 11 - COMMITMENTS
As of June 30, 2016, the Agency had no outstanding commitments to fund Homeownership Program loans and had outstanding

commitments to fund Multifamily Program loans totaling $30.6 million. As of June 30, 2016, the Agency had no proceeds available from
bonds issued to Homeownership Program loans and no proceeds available from bonds issued for Multifamily Program loans.
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Note 12 - LEASES

The Agency had three office locations in California and entered into three separate lease agreements for office space. The lease for
the West Sacramento office ended on May 31, 2016 and the Agency did not renew the lease as staff has been consolidated into the
Sacramento Office. The Base Rent Schedules are as follows (dollar in thousands):

Fiscal years 500 Capitol Mall Tower, LL.C Harsch Investment Properties, LLC Slauson Investors, LLC Total
ended June 30 (Sacramento Office) (West Sacramento Office) (Culver City Office
Lease ends 7/31/23 Lease ends 5/31/16 Lease ends 2/28/19
2016 2,372 268 242 2,882
2017 2419 - 249 2,668
2018 2,468 - 257 2,725
2019 2,517 - 154 2,671
2020-24 10,810 - - 10,810

Total § 20,586  § 268 3 902 $ 21,756

Note 13 - ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE MORTGAGE INSURANCE FUND

All operating and administrative expenses of the Agency are initially paid from the Fund including certain operating and
administrative expenses in support of mortgage guarantee insurance programs which are reported in the Mortgage Insurance Fund.
Monthly, the Fund charges the Mortgage Insurance Fund for these expenses and is reimbursed from premiums of policies still in force and
the remaining amount is used to pay outstanding claims of the Mortgage Insurance Fund.

Effective March 1, 2003, the Mortgage Insurance Fund entered into a reinsurance treaty and administrative services agreement with
Genworth Mortgage Insurance Corporation (“Genworth™). This agreement cedes to Genworth a 75% quota share of the insurance risk for
most loans insured by the Mortgage Insurance Fund and provides for certain administrative services to be performed by Genworth. Prior
to February 2011, Genworth was paying the full amount of the loss (100%) to the insured and was billing the Mortgage Insurance Fund for
its portion of the loss (25%) each month. Effective February 1, 2011, Genworth is paying for their portion of the loss (75%) directly to the
insured and the Mortgage Insurance Fund is paying for its portion of the loss (25%) directly to the insured. As of June 30, 2016, there was
no cash or investments remaining in the Mortgage Insurance Fund to pay outstanding claims. The California Housing Finance Fund has
written off foreclosed loans insured by the Housing Loan Insurance Fund. As of June 30, 2016, the reserve amount established under the
Homeownership Programs indenture was $19.8 million.

Note 14 —- LITIGATION

Certain lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinary course of business have been filed or are pending against the Agency. Based upon
information available to the Agency, its review of such lawsuits and claims and consultation with counsel, the Agency believes the liability
relating to these actions, if any, would not have a material adverse effect on the Fund’s financial statements.

Note 15 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

CalHFA MAC entered into an administrative agreement with CalHFA for support services, which include an allocation of CalHFA
staff to provide program oversight, administrative and legal support and direct reimbursement for goods and services of outside vendors.
Due to its status as a state governmental agency, CalHFA enjoys the benefit of discounts for goods and services with strategic business
partners. The administrative agreement enables CalHFA MAC to leverage these discounts by providing for CalHFA to purchase goods
and services during program implementation and ongoing operations. CalHFA MAC reimburses CalHFA for these items at the actual cost
expended. CalHFA MAC had liabilities to CalHFA of $124 thousand and $112 thousand for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and June
30, 2015, respectively. These amounts were comprised of accounts payable and accrued expenses resulting from unbilled vendor invoices
for materials and services. Additionally, actual cash reimbursements paid to CalHFA totaled were $689 thousand and $580 thousand for
fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015, respectively.

CalHFA MAC also leases office space from the CalHFA under an operation lease with a term of four years and five months that
expires December 31, 2017.
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Note 16 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In June 2014, MortgageFlex System, Inc. brought suit against CalHFA asserting claims for breach of contract and declaratory relief,
and CalHFA filed a counter-suit against MortgageFlex asserting claims for breach of contract, breach of good faith and fair dealing, and
declaratory relief. On July 11, 2016, CalHFA and MortgageFlex engaged in mediation which resulted in a settlement agreement on July
13,2016. In the settlement agreement both parties mutually agreed that CalHFA pay MortgageFlex $1.7 million and both parties expressly
release and discharge the other party. The settlement agreement was executed on July 17, 2016.

In June 2016, the Agency was approved for $100 million in financing availability from the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco
(“FHLBSF”) to support loan originations for low to moderate income homebuyers in California. The Board of Directors approved the use
of the secured credit facility on July 13, 2016 under Resolution No. 16-13. The Agency will be the first housing associate to borrow from
the FHLBSF. As a housing associate of the FHLBSF, the Agency will have access to a variety of low-cost funding solutions it can use to
achieve its affordable housing initiatives.

On June 27, 2016, Senate Bill No. 837 was approved by the Governor. This bill discontinues various housing finance assistance
programs including California Homebuyer’s Downpayment Assistance Program and the Homebuyer Down Payment Assistance Program
of 2002. This bill modifies the program to instead provide home purchase assistance to low- and moderate-income homebuyers to qualify
for the purchase of owner-occupied homes. This bill also authorized the Agency, pursuant to specified objectives, to create its own home
purchase assistance programs, home purchase assistance products, or both, on terms and conditions as the Agency deems prudent. On and
after July 1, 2016, the bill would transfer any obligated amounts from the funds for the programs discontinued by the bill, and any loan
receivables, interest, or other amount accruing to the Agency pursuant to those programs to the Home Purchase Assistance Fund, which is
a state general obligation bond program.

On August 1, 2016 and August 3, 2016, the Agency used $236.4 million of the Home Mortgage Revenue Bonds 2016 Series A bond
proceeds to refund a like amount of prior Home Mortgage Revenue Bonds. The debt refundings resulted in a $1.4 million deferred gain.
The refundings will decrease the debt service cash flow for the Homeownership Programs by an estimated $21.4 million. In addition, the
refundings provided an estimated economic gain of $15.7 million.

* ok ok ok ok ok ok
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
SCHEDULES OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF THE FUND’S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
Miscellaneous Plan
Last 2 Measurement Periods Ended June 30
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

2015 2014
Fund’s proportion of the net pension liability 0.167% 0.173%
Fund’s proportionate share of the net pension liability $47,125 $ 43,722
Fund’s covered-employee payroll $17,756 $17,256
Fund’s proportionate share of the net pension liability as a percentage
of its covered-employee payroll 265.41% 253.38%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 70.68% 73.05%
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SCHEDULE OF FUND CONTRIBUTIONS
Miscellaneous Plan
Last 2 Measurement Periods Ended June 30
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

2015 2014
Contractually required contribution § 4311 $ 3,627
Contribution in relation to the contractually required contribution 4311) (3,627)
Contribution deficiency (excess) o -
Fund’s covered-employee payroll $ 17,756 § 17,256
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 24.28% 21.02%

The actuarial methods and assumptions used to set the actuarially determined contributions for Fiscal Year 2014-15 were derived
from the June 30, 2013 funding valuation report.

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal

Amortization Method/Period For details, see June 30, 2013 Funding Valuation Report.

Asset Valuation Method Actuatial Value of Assets. For details, see June 30, 2013 Funding Valuation Report.

Inflation 2.75%

Salary Increases Varies by Entry Age and Service

Payroll Growth 3.00%

Investment Rate of Return 7.50 Net Pension Plan Investment and Administrative Expenses; includes Inflation.

Retirement Age The probabilities of Retirement are based on the 2014 CalPERS Experience Study for the period from
1997 to 2011.

Mortality The probabilities of mortality are based on the 2014 CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 1997
to 2011. Pre-retirement and Post retirement mortality rates include 20 years of projected mortality
improvement using Scale BB published by the Society of Actuaries.
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Note 1 - PENSION SCHEDULES

Changes in Assumptions: Amounts reported in the measurement periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 reflect a discount rate of
7.65% and 7.50%, respectively.
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

WITH ADDITIONAL COMBINING INFORMATION

June 30, 2016
(Dollars in Thousands)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Current portion - program loans receivable, net allowance
Interest receivable - program loans, net
Interest receivable - mvestments
Accounts receivable
Due (to) from other funds
Other assets
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Investments
Program loans receivable, net of allowance
Other assets
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated decrease in fair vatue of hedging derivatives
Deferred loss on refunding
Employer contribution
Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Bonds payable
Notes payable
Interest payable
Due (from) to other government entities, net
Compensated absences
Deposits and other liabilities
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Bonds payable
Notes payable
Due to other government entities, net
Other liablities
Uneamed revenues
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamottized pension net difference
Total deferred inflows of Resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted by indenture
Restricted by statute
Total net position
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MULTIFAMILY OTHER
RENTAL PROGRAMS
HOMEOWNERSHIP HOUSING AND COMBINED
PROGRAMS PROGRAMS ACCOUNTS TOTALS
5,436 $ 2,098 46,444 53,978
471,696 38,548 740,114 1,250,358
57,191 86,562 19,546 163,299
6,828 3,595 26,461 36,884
1,346 257 1,085 2,688
5,823 8 4,650 10,481
2,916) - 2,916 -
40 410 18,056 18,506
545,444 131,478 859,272 1,536,194
167,254 63,933 15,996 247,183
1,667,328 657,971 619,251 2,944,550
7,615 - 652 8,267
1,842,197 721,904 635,899 3,200,000
2,387,641 853,382 1,495,171 4,736,194
- 25,985 1,456 27,441
- 343 - 343
- - 10,211 10,211
- 26,328 11,667 37,995
46,562 8,030 - 54,592
- - 1,371 1,371
18,985 10,938 9,767 39,690
(54 - 620 566
- - 3,473 3,473
1,538 367 249,193 251,098
67,031 19,335 264,424 350,790
1,972,642 556,718 - 2,529,360
- - 33,616 33,616
1,892 4,143 75,836 81,871
- 114,460 62,594 177,054
. - 1,034 1,034
1,974,534 675,321 173,080 2,822,935
2,041,565 694,656 437,504 3,173,725
. - 9,164 9,164
- - 9,164 9,164
- - 587 587
346,076 185,054 - 531,130
- - 1,059,583 1,059,583
346,076 185,054 1,060,170 1,591,300
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
WITH ADDITIONAL COMBINING INFORMATION

Year Ended June 30, 2016
(Dollars in Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES
Interest income:
Program loans, net
Interest income, net
Increase in fair value of investments
Realized gain on sale of securities
Loan commitment fees
Other loan fees
Other revenues
Total operating revenues

SALARIES AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Interest
Amortization of bond discount and bond premium
Mortgage servicing fees
(Reversal) provision for program loan losses
Salaries and general expenses
Other expenses

Total salaries and general expenses

Operating income before transfers
Transfers out

Transfers intrafund

Increase (decrease) in net position
Net position at beginning of year

Net position at end of year

MULTIFAMILY OTHER
RENTAL PROGRAMS
HOMEOWNERSHIP HOUSING AND COMBINED
PROGRAMS PROGRAMS ACCOUNTS TOTALS

$ 100392 § 48178 $ 22,708 $ 171,278
8,805 2,509 2,933 14,247

896 6,291 581 7,768

- - 39,549 39,549

- - 885 885

17 5,960 24,208 30,185

259 (36,411) 57,269 21,117

110,369 26,527 148,133 285,029

55,725 16,484 79 72,288

(1,411) 111 . (1,300)

6,007 - 1 6,008
(11,244) (2,549) 1,724 (12,069)

- - 40,117 40,117

10,605 4771 87,271 102,647

59,682 18817 129,192 207,691

50,687 7,710 18,941 77,338
- - (3,665) (3,665)

(29,648) (29,595) 59,243 -

21,039 (21,885) 74,519 73,673

325,037 206,939 985,651 1,517,627

$ 346076 $ 185054  § 1,060,170 § 1,591,300
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

WITH ADDITIONAL COMBINING INFORMATION
Year Ended June 30, 2016

(Dollars in Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Other receipts (payments)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Intrafund transfers
Changes in due from (t0) other government entities
Net cash (used for) provided by noneapital
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sales of bonds
Payment of bond & note principal
Early bond redemptions
Interest paid on debt
Interfund transfers
Net cash (used for) provided by eapital and related
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from maturity and sale of investments
Purchase of investments
Interest on investments, net

Net cash (used for) provided by investing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Interest expense on debt
Interest on investments
Increase in fair value of investments
Realized gain on sale of securities
Amortization of bond discount
Amortization of deferred losses on refundings of debt
Amortization of bond premium
Loan commitment fees
Depreciation
(Reversal) provision for estimated loan losses
{Reversal) provision for yield reduction payments
Provision (reversal) for nonmortgage investment excess
Effect of changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Sale (purchase) of program loans, net
Collection of principal from program loans, net
Interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Due (from) to other funds
Other assets
Compensated absences
Pension liablity
Deposits and other liabilities
Unearned revenue
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Noncash transfer of program loan to REO
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MULTIFAMILY OTHER
RENTAL PROGRAMS
HOMEOWNERSHIP HOUSING AND COMBINED
PROGRAMS PROGRAMS ACCOUNTS TOTALS
$ 103,548 % 49,808 15044 § 168,400
(6,374) (83) (11,320) 17,777
- - (28,582) (28,582)
396,794 540 (71,894) 325,440
493,968 50,265 (96,752) 447,481
(29,648) (29,595) 59,243 -
67 - 7,208 7275
(29,581) (29,595) 66,451 7275
236,350 62,920 - 299,270
(36,835) (11,330) (19,593) (67,758)
(475,419) (104,955) - (580,374)
(60,617) (16,011) (,151) (80,779)
- - (3.665) (3,665)
(336,521) (69,376) (27,409) (433,306)
823,713 510,855 1,586,017 2,920,585
(963,382) (462,600) (1,517,325) (2,943,307)
9,015 2,541 2449 14,005
(130,654) 50,796 71,141 (8,717
(2,788) 2,090 13,431 12,733
8224 -8 33,013 41,245
$ 5436 % 2,098 46444 $ 53,978
$ 50,687  $ 7,710 18941 § 77,338
55,725 16,484 79 72,288
(8,805) (2,509) (2,933) (14,247)
(896) (6,291) (581) (7,768)
- - (39,549) (39,549)
33 7 - 40
- 104 - 104
(1,444) - - (1,444)
- - (885) (885)
- - 232 232
(11,244) (2,549) 1,724 (12,069)
(100) (3,283) - (3383)
86 2 B 88
114,859 (41,550) (245,149) (171,840)
297,014 58,556 150,748 506,318
3,156 1,630 (7,665) (2,879)
(137 (8) (619) (764)
(4,836) - 4,836 .
35 3.501) 9,446 5,980
- - (338) (338)
- - 934 934
(165) (19) 24,031 23,847
- 25,482 (10,004) 15,478
$ 493968 % 50,265 (96,752) § 447,481
$ 7401 § - N 7,401
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
HOMEQWNERSHIP PROGRAMS

June 30, 2016

(Dollars in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Current portion - program loans receivable, net of allowance
Interest receivable - program loans, net
Interest receivable - investments
Accounts receivable
Due {to) from other funds
Other assets
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Investments
Program loans receivable, net of allowance
Other assets
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives
Deferred loss on refunding
Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Bonds payable
Notess payable
Interest payable
Due from other government entities, net
Compensated absences
Deposits and other liabilities
Total current Habilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Bonds payable
Notes payable
Due to other government entities, net
Other liablities
Unearned revenues
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized pension net difference
Total deferred inflows of Resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted by indenture
Restricted by statute
Total net position
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SINGLE
HOME FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE HOUSING MORTGAGE
REVENUE PROGRAM REVENUE
BONDS BONDS BONDS
4820 % 615
446,976 21,610
48,138 6,981
6,001 690
1,000 326
5314 476
(3,056) 134
24 16
509,217 30,848
53,886 107,362
1,447,264 197,228
7,072 543
1,508,222 305,133
2,017,439 335,981
38,077 8,485
17,168 1,817
(54) -
1,475 55
56,666 10,357
1,680,722 291,920
1,892 -
1,682,614 291,920
1,739,280 302,277
278,159 33,704
278,159 % 33,704
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RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE
REVENUE TOTAL
BONDS HOMEOWNERSHIP
OVERCOLLATERALIZATION PROGRAMS
$ I $ 5,436
3,110 471,696
2,072 57,191
137 6,828
20 1,346
33 5,823
6 (2,916)
- 40
5,379 545,444
6,006 167,254
22,836 1,667,328
- 7,615
28,842 1,842,197
34,221 2,387,641
- 46,562
- 18,985
- 59
8 1,538
8 67,031
- 1,972,642
- 1,892
- 1,974,534
8 2,041,565
34213 346,076
$ 34,213 $ 346,076
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

HOMEOWNERSHIP PROGRAM
Year Ended June 30, 2016
(Dollars in Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES
Interest income:
Program loans, net
Interest income, net
Increase in fair value of investments
Realized gain on sale of securities
Loan commitment fees
Other loan fees
Other revenues
Total operating revenues

SALARIES AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Interest
Amortization of bond discount and bond premium
Mortgage servicing fees
{Reversal) provision for program loan losses
Salaries and general expenses
Other expenses

Total salaries and general expenses

Operating income (loss) before transfers
Transfers intrafund
Increase {decrease) in net position

Net position at beginning of year

Net position at end of year

SINGLE
HOME FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE HOUSING MORTGAGE
REVENUE PROGRAM REVENUE
BONDS BONDS BONDS

88,564  § - 9,922

3,849 5 4,729

641 - 155

15 - 2

217 - 42

93,286 5 14,850

44,762 143 10,820

(1,411) - -

5,290 - 663
(10,282) - ©11)

3,806 - 1,799

47,165 143 12,371

46,121 (138) 2479

(29,693) 45 5,615

16,428 (93) 8,094

261,731 93 25,610
278,159  $ - 33,704
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RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE
REVENUE TOTAL
BONDS HOMEOWNERSHIP
OVERCOLLATERALIZATION PROGRAMS

$ 1,96 100,392
22 8,805

100 896

- 17

- 259

2,228 110,369

- 55,725

- (1,411)

54 6,007

51 (11,244)

- 10,605

3 59,682

2,225 50,687
(5,615) (29,648)

(3,390) 21,039

37,603 325,037

$ 34213 § 346,076
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS -
HOMEOWNERSHIP PROGRAMS

Year Ended June 30, 2016

(Dollars in Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Other receipts (payments)
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Intrafund transfers
Changes in due from other government entities
Net cash (used for) provided by provided by noncapital
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales of bonds
Payment of bond & note principal
Early bond redemptions
Interest paid on debt
Interfund transfers

Net cash (used for) provided by capital and related

financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from maturity and sale of investments
Purchase of investments
Interest on investments, net

Net cash (used for) provided by investing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Interest expense on debt
Interest on investments
Increase in fair value of investments
Realized gain on sale of securities
Amortization of bond discount
Amortization of deferred losses on refundings of debt
Amortization of bond premium
Loan commitment fees
(Reversal) provision for estimated loan losses
(Reversal) provision for yield reduction payments
Provision (reversal) for nonmortgage investment excess
Effect of changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Purchase) sale of prograin loans, net
Collection of principal from program loans, net
Interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Due (from) to other funds
Other assets
Compensated absences
Deposits and other liabilities
Unearned revenue
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Noncash transfer of program loan to REQ
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SINGLE
HOME FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE HOUSING MORTGAGE
REVENUE PROGRAM REVENUE
BONDS BONDS BONDS
91,166 $ 261 10,180
(5.625) ) (693)
320,757 31,916 40,902
406,298 32,176 50,389
(29.693) 45 5615
67 , N
(29,626) 45 5615
236,350 - -
(27,545) - 9.290)
(360,265) (34,900) (80,254)
(48,380) (859) (11,378)
(199,840) (35,759) (100,922)
576,242 39,519 200,728
(759.389) (35,998) (161,060)
3,953 8 4,832
(179,194) 3,529 44,500
(2.362) 9 418)
7,182 9 1,033
4820 $ - 615
46,121 % (138) 2,479
44,762 143 10,820
(3.849) (6) 4,728)
(641) - (156)
33 . .
(1.444) - -
(10,282) - [C1RY)]
(100) - .
86 - N
(4.620) 120,077 (598)
339,521 (88,735) 43,006
2,602 261 258
(309) - 173
(5.488) 574 83
34 - 1
(128) - (38)
406298 $ 32,176 50,389
6524 § - 877
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RESIDENTIAL

MORTGAGE
REVENUE TOTAL
BONDS HOMEOWNERSHIP
OVERCOLLATERALIZATION PROGRAMS
$ 1,941 $ 103,548
(55) 6,374)
3,219 396,794
5,105 493,968
(5.615) (29,648)
- 67
(5.615) (29,581)
- 236,350
- (36,835)
- (475419)
- (60,617)
- (336,521)
7224 823,713
(6.935) (963,382)
222 9,015
511 (130,654)
1 (2,788)
- 8,224
$ 1 $ 5,436
$ 2,225 $ 50,687
- 55,725
(222) (8,805)
99) (896)
- 33
- (1,444)
sn (11,244)
- (100)
. 86
- 114,859
3.222 297,014
35 3,156
(1) (137)
(5) (4.836)
. 35
1 (165)
3 5,105 $ 493,968
$ - $ 7,401
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
MULTIFAMILY RENTAL HOUSING PROGRAMS
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June 30, 2016
(Dollars in Thousands)
MULTIFAMILY MULTIFAMILY MULTIFAMILY AFFORDABLE
LOAN HOUSING HOUSING MULTIFAMILY
PURCHASE REVENUE PROGRAM HOUSING
BONDS BONDS III BONDS REVENUE BONDS
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ - $ 7 $ - $ -
Investments 35 30,707 - 4,548
Current portion - program loans receivable, net of allowance 181 21,727 - 1,129
Interest receivable - program loans, net - 2,944 - 221
Interest receivable - investments - 138 - 116
Accounts receivable - 8 - -
Due from other funds - - - -
Other assets - 272 - 46
Total current assets 216 55,803 - 6,060
Noncurrent assets:
Investments - 23,936 - 39,997
Program loans receivable, net of allowance - 558,232 - 50,463
Other assets - - - -
Total noncurrent assets - 582,168 B 90,460
Total assets 216 637,971 - 96,520
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives - 25,985 - -
Deferred loss on refunding - 343 - ' -
Total deferred outflows of resources - 26,328 - -
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Bonds payable - 7,220 - 810
Notcs payable - - - -
Interest payable 4 9,933 - 312
Due to (from) other government entities, net - - -
Compensated absences - - - -
Deposits and other liabilities - 365 - 1
Total current liabilities 4 17,518 - 1,123
Noncurrent liabilities:
Bonds payable 215 364,333 - 79,840
Notes payable - - - -
Due to other government entities, net - 4,143 - -
Other liablities - 114,460 - -
Unearned revenues - - - -
Total noncurrent liabilities 215 482,936 - 79,840
Total liabilities 219 500,454 - 80,963
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized pension net difference - - - -
Total deferred inflows of resources - - - -
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets - - - -
Restricted by indenture ) 163,845 - 15,557
Restricted by statute - - - -
Total net position $ 3 3 163,845 $ - $ 15,557
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TOTAL
MULTIFAMILY MULTIFAMILY MULTIFAMILY
RESIDENTIAL SPECIAL/LIMITED RENTAL
MORTGAGE OBLIGATION HOUSING

REVENUE BONDS BONDS PROGRAMS

$ -8 2,091 2,098

3,258 - 38,548

604 62,921 86,562

209 221 3,595

3 - 257

B - 8

20 72 410

4,004 65,305 131,478

. - 63,933

49,276 . 657,971

49276 . 721,904

53,370 65,305 853,382

. N 25,985

- - 343

" N 26,328

N - 8,030

269 420 10,938

1 - 367

270 420 19,335

49,410 62,920 556,718

. . 4,143

. N 114,460

49410 62,920 675,321

49,680 63,340 694,656

3,690 1,965 185,054

$ 3,690 § 1,965 185,054
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

MULTIFAMILY PROGRAM
Year Ended June 30, 2016
(Dollars in Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES
Interest income:
Program loans, net
Interest income, net
Increase in fair value of investments
Realized gain on sale of securities
Loan commitment fees
Other loan fees
Other revenues
Total operating revenues

SALARIES AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Interest
Amortization of bond discount and bond premium
Mortgage servicing fees
(Reversal) provision for program loan losses
Salaries and general expenses
Other expenses

Total salaries and general expenses

Operating income (loss) before transfers
Transfers intrafund
(Decrease) increase in net position

Net position at beginning of year

Net position at end of year

MULTIFAMILY MULTIFAMILY  MULTIFAMILY AFFORDABLE

LOAN HOUSING HOUSING MULTIFAMILY
PURCHASE REVENUE PROGRAM HOUSING

BONDS BONDS III BONDS REVENUE BONDS
2% $ 41421  $ 36 $ 2,855

. 1,02 1 1,407

- 2,486 - 3,805

- 5,960 - -

- (36,411) - -

26 14,548 37 8,067

26 12,168 - 1,911

- 111 - .

- (2,185) (364) -

- 2,513 - 1,019

26 12,607 (364) 2,030

- 1,941 451 5,137

- (7,731 (23,899) -

- (5,790) (23,448) 5,137

3) 169,635 23,448 10,420

@ s 163,845  § - $ 15,557
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TOTAL
MULITIFAMILY MULITIFAMILY MULTIFAMILY
RESIDENTIAL SPECIAL/LIMITED RENTAL
MORTGAGE OBLIGATION HOUSING
REVENUE BONDS BONDS PROGRAMS
$ 2,505 $ 1,285 48,178
9 - 2,509
- - 6,291
- - 5,960
- - (36,411)
2,514 1285 26,527
1,616 763 16,484
. . 111
- - (2,549)
647 592 4,771
2,263 1,355 18,817
251 (70) 7,710
- 2,035 (29,595)
251 1,965 (21,385)
3,439 - 206,939
$ 3,690 $ 1,965 185,054
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS -
MULTIFAMILY RENTAL HOUSING PROGRAMS
Year Ended June 30, 2016

(Dollars in Thousands)

CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers
Other receipts (payments)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Intrafund transfers
Net cash (used for) provided by provided by noncapital
financing activities

CASHFLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales of bonds
Payment of bond & note principal
Early bond redemptions
Interbond transfers
Interest paid on debt
Interfund transfers
Net cash (used for) provided by capital and related

194

financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from maturity and sale of investments
Purchase of investments

Interest on investments, net

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Interest expense on debt
Interest on investments
Increase in fair value of investments
Realized gain on sale of securities
Amortization of bond discount
Amortization of deferred losses on refundings of debt
Amortization of bond premium
Loan commitment fees
Depreciation
{Reversal) provision for estimated loan losses
(Reversal) provision for yield reduction payments
Provision for nonmortgage investment excess
Effect of changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Sale (purchase) of program loans, net
Collection of principal from program loans, net
Interest receivable
Other assets
Deposits and other liabilities
Unearned revenue

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Noncash transfer of program loan to REO

MULTIFAMILY MULTIFAMILY MULTIFAMILY AFFORDABLE
LOAN HOUSING HOUSING MULTIFAMILY
PURCHASE REVENUE PROGRAM HOUSING
BONDS BONDS I1I BONDS REVENUE BONDS
26 3 41,612 $ 1,739 $ 2,860
- (68) - )
737 43,285 20,104 64
763 84,829 21,843 2,920
- (7,732) (23,898) -
- (7,732) (23,898) -
(806) (9,755) - (769)
- (102,685) - (2,270)
(30) (12,008) - (1,923)
(836) (124,538) - (4,962)
1,004 291,369 2,327 14,545
(931) (245,051) 274) (13912)
- 1,122 2 1,409
73 47,440 2,055 2,042
- ) - -
- 8 - -
- $ 7 $ - $ -
-3 1,941 $ 451 $ 5,137
26 12,168 - 1911
- (1,092) ) (1,407)
- (2,487) - (3,804)
- 7 - -
- 104 - -
- (2,185) (364) -
- (3,283) - -
- 2 - -
- 1,367 20,003 -
737 56,062 101 1,077
- [CH 1,653 5
- (3421) - 1
- (19) - -
- 25,482 R _
763 $ 84,829 $ 21,843 $ 2,920
-3 - $ - $ -
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TOTAL
MULITIFAMILY MULITIFAMILY MULTIFAMILY
RESIDENTIAL SPECIAL/LIMITED RENTAL
MORTGAGE OBLIGATION HOUSING
REVENUE BONDS BONDS PROGRAMS

$ 2,507 $ 1,064 49,808
@ Q)] (83)

(73) (63,577) 540

2,430 (62,520) 50,265
- 2,035 (29,595)
- 2,035 (29,595)

- 62,920 62,920
- - (11,330)
- - (104,955)
(1,616) (344) (16,011)
(1,616) 62,576 (69,376)

5,885 195,725 510,855
(6,707) (195,725) (462,600)

8 - 2,541

(814) - 50,796

- 2,091 2,090

- - 8

$ - 3 2,091 2,098
$ 251 $ (70) 7,710
1,616 763 16,484
(&) - (2,509)

_ - (6,291)

- - 7

- - 104

- - (2,549)

- - (3,283)

_ - 2

- (62,920) (41,550)

579 - 58,556

2 (221) 1,630

9 (72) (3,501)
- - 19)

- - 25,482

$ 2,430 $ (62,520) 50,265
$ -8 - -
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
OTHER PROGRAMS AND ACCOUNTS
June 30, 2016

(Dollars in Thousands)

ASSETS
Cuirent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Current portion - program loans receivable, net of allowance
Interest receivable - program loans, net
Interest receivable - investments
Accounts receivable
Due from (to) other funds
Other assets
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Investments -
Program loans receivable, net of allowance
Other assets
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives
Deferred gain (loss) on refunding
Employer contribution
Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Bonds payable
Notes payable
Interest payable
Due to other government entities, net
Compensated absences
Deposits and other liabilities
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Bonds payable
Notes payable
Due to other government entities, net
Other liablities
Unearned revenues
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized pension net difference
Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted by indenture
Restricted by statute
Total net position
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SUPPLEMENTAL
HOUSING CONTRACT BOND EMERGENCY
ASSISTANCE ADMINISTRATION SECURITY RESERVE
TRUST PROGRAMS ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
17328 % 4514 .3 R
212,930 227,431 19,757 32,288
18,220 - N .
3,402 22,932 B N
357 317 26 37
1,974 194 - 158
(326) 2,050 6,369 -
18,018 B N .
271,903 257,438 26,152 32,483
15,996 N N B}
187311 398,395 - -
65 - . -
203,372 398,395 - -
475275 655,833 26,152 32,483
1,456 - N .
1,456 B ” ”
9,657 - - -
- 330 - -
4,485 9 . -
14,142 339 B "
62,5% N . .
62,5% N N N
76,736 339 . -
399,995 655,494 26,152 32,483
399,995 655,494 26,152 32,483
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TOTAL
OTHER
CITIGROUP PROGRAMS
LOAN GLOBAL FEDERAL OPERATING AND
SERVICING MARKETS PROGRAMS ACCOUNT ACCOUNTS
24,407 80 18 14 46,444
225441 - 1,209 21,058 740,114
- 1,326 - . 19,546
- 127 . . 26,461
309 - 2 37 1,085
1,697 - - 627 4,650
(6,284) - - 1,107 2916
- - - 38 18,056
245,570 1,533 1,212 22,981 859,272
- - - - 15,996
- 33,545 - - 619,251
. - , 587 652
5 33,545 - 587 635,899
245,570 35,078 1212 23,568 1,495,171
B . - - 1,456
- - - 10211 10211
B - - 10211 11,667
- 1,371 - - 1,371
- 1o . - 9,767
- - - 290 620
) ) ; 3473 3473
239,938 - 1212 3,549 249,193
239,938 1,431 1212 7312 264,424
- 33,616 . - 33,616
- - . 75,836 75,836
. - . - 62,594
. ; : 1,034 1,034
X 33,616 - 76,870 173,080
239,938 35,097 1,212 84,182 437,504
- - - 9,164 9,164
- N . 9,164 9,164
- - - 587 587
5,632 (19) . (60,154) 1,059,583
5,632 (19) -8 (59,567) $ 1,060,170
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

OTHER PROGRAMS AND ACCOUNTS

Year Ended June 30, 2016
(Dollars in Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES
Interest income:
Program loans, net
Interest income, net
Increase in fair value of investments
Realized gain on sale of securities
Loan commitment fees
Other loan fees
Other revenues

Total operating revenues

SALARIES AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Interest
Mortgage servicing fees
(Reversal) provision for program loan losses
Salaries and general expenses
Other expenses

Total salaries and general expenses

Operating income (loss) before transfers
Transfers out

Transfers intrafund

Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net position at beginning of year

Net position at end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL
HOUSING CONTRACT BOND EMERGENCY

ASSISTANCE ADMINISTRATION SECURITY RESERVE
TRUST PROGRAMS ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

12715 $ 9993 - -

1,544 1,061 110 120

581 - - -

39,549 - - .

6,441 1,119 B -

(5,670) 368 - -

55,160 13,041 110 120

79 - - -

1 - - -

(946) 2,867 - -

11,007 11,157 91 -

10,141 14,024 9] B

45,019 (983) 19 120

(496) (3,169) R -

34,928 16 - -

79,451 (4,136) 19 120

320,544 659,630 26,133 32,363

399,995  $ 655494  $ 26,152 32,483
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TOTAL
OTHER
CITIGROUP PROGRAMS
LOAN GLOBAL FEDERAL OPERATING AND
SERVICING MARKETS PROGRAMS ACCOUNT ACCOUNTS

-8 - - - 3 22,708

- - - 98 2,933

- - - - 581

- - . - 39,549

- - - 885 885
3,802 - - 12,846 24,208
283 - 60,184 1,604 57,269
4,085 - 60,184 15,433 148,133
- . - - 79

- - - - 1

- (197 - . 1,724

- - - 40,117 40,117

486 - 60,184 4,346 87,271
436 (197) 60,184 44,463 129,192
3,599 197 - (29,030) 18,941
- - . - (3,665)
(4,500) 55 - 28,744 59,43
(901) 252 - (286) 74,519
6,533 @71) - (59,281) 985,651
5632 % (19) - (59,567) § 1,060,170
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS -
OTHER PROGRAMS AND ACCOUNTS

Year Ended June 30, 2016

(Dollars in Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers

Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

Other (payments) receipts
Net cash (used for) provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Intrafund transfers

Due from (to) other government entities
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of bond & note principal

Early bond redemptions
Interest paid on debt
Interfund transfers

Net cash (used for) provided by capital and related
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from maturity and sale of investments

Purchase of investments

Interest on investments, net
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH (USED FOR) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
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Interest expense on debt
Interest on invcstments

Increase in fair value of investments

Realized gain on sale of securities

Amortization of bond discount

Amortization of deferrcd losses on refunding of debt
Amortization of bond premium

Loan commitment fees
Depreciation

(Reversal) provision for estimated loan losses

Provision for yield reduction payments

Provision for nonmortgage investment excess

Effect of changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Purchase) sale of program loans, net
Collection of principal from program loans, net

Interest receivable

Accounts receivable
Due to (from) ther funds

Other assets

Compensated absences

Pension liability

Deposits and other liabilities

Unearned revenue

Net cash (used for) provided by operating activities

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Noncash transfer of prograin loan to REO

SUPPLEMENTAL
HOUSING CONTRACT BOND EMERGENCY
ASSISTANCE ADMINISTRATION SECURITY RESERVE
TRUST PROGRAMS ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
S 10,760 8 4,159 S - -
an (18) - -
(81,541) (48,901) 2,188 (60)
(70,858) (44,760) 2,188 (60)
34,929 16 - -
34,929 16 - -
(3,963) - - -
(496) (3,169) - -
(4,459) (3,169) - -
1,358,425 86,766 91 9,713
(1,309,708) (37,386) (2,375) 9,759)
1,402 939 95 105
50,119 50,319 (2,189) 59
9,731 2,406 (1) 1)
7,597 2,108 1 1
$ 17,328 8 4,514 $ - -
S 45019 S 983) $ 19 120
79 - - -
(1,545) (1,061) (109) (120)
(581) - - -
(39,549) - - -
(946) 2,867 - -
(198,083) (64,708) - -
124,139 24,667 - -
(1,955) (5.834) - -
(1,722) ) - (60)
630 287 2,278 -
15,419 - R .
(744) 10 - -
(11,019) - - -
S (70,858) S (44,760) 8 2,188 (60)
$ -8 - S - .
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TOTAL
OTHER
CITIGROUP PROGRAMS
LOAN GLOBAL FEDERAL OPERATING AND
SERVICING MARKETS PROGRAMS ACCOUNT ACCOUNTS
- 125 - s -8 15,044
- - - (11,225) (11,320)
- - - (28,582) (28,582)
29,074 19,583 (2,403) 10,166 (71,894)
29,074 19,708 (2,403) (29,641) (96,752)
(4,500) 55 - 28,743 59,243
- - - 7,208 7,208
(4,500) 55 - 35,951 66,451
- (19,593) - - (19,593)
- (188) - - @151
R - - - (3,665)
- (19,781) - B (27,409)
85,109 - 4,858 41,055 1,586,017
(108,044) - (2,458) (47,595) (1,517,325)
(166) - 2 72 2,449
(23,101) - 2,402 (6,468) 71,141
1,473 (18) m (158) 13,431
22,934 98 2 272 33,013
24,407 30 1 $ 114  § 46,444
3,599 197 -3 29,030y S 18,941
- - - - 79
- - - (98) (2.933)
- - - - (581)
- - - - (39,549)
- - - (885) (885)
- - - 232 232
- (197) - - 1,724
- 17,642 - - (245,149)
- 1,942 - - 150,748
- 124 - - (7,665)
1,390 - - (222) (619
(710) - - 2351 4,836
. . - (5.973) 9,446
. - - (338) (338)
. - - 934 934
24,795 - (2,403) 2373 24,031
- - - 1,015 (10,004)
29,074 19,708 (2403) 8 (29,641) 'S (96,752)
- - - s - S -
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Board of Directors
California Housing Finance Fund

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Fund’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Fund's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Fund's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

WM%@«. L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Bellevue, Washington
October 26, 2016
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Board of Directors
California Housing Finance Fund

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which are described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2016-001 and 2016-002. Our opinion on each
major federal program is not modified with respect to these matters.

The Fund's responses to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Fund’s responses were not subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on
the responses.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Fund is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing
our audit of compliance, we considered the Fund's internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine
the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Fund’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of
a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance, as described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2016-001 and 2016-002 that we consider to be
significant deficiencies.
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Board of Directors
California Housing Finance Fund

The Fund’s responses to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our audit are
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Fund’s responses were
not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on the responses.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

We have audited the financial statements of the Fund as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Fund’s basic financial
statements. We issued our report thereon dated October 26, 2016, which contained unmodified
opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on
the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required
by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information
is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole.

%Zm% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Bellevue, Washington
October 26, 2016
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Pass-Through

Federal Entity Passed
Federal Grantor/Pass through Grantor/ CFDA Identifying Through to Federal
Program or Cluster Title Number Number Subrecipients Expenditures
U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development
Section 8 Housing Assistance Payment Program 14,195 - $ - $ 59,068,499
Section 811 Project Rental Assistance
Demonstration Program 14.326 - - 473,071
U.S. Department of Treasury
National Foreclosure Mitigation Counseling 21.000 - - 642,215
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ - $ 60,183,785

See accompanying Note to the Schedule.
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NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

See accompanying Schedule.
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
JUNE 30, 2016

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal
grant activity of the California Housing Finance Fund (the Fund) under programs of the
federal government for the year ended June 30, 2016. The information in this schedule
is presented in accordance with the requirements of 2 CFP Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of
the operations of the Fund, it is not intended to and does not present the financial
position, changes in net assets, or cash flow of the Fund.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform
Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowed or are limited as to
reimbursement. Negative amounts shown on the Schedule represent adjustments or
credits made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as expenditures in
prior years. The Fund has elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as
allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

SUB-RECIPIENTS

The Fund provided no federal awards to sub-recipients during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2016.

@
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statements
1. Type of auditors’ report issued: Unmodified

2. Internal control over financial reporting:

o Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
» Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported
3. Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? yes X no
Federal Awards

1. Internal control over major federal programs:
» Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
+ Significant deficiency(ies) identified? X yes none reported

2. Type of auditors’ report issued on
compliance for major federal programs: Unmodified

3. Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with
2 CFR 200.516(a)? X yes no

Identification of Major Federal Programs
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

14.195 Section 8 Project Based Cluster

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between

Type A and Type B programs: $__ 1805514
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes X no
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

Our audit did not disclose any matters required to be reported in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards.

Section Ill - Findings and Questioned Costs — Major Federal Programs

2016 — 001

Federal agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Federal program title: Section 8 Housing Assistance Payment Program

CFDA Number: 14.195

Award Period: 2016

Type of Finding: Significant Deficiency in Internal Control over Compliance

Condition/Context: 2 of 10 Fund monitored projects tested did not deposit the required amount
within 90 days of the fiscal year end.

Criteria or specific requirement: As the contract administrator, the Fund is responsible for
monitoring each project's compliance with HUD regulations. Non-profit owners and owners of
limited distribution projects, Section 202 projects, and Section 811 projects shall establish a
residual receipts account and make deposits into the account in accordance with HUD
requirements (within 90 days after the close of the fiscal year). (HUD Audit Guide, Chapter 3
HUD Multifamily Housing Programs (2000.04 Rev-2 Chg-7)).

Questioned costs: Not determined
Cause: Auditors can only finalize the audits with each project if the owner reviews and approves
the audited financial statements. For the two projects with the audit finding, the owners were
unavailable due to either failing health or death of an immediate family member. This delayed
the submission of the audited financial statements of both projects; therefore the residual
receipts payment exceeded the 90 day timeframe.

Effect: The Fund did not properly monitor the project and the project is not in compliance with
HUD requirements.

Repeat Finding: No.

Recommendation: We recommend that CalHFA staff actively monitor residual receipt deposit
requirements to ensure each project is in compliance.

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions:

Explanation of disagreement with audit finding: There is no disagreement with the audit
finding.

©
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Actions planned in response to finding: Management will implement an email notification
to owners on the requirement to submit the audited financial statement and residual receipt
within 90 days of the project's fiscal year end starting with the 2016 audits. The Asset
Manager will send monthly notifications 60 days prior to the close of the fiscal year and up to
90 days after the fiscal year. The 90 day submission requirement is noted in the published
Audited Financial Statement Handbook used by the project's CPA. Language will be
included in the audited financial review letter on the 90 day submission timeframe as an
additional reminder to both the project and CPA.

Responsible party: Janet Louie, Asset Management
Planned completion date for corrective action plan: November 1, 2016

Plan to monitor completion of corrective action plan: Asset Management Chief will
review a tracking log, completed by the Asset Manager, which will capture dates of the email
notifications. The Asset Manager will inform the Asset Management Chief of any projects
not in compliance two weeks prior to the 90 day submission timeframe and follow-up with
those projects.

~

2016 — 002

Federal agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Federal program title: Section 8 Housing Assistance Payment Program

CFDA Number: 14.195

Award Period: 2016

Type of Finding: Significant Deficiency in Internal Control over Compliance

Condition/Context: 1 of 17 Fund monitored projects tested did not make the required monthly
deposits to the replacement reserve account.

Criteria or specific requirement: As the contract administrator, the Fund is responsible for
monitoring each project's compliance with HUD regulations. An amount as required by HUD or
the State Agency for 24 CFR part 883 projects, as applicable, shall be deposited monthly into
the reserve fund in accordance with the Regulatory Agreement or HAP contract (24 CFR
sections 880.601, 880.602, 881.601, and 883.701).

Questioned costs: Not determined

Cause: The Replacement Reserve deposit was suspended per the owner's request due to the
high cost in maintaining the property. The Replacement Reserve was not reinstated at end of
the suspension period. The project's reserve balance was and continues to be over the
recommended amount of $1,000 per unit; it currently stands at $8,588 per unit.

Effect: The Fund did not properly monitor the project and the project is not in compliance with
HUD requirements. :

Repeat Finding: No.

Recommendation: We recommend that CalHFA staff actively monitor replacement reserve
deposit requirements to ensure each project is in compliance.

(10)
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions:

Explanation of disagreement with audit finding: There is no disagreement with the audit
finding.

Actions planned in response to finding: Management has automated the replacement
reserve process to track the request, approval, and treatment of suspended reserves. The
Multifamily Servicing system will store any pending replacement reserve amount changes
and the system will update the monthly impound amount when the effective date is reached.
Asset Managers will review a monthly replacement reserve report to verify that the amount
concurs with the most recent approved amount to be deposited in the replacement reserve
account.

Responsible party: Janet Louie, Asset Management
Planned completion date for corrective action plan: September 1, 2016

Plan to monitor completion of corrective action plan: Asset Managers review a monthly
replacement reserve report to verify that the amount concurs with the most recent approved
amount to be deposited in the replacement reserve account. Any discrepancy will be
brought to the attention of the Asset Management Chief to address the issue and make any
necessary changes.
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Section IV — Prior Year Findings

Finding 2015-001: Section 8 Housing Assistance Payment Program, CFDA #14.195
Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Compliance Requirement:  Subrecipient Monitoring

Type of Finding: Noncompliance, Significant Deficiency

During this year's testing of the Section 8 Project-Based Cluster program, no instances of
noncompliance with subrecipient monitoring was noted.

(12)
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
PROPOSITION 1C FUNDS
Sacramento, California

AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORT
June 30, 2016
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We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination, the objective of which would be the
expression of an opinion on the administration of the Proposition 1C Funds in accordance with the California
Homebuyer’s Down Payment Assistance Program. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we
performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been
reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the California Housing Finance Agency and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than the specified party.

Wm&/@ L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Bellevue, Washington
August 5, 2016



220

THIS PAGE
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



221

FANNIE MAE
REPORT OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015



222

FANNIE MAE
TABLE OF CONTENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON APPLYING
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES



223



224

Results
We did not identify any errors in our review of the Document Custodian’s activities. CalHFA did not
have any new loans delivered to Fannie Mae during the period and was previously granted a waiver

since no more loans have been issued.

The summary of procedures and associated findings are as set forth below:

Total Adjustable Fixed MBS Cash
Loans Requested 1 150 0 150 0 0
Loans Released/Transferred Out 0 0 0 0 0
_Loans Reviewed 150 0 150 0 0
Stanc 5 0 0 0 0 0
0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
0 0 0
0% 0% 0%
o |0 7 o T

General Custodian Data

Procedures

1.

Obtain a list of Fannie Mae loans on hand as of December 31, 2015 and document the number of
Fannie Mae loans on hand.

2. Request and review executed Form 2001 (Annual Statement of Eligibility for Document
Custodians) for any existing waivers granted to the:

a. Document Custodian
b. Lender (related to certification)

3. Verify that the Document Custodian has appropriate controls in place to ensure compliance with
all actives waivers (Document Custodian and/or Lender).

a. Request evidence of waiver compliance controls for the review period and determine if non-
compliance was identified through control execution.
b. Include the identified instances of non-compliance in the final report to be submitted to Fannie
Mae. The report should: '
i. ldentify each instance of non-compliance with waivers discovered
ii. Include copies of documents as attachments containing evidence of all instances of non-
compliance with waivers discovered during evaluation of the controls.

4. Review Document Custodian’s process for tracking outstanding issues identified, including:
regulatory reviews, compliance reviews, self-reported operational incidents, internal audit reviews,
or SLA’s.

5. Review data regarding previous audits and verify if there are any:

a. Previous findings
i. If previous findings exist, validate that they have been resolved and include a status
update in the report to Fannie Mae.
b. Outstanding issues
i. If outstanding issues exist, validate that they have been resolved and include a status
update in the report to Fannie Mae.
6. Request evidence to show that the Document Custodian has performed a reconciliation with their

servicer(s) of all loans certified before October 1, 2015.

(2)
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Results

CalHFA currently has 2,482 loans on hand. We obtained 150 loan files and reviewed the executed
Form 2001 for any existing waivers granted to the document custodian without exception. There were
no previous findings or outstanding issues noted. There have been no new loans certified since 2006.

General Compliance

Procedures

1. Request copies of executed Custodial Agreement (Form 2003) between the custodian and each
of its Fannie Mae Lender customers as listed in the executed Form 2001.

2. If variances are noted, determine that all variances are documented in the form of a Letter of
Instruction (which represents a variance granted to lender) or Exhibit A (which represents a
variance granted to the Custodian) to the Custodial Agreement.

3.  Determine through staff interviews and observations that the document custodian employs well-
trained and knowledgeable staff that is familiar with pool certification procedures and Fannie Mae
document control methods.

Results
We obtained and reviewed the executed Custodial Agreement (Form 2003) between CalHFA and
Fannie Mae without exception. There were no variances noted. Based on staff interviews and
observations, staff appears trained and knowledgeable and is familiar with pool certification procedures
and Fannie Mae document control methods.

Regulation

Procedures
If the custodian is a regulated entity, perform the following:
1. Ask the Custodian to provide evidence of their regulator(s); a custodian must be regulated by:
a. Federal Deposit insurance Corp. (FDIC)
b. Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
c. Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC)
d. Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS)
€. National Credit Union Administration (NCUA)

2. Icientify/name the regulated institution (i.e. name of parent, subsidiary, etc.).

3. Identify the regulated institution’s relationship to the Custodian. _

4.  Determine and document if the custodian is subject to periodic review by the primary regulator.
a. If yes, request the frequency and date of the last review. _

Results

CalHFA is not a regulated custodian, under the terms of the waiver, granted by Fannie Mae.

Reporting and Organizational Structure

Procedures
1. Obtain an organization chart. Based on the organizational chart and interviews with
management:

a. Determine that the document custodian operates as a physically separate department from
departments that perform mortgage origination, selling and servicing functions.
b. Determine that duties are completely segregated between lending and custodian activities.
c. Determine that the document custodian maintains separate personnel, files and operations.
2. Determine if this is a lender, or an affiliate of a lender, acting as custodian for Fannie Mae
documents.

(3)
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Results

We obtained the most recent organizational chart from CalHFA. Employees responsible for Fannie Mae
documents are part of the Mortgage Reconciliation System (MRS) department, which does not perform
mortgage origination, selling, or servicing. The lending activities and custodian activities are completely
segregated. CalHFA maintains separate personnel, files, and operations relating to Fannie Mae
documents. CalHFA is a lender acting as a document custodian for Fannie Mae documents.

Financial Ratings

Procedures

if the custodian is a regulated entity, perform the following:

1. Request evidence of the regulated institution’s most recent:
a. IDC Ranking and date;
b. KROLL Rating and date; and/or,
c. Alternate financial rating and date

2. Determine through observation that the document custodian was able to produce rating evidence
upon request.

3. Determine that the rating provided by the Custodian meets Fannie Mae’s requirements as
specified in the Requirements for Document Custodians.

4. Determine that the Custodian has a procedure in place to monitor their financial ratings for
compliance.

Results
CalHFA is not a regulated custodian and does not have a ranking or rating under the terms of the
waiver granted by Fannie Mae.

Trust Powers

Procedures

If the custodian is a regulated entity, perform the following:

1. If the Custodian is self-affiliated, obtain evidence of their Trust Powers.

2. Determine if there are custodial officers who are authorized to act for the institution in a trust
capacity.

Results
CalHFA has obtained a waiver for the requirements related to Trust powers and has adhered to the
terms and conditions of the Trust Power waiver imposed by Fannie Mae.

Insurance Coverage

Procedures
1. Read the Custodian’s E&O policy to assure that it meets Fannie Mae’s requirements, as specified
in the Requirements for Document Custodians, and notate:
a. Amount of Policy
b. Amount of Deductible
c. Deductible as percentage of face
d. Policy expiration date
2. Read the Custodian’s Financial Institution Bond coverage to assure that it meets Fannie Mae’s
requirements, as specified in the Requirements for Document Custodians, and notate:
a. Amount of Bond Coverage
b. Amount of Deductible
c. Deductible as percentage of face
d. Policy expiration date

“4)
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3. Read the Custodian’s documentation that demonstrates that the Custodian verified that the
insurance carrier is rated by one of the following:
a. A.M. Best Company, with a rating of ‘B’ or better
b. Standard and Poor’s Inc., with a rating of ‘BBB’ or better

Resuits
CalHFA obtained a waiver for the requirements related to insurance coverage.

Physical Facilities

Procedures

1. Obtain, observe and review the documentation that indicates that the facilities for storage of the
custodial documents and files are fire-resistant storage facilities that provide at least two hours of
fire protection.

2. Observe that the location and layout of the vault facility effectively limits access to the area.

3.  Determine through observation that the custodian is able to account for the control of the keys, or
have access to, all external vauit exits.

4. Read the procedures for granting access to vault facilities to assure that access is granted to
personnel on an as-needed basis to determine that personnel not working directly in custodian
functions should not have access to the vault.

a. Are these procedures in place for terminating the access of employees who no longer need
access?

5.  Observe the location in which documents are stored, while awaiting filing, to assure that it is

secure.

Read and observe the vaulit's primary access control.

Read and observe that the vault has secondary access control.

Read and observe that there are controls in place to prevent unauthorized access by non-

custodial employees to custodial facilities and systems.

ON®

Results v
We observed the storage facilities for the custodial documents and noted that they are fire-resistant.
The cabinets are FireKing, equipped with two hour fire protection.

We observed the location and layout of the vaulit facility. The facility is located on the 4™ floor, which
requires an access badge to enter. Within the 4™ floor, the file room requires a special access badge
maintained by only two authorized employees.

The document custodian is able to account for the control of keys. The primary key is kept by the

Accounting Manager in a locked desk drawer on the 9™ floor. The secondary key is kept with Business
Services on the 4™ floor. There are only two employees who have access to the vauit facilities. The

primary access person is an accountant. If he is unavailable, the backup person, a seasonal clerk, is

responsible.

In order to obtain the vault key, they must sign the log-out sheet kept by the primary key holder. Once
they are finished with the key, they return it and report the time returned key holder in the log. The
Senior Administrative Analyst reviews the authorized staff list monthly and makes any chances as
necessary.

We observed the location in which the documents are stored and determined it is secure.
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The vault's primary access controls include the primary key holder keeping a locked key in her office,
with only two staff having access to the Fannie Mae cabinets.

The secondary access controls include a second key held by the Business Services Manager. This key
is also only available to two staff members. Based on our observations, controls appear to be in place
to prevent unauthorized access by non-custodial employees to custodial facilities and systems.

We watched as an unauthorized staff person attempted to access the custodial facilites. The
unauthorized key card was unable to open the storage facility area. There are only two individuals with
access to the Custodial facilities and systems.

Written Procedures for Certification and Custody

Procedures
1. Read the following written procedures to assure that they meet Fannie Mae’s requirements, as
specified in the Requirements for Document Custodians:

Receipt of documents

Registration into the document tracking system

Certification of all required data elements

Verification of all required documents

Process for certification and custody of Fannie Mae cash loans, if applicable

Process for cerfification and custody of Fannie Mae LTSC Class | and/or Class IV loans, if

applicable

Bailee letter processing, if applicable

Satisfaction of prior creditor interests in Fannie Mae loans, if applicable

i. Process for handling missing/incorrect documents and/or data errors found during the
document-to-data review (including communication, tracking, and follow-up until certification
or removal)
Document release practices (including execution of Form 2009)
Document reinstatement
Servicing transfers (in and out)

. Details regarding how vault access is controlled and secured
Process for moving documents within vault/file room as loans are sold to investors
Process for granting/removing/periodic review (at least annually) of unauthorized access to
the document tracking system
Notification to Fannie Mae when users of the Doc Cert application cease to be authorized
users.

g. Certification that Fannie Mae is the controller (eNote custodians only)

r. Follow-up and receipt of original Form 3269 Balloon Loan Modifications and verification that

the document is endorsed in blank (RDC Section 8.5)
s. Process for monthly quality controls
t. Recertification of documents

meo0Tw
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u. Other

2. Interview and observe, through staff, to verify that employees have access to and follow written
procedures

Results

We obtained the Fannie Mae manual and reviewed written procedures for the items identified in the
procedures and determined that they meet Fannie Mae requirements. Based on staff interviews and
observations, employees are knowledgeable of the written procedures and follow them accordingly.

(6)
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Practices — Certification

Procedures
Determine if there are any new loans during the year. If so, perform the following:

1.

2.

10.

11.
12.

13.

Sit with certification staff to review certification practices. Assure that these practices meet Fannie
Mae’s requirements and the custodian’s documented procedures.

Verify and document the certification method used by the document custodian.

a. If certification is performed on an “As Submitted” basis:

i. Request evidence to show that certification is performed against Form 2005 data obtained
from the DocCert application.

ii. Request evidence to show that all Fannie Mae-required fixed and adjustable rate
certification fields are included in the data comparison.

b. If pre-submission certification (meaning that certification is performed prior to submission of
loan data to Fannie Mae) is performed using lender data:

i. Request evidence to show that data used in pre-submission certification is compared to
Form 2005 data obtained from the DocCert application prior to pool certification. This
comparison may be an automated comparison (for cash loans, pre-submission data from
Loan Delivery should be used). Any exceptions should have been noted and
communicated to the lender for resolution prior to transmission of a certification status to
Fannie Mae.

ii. Request evidence to show that all the Fannie Mae-required data fields are included in the
data certification process and in the data comparison, if applicable.

ili. Request evidence that demonstrates how the document custodian ensures that all pre-
certified loans are in their possession at the time of pool certification.

iv. Request evidence that demonstrates how the document custodian ensures that all loans
identified as Fannie Mae deliveries are not allocated to any other investor.

Request evidence to show that the document custodian retrieved and uploaded the Fannie Mae

loan number to its tracking system.

Request evidence that the document custodian tracks all loans with the applicable MIN or paper

assignment.

Request evidence to show that the document custodian validates MBS Corrections in the DocCert

application.

Request evidence to show that the document custodian has ongoing feedback and

communication regarding outstanding items with its lender customers.

Verify that all notes are endorsed in blank from the lender.

If facsimile signatures are used on biank endorsements:

a. Obtain and review the Corporate Resolution recognizing the use of such signatures.

If the document custodian certifies and holds Fannie Mae cash loans, review the documentation

that supports that:

a. The Custodian sends a cash certification status to the lender; and,

b. The Custodian maintains records of these notifications.

If the Custodian certifies and holds loans delivered as Long Term Standby Commitment (LTSC)

Class | and/or Class IV, review the documentation that supports that:

a. Communicates certification status to the lender; and,

b. Identifies LTSC Class | and/or Class IV loans in their tracking system with Fannie Mae as the
investor after loans are funded.

Read the Custodian’s practices and policies to assure that all practices and procedures comply

with Fannie Mae requirements and any updates are promptly incorporated.

If the document custodian certified eNotes, verify that the document custodian’s certification

practice includes validation that Fannie Mae is the controller for all eNotes.

Read the Custodian’s procedure and tracking process to assure that the document custodian has

a process in place to ensure receipt of the original Form 3269 (Balloon Loan Modification

™
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Agreement, endorsed to blank) when certification was based on a certified true copy of this
document.

Results
These procedures were not applicable as there were no new loans certified.

Practices — Custody

Procedures

1. Ask the custodian to provide an overview and walk-through of the system they use to track the
physical location of all Fannie Mae documents and files. Determine if the system has sufficient
controls in place or document any gaps. '

2. Determine if the document custodian is able to indentify Fannie Mae loans by a physical location
and/or through use of a document tracking system.

3. Determine that appropriate access controls are in place to protect the document tracking system
from unauthorized viewing and updating.

4. Haphazardly select 10 loans and request that the document custodian locate and retrieve the
loans successfully and timely. This is in addition to the loan sample.

Resuits

CalHFA maintains physical copies of all Fannie Mae documents and files in file cabinets on the 4™ floor.
This location does not change and files are not moved. The system has sufficient controls in place in
accordance with the guidelines.

CalHFA is able to identify Fannie Mae loans by a specific physical location on the 4™ floor, as well as
through the use of their document tracking system. There are appropriate access controls in place to
prevent unauthorized personnel from accessing the document tracking system.

There are only 2 empioyees who have access to the document tracking system, and the same two
employees are the only ones who have access to the room where the Fannie Mae loans are physically
held.

We selected 10 loans from the Active Loan listing and observed as the Accountant located each note
from the file cabinets successfully and timely. No exceptions noted.

Practices — Funding

Procedures

1. Ifindicated in the executed Form 2001 that bailee letters are delivered to the document custodian,
request evidence that shows that the custodian has a process in place to withhold certification
until Fannie Mae has validated and approved the wiring instructions.

2. Inquire if the document custodian issues trust receipts. If yes, obtain evidence that loans are
removed from the trust receipts prior to certification.

3. Inquire if loans are self-funded prior to sale to Fannie Mae. If yes, obtain evidence that shows
release of interest prior to certification.

4. Inquire if loans are funded through a warehouse line prior to sale to Fannie Mae. If yes, obtain
evidence that either bailee letters are submitted to Fannie Mae or release of interest prior to
certification.

5. Inquire if loans are funded through a FHLB prior to sale to Fannie Mae. If yes, obtain evidence of
release of interest prior to certification.
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Inquire if loans are funded through a funding facility prior to sale to Fannie Mae.

a. If yes, determine the name of the facility and verify that funding agreements between the
facility and document custodian are on file.

Determine if the lender has entered into any inter-creditor (tri-party) agreements.

a. If yes, determine with whom and verify that copies of the agreements are on file.

Inquire if the document custodian has knowledge of, or operational involvement in, satisfying prior

creditor interest of Fannie Mae loans. If yes, verify that:

a. The document custodian has a process in place to ensure that the loans are released prior to
funding.

b. The process is documented in a procedure.

c. The procedure is testable.

Results
These procedures were not applicable as there were no new loans funded.

Practices — Releases

Procedures

1.

Observe the custody staff to conduct a review of document release practices.

2.  Determine that the document custodian receives a Form 2009 (Request for Release of
Documents) or equivalent prior to document release. Further verify that the form:
a. Contains all the required data elements.
b. Is maintained in either hard copy or electronic format.
i. If electronic, verify that the Form can be printed in a suitable format upon request.

3. Haphazardly select one loan and request evidence to show that releases are processed only
when the Form is signed and dated by authorized personnel.

4.  Haphazardly select one loan and request evidence to show that the document custodian includes
either Form 2009 or a loan manifest with the release package.

5. Request evidence to show that the Document Custodian is tracking documents that have been
released for non-liquidation purposes (e.g., not paid in full, repurchased or liquidated as a result of
foreclosure, short sale, or Mortgage Release) for more than 90 days.

Results

We observed the document custodian staff review of the document release practices and noted that
they follow the written procedures provided by Fannie Mae.

The document custodian receives a Request for Release of Documents from the Loan Servicing
department prior to the release of documents. The electronic listing contains all necessary elements to
accurately release the requested notes. The electronic form is available to be printed in a suitable
format upon request.

We selected one loan and observed the FNMA Release Forms folder, which includes all necessary
information that is completed and approved before the requested notes are released.

We observed one document release package and noted that the document custodian maintains a loan
manifest that is completed, reviewed, and approved each time documents are released.

There were no documents reieased for non-liquidation purposes.

(©)



232

Practices — Transfers

Procedures
Determine if there were any loan transfers during the year. If so, perform the following:

1.

Inquire if the document custodian processes incoming servicing transfers. If yes, document the

following:

a. Evidence of the recertification completion date(s).

b. Evidence of a reconciliation of documents to a loan trial balance.

c. Evidence that the custodian completes the recertification of loans within the 6-month period
required by Fannie Mae.

d. Evidence of tracking system’s ability to indicate whether pools have been recertified following
an incoming transfer.

Inquire if the Document Custodian has any servicing transfer recertifications that remain open,

including any for servicing transfers with effective dates prior to the review period.

a. If yes, what were the initial due dates? Have the due dates passed?

b. Does the Document Custodian have evidence of an extension approved for any expired due
dates? Obtain evidence.

c. For each outstanding servicing transfer recertification not granted an extension, please
document the following:
i. Log number and effective date of transfer.
ii. Transferor servicer and transferee servicer.
ii. Original Document Custodian and new Document Custodian.
iv. Qutstanding issues.

Verify that document recertification procedures exist:

a. Review the written procedures to assure that they meet Fannie Mae’s requirements as
specified in the Requirements for Documents Custodians, section 11.2.

Through staff interviews and observation, verify that employees have access to and follow written

servicing transfer recertification procedures.

Results
These procedures were not applicable as there were no incoming loan servicing transfers during the
period.

Practices — Monthly Quality Control

Procedures

1.

2.

Verify through observation that the document custodian has a monthly quality control (QC)

process in place.

Request evidence that for each monthly QC over the past 12 months, the following documents

have been retained:

a. Loan sample list (including product type and certifier)

b. Findings Report

c. Evidence that the Findings Report was reviewed by document custody management staff

d. Remediation evidence for all issues identified

Verify that the document custodian’s documented procedures for the monthly QC include details

on how to determine the loan sample size. Verification should include the method used for the

reguiar monthly QC sample and the method(s) used when additional sampling is required (added)

if:

a. The previous three months QC identified systemic errors or errors related to an individual
certifier.

b. The overall error rate exceeds 3% for three consecutive months.

Provide a summary of the method(s) used to determine sample size.

(10)
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5. Verify that the monthly QCs for the previous 12 months meet the sample size requirements
outlined in the document custodian’s documented procedures.

Results

We obtained and reviewed the monthly QC procedures put in place by the Document Custodian. Since
CalHFA has not had any new loans since 2007, they are exempt from performing the monthly loan
testing. We obtained and reviewed documentation of this exemption.

Disaster Recovery

Procedures

1. Request evidence of the existence of the custodian’s (or affiliated entity’s) written business
continuity/disaster recovery plan.

2. Ensure through review that the plan:

a. Identifies critical functions and resources.

b. Covers procedures and responsibility assignments, including a “Call Tree” to identify whom to
call during an emergency and in what order.

c. Includes provisions for off-site retention of critical systems and data file resources.

d. Outlines a plan for the existing documents in the vault in the event of fire, water damage or
any other disaster such that there is a need to move documents to a back-up facility or restore
the documents.

€. Includes alternate processing facilities, and network and telecommunication capabilities.

f. Covers restoration of facilities and backup and recovery of data processing systems.

g. Outlines a plan in the event the Mortgage Electronic Recordation System (MERS) becomes
inoperable.

3. Request evidence to show that the business continuity/disaster recovery plan is tested at least
annually and note the date of the last test.

Results
We obtained and reviewed CalHFA’s written Business Continuity Plan and Technology Recovery plan.

We ensured the plan included all required information identified in the procedure above. We obtained
confirmation that CalHFA is in compliance with FNMA Security Reporting requirements and noted their
most recent plan was submitted in October 2015. We verified that the disaster recovery plan is tested
annually, noting the date of the last test was November 4, 2015.

* K K

We were not engaged to, and did not, conduct an audit, the objective of which would be the expression
of an opinion on compliance and financial reporting of the California Housing Finance Agency.
Accordingly, we did not express such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other
matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of California Housing Finance Agency and

Fannie Mae and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

WMM LL7

Bellevue, Washington
May 9, 2016

(1)
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California Housing Loan Insurance Fund
Page 2

e Computations performed by management, including management assumptions of future paid
losses, future expenses necessary to run-off existing business and future renewal premium,
were relied upon to establish the premium deficiency reserve.

Financial statement disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements was:

* The disclosure of a Going Concern in Note 2 to the financial statements. Management of the
Fund has concluded that there is substantial doubt as to the Fund’s ability to continue to fully
meet its designated purpose of paying claims and expenses. The financial statements of the
Fund were prepared using generally accepted accounting principles that are applicable to a
going concern, and no adjustments have been recorded related to this uncertainty. Claims will
continue to be paid from the proceeds of premiums on a first-in, first-out basis.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Uncorrected misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any uncorrected financial statement
misstatements.

Corrected misstatements

Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any financial statement misstatements
detected as a result of audit procedures.

Disagreements with management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors’ report. No such disagreements arose during our audit.

Management representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the attached
management representation letter dated October 26, 2016.

Management consultations with other independent accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a determination of
the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.
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Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to engagement as the Fund’s auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses
were not a condition to our engagement.

The entity’s ability to continue as a going concern

The following conditions and events, when considered in the aggregate and after considering
management’s plans, caused us to conclude that substantial doubt about the Fund’s ability to continue
as a going concern for a reasonable time remains:

e The Fund has experienced recurring losses, and management of the Fund has concluded that
there is substantial doubt as to the Fund'’s ability to continue as a going concern.

These conditions and events and management'’s plans for addressing them are disclosed in Note 2 to
the financial statements. We concluded the disclosures are adequate. The outcome of these
uncertainties could result in the realizability of assets and the settlement of liabilities at amounts
materially different than their carrying values in the financial statements which were prepared on a
going concern basis.

Emphasis-of-matter

Because we concluded there is substantial doubt about the Fund's ability to continue as a going
concern, we included an emphasis-of-matter paragraph in our auditors’ report reflecting that conclusion.
The paragraph states:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Fund will
continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Fund has
suffered recurring losses from operations and has a net capital deficiency that raises substantial
doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans in regard to these
matters are also described in Note 2. The financial statements do not include any adjustments
that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. Our opinion is not modified with respect to
this matter.

Other information in documents containing audited financial statements

With respect to the required supplementary information (RSI) accompanying the financial statements,
we made certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RSI, including whether
the RSI has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the
methods of measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons
for any such changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying
the measurement or presentation of the RSI. We compared the RSI for consistency with management's
responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obtained
during the audit of the basic financial statements. Because these limited procedures do not provide
sufficient evidence, we did not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

Our auditors’ opinion, the audited financial statements, and the notes to financial statements should
only be used in their entirety. Inclusion of the audited financial statements in a document you prepare,
such as an annual report, should be done only with our prior approval and review of the document.

* % %
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This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and
management of California Housing Loan Insurance Fund and is not intended to be, and should not be,
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

J%x/wﬂz% LLZ

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Bellevue, Washington
October 26, 2016
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* Allevents occurring subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP
requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.

* The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been accounted for
and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

* Regarding the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time:

o Our plans to operate and monitor the Fund are intended to mitigate the adverse effects of
conditions or events that indicate there is substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. We have ceased insuring new
mortgages, and have entered into a reinsurance agreement with Genworth to mitigate our
losses on existing insured mortgages. Although the economy has improved and claims for
foreclosures have decreased, the amount of premiums received is still decreasing. We will
continue to pay claims in the order they are received as premiums are received.

o We believe the likelihood those plans can be effectively implemented is probable.

o - Note 2 to the financial statements discloses all of the matters of which we are aware that are
relevant to the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, including principal conditions and
events and management’s plans.

* We have no intention of terminating our participation in the Public Employees Retirement Fund,
administered by CalPERS as part of the State of California as the primary government or taking any other
action that could result in an effective termination or reportable event for the plan. We are not aware of
any occurrences that could result in the termination of our pension plan to which we contribute. We
have based our estimation of the pension liability on the CalPERS actuarial information rolled forwarded
to June 30, 2015, as allocated by the State Controlier’s Office. More current information, as required
under GASB 68, is not available as of the date the financial statements were prepared. However, we
believe any difference in the pension liability will not be material as there was only one employee
allocated to the Fund, which is the same number as last year, during the period for which there is no
updated measurement or valuation. However, as a result of Senate Bill 837, the position of Director of
Mortgage Insurance is longer a requirement in the Fund beginning July 1, 2016. After that date, no
pension-related items will be recorded within the Fund.

*  We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods used to measure pension and other
postemployment benefits (OPEB) liabilities and costs for financial accounting purposes are appropriate

in the circumstances.

* We agree with the findings of management in evaluating the unpaid claim liabilities and analysis of
reinsurance program 75% quota share, and have adequately considered the qualifications of
management in determining amounts and disclosures used in the financial statements and underlying
accounting records. We did not give any instructions, nor cause any instructions to be given, to
management with respect to values or amounts derived in an attempt to bias their work, and we are not
aware of any matters that have affected the independence or objectivity of management.
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The reserves for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expense, including amounts for incurred but not
reported claims, net of the quota share agreement and net of salvage and subrogation recoverable, has
been determined using appropriate historical and expected frequency and loss severity, estimated
ultimate costs of settling the claims (including the effects of inflation and other societal and economic
factors), using past experience and are the most appropriate under the circumstances. The Fund’s
reinsurance agreement provides for a recovery of a proportionate level of claim expenses from the
reinsurer. The Fund remains liable to its policyholders if the reinsurer is unable to satisfy their -
obligations under the reinsurance agreement. Management has assessed that financial strength of
Genworth and does not believe that the Fund is exposed to any significant credit or counterparty risk.

The Fund entered into a reinsurance treaty and administrative services agreement with Genworth
(formally known as General Electric Mortgage Insurance Corporation) effective March 1, 2003. This
agreement ceded to Genworth 75% quota share of the insurance risk for 82% of loans insured by the
Fund at December 31, 2015. The remaining 18% of loans insured by the Fund do not have reinsurance
coverage from Genworth as of December 31, 2015. '

The reinsurer must assume significant insurance risk under the reinsured portions of the underlying
contract; and it is reasonably possible that the reinsurer realize a significant loss. Both of these
conditions were met as of December 31, 2015. The reinsurance agreement with Genworth provides 75%
loss coverage (which represents significant insurance risk) and it is reasonably possible that Genworth
will realize a significant loss, as such probability is greater than remove {(meeting the FASB ASC 944
standard for reasonable possibility). In addition, the amounts and disclosures used in the financial
statements and underlying accounting records related to the reinsurance contract with Genworth are

adequate.
With respect to the Fund’s reserves for claim and claim judgment expenses:

o For the year ended December 31, 2015, we have processed claims received by the Fundin a
manner and timing consistent with prior years.

o We have considered all information that, in our judgment, is necessary to adequately estimate
the claim and claim adjustment expense reserves at the statement of net position date,
including, among other things:

®= Anticipated and historica! claims experienced of the Fund

= Expected impact of inflation and other economic or social factors on future payments of
losses incurred at the statement of net position date

» Federal Housing Finance Agency Housing Price Index
* |ines and geographical locations of the business written and assumed by the Fund
* The Fund’s underwriting and claims policies and procedures

» The timeliness and reliability of reports from reinsurer
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* Estimates of claim recoveries, exclusive of reinsurance recoveries

o The Fund has considered and properly disclosed in the financial statements all the information
with respect to the claim and claim adjustment expense reserves and related claim recoveries,
which in our judgement, is necessary to adequately identify and understand the nature of
reserving estimates and underlying coverage issues, including the potential volatility,
complexity, and uncertainty of such estimates and the possibility that the ultimate liability may
vary significantly from the recorded reserve and related recovery amounts.

o The reserve for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses for the Fund at December 31,
2015 is management’s best estimate and makes a reasonable provision for all reported and
unreported claims incurred as of December 31, 2015 based upon the consideration of all
information available at the date those financial statements were prepared, including actuarial
indications and other factors.

e Unearned premiums are fairly stated at December 31, 2015 and the calculations of such are consistent
with those of the preceding year. Business expired and reinsurance ceded has been excluded from
premiums in force and unearned.

® The premium deficiency reserve has been determined using appropriate historical data, estimated
future losses and expenses and related premium revenue on the unexpired business. Management
believes this reserve is adequate based on extensive in-house analysis.

Information Provided
*  We have provided you with:

o Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements such as records, documentation, and other matters.

o Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

o Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary to
obtain audit evidence.

o All communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or deficiencies in,
financial reporting practices.

o All communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with the provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,

» Alltransactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial
statements.

e We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be
materially misstated as a result of fraud.
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* We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:

o Management;
o Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or
o Others when the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

* We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the entity's financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

* We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with laws and
regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements, or abuse whose effects shouid be
considered when preparing financial statements.

* There are no other material liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or
disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

* We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity's related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

* We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to California Housing Loan insurance Fund, including tax or debt limits and debt
contracts; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives, including legal
and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.

¢ There are no violations or possible viclations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations {including those
pértaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant
agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects should be considered for
disclosure in the financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on
noncompliance.

¢ The entity has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on
the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

e We have followed all applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving, and amending budgets.

e All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation as major
are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are particularly
important to financial statement users.

¢ Components of net position (net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted) and equity
amounts are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.
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Board of Directors
California Housing Loan Insurance Fund

result of the implementation of these standards, the Fund reported a restatement for the change in
accounting principle (see Note 8). Our auditors’ opinion was not modified with respect to the
restatement.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the of the Fund as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis-of-matter Regarding Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Fund will continue as a
going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Fund is experiencing difficulty in
generating sufficient cash flow to meet its obligations and sustain its operations. These conditions raise
substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans regarding those
matters also are described in Note 2. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that
might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that
matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management'’s discussion and analysis on pages 3-12, the Schedule of the Fund'’s Proportionate Share
of the Net Pension Liability on page 30 and the Schedule of Fund Contributions on page 31 be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses
to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 26,
2016, on our consideration of the Fund's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Fund’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

WMW LLZ

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Bellevue, Washington
October 26, 2016
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING LOAN INSURANCE FUND

The Fund’s reserve for loan losses decreased by $4.8 million to $2.4 million in 2015 as a result of the
Fund’s decreased number of delinquencies outstanding and continued improvement to the California
housing market during 2015. The Agency continues to monitor delinquencies closely and is proactive in
its attempts to mitigate losses.

The Fund’s premium deficiency reserve decreased by $10.6 million to $3.9 million in 2015. In 2014, the
premium deficiency reserve decreased by $4.2 million to $14.5 million. The significant decline in the
reserve is a result of the change in factors used to determine the premium deficiency reserve as explained
in Note 2.

Insurance in force decreased by $244.5 million, or 27%, to $668.9 million as of December 31, 2015,
compared to $913.4 million as of December 31, 2014. The decline is primarily due to the 2005 expiring
book of business that exited reinsurance during 2015. The Fund ceased committing to insure new loans
in September 2009.

The number and amount of insured delinquencies declined from 426 or $111.4 million in 2014 to 205 or
$49.8 million in 2015. Gross insurance claim payments were $13.5 million and $21.5 million in 2015 and
2014, respectively, before reinsurance.

The Fund continued the reinsurance treaty and administrative services agreement with Genworth
Financial (“Genworth™), previously known as GE Mortgage Insurance Corporation (“GEMICO”). This
insurance treaty cedes to Genworth a 75% quota share of the insurance risk and 64.5% of the premium
collected for most loans insured by the Fund. The treaty was amended for loans insured on or after May 1,
2008 to 67% of premium collected and amended again on April 1, 2009 to 69% of premium collected on
loans insured on or after that date.

Each month, the Fund continues to receive its share of premiums from policies still in force and uses the
monthly premiums received along with any other available funds to pay the Fund’s claims on a “first-in,
first-out” basis in the order in which the claims are received after paying the monthly operating expenses
of the Fund (see Note 2). The Fund continues to remain dependent upon the ability of the Fund’s
reinsurer to pay its share of the claims. (see Note 6).

Moody’s Investor Services (“Moody’s”) rating of Genworth Mortgage Insurance Corporation remained at
“Bal” during the year.

In 2015, the Fund applied Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pension and GASB No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions
made Subsequent to the Measurement Date — An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. The pension
expenses and liabilities of the Fund were only calculated and recorded as of June 30, 2015. As a result of
the implementation, the Fund’s beginning net position for the year was reduced by $264 thousand. See
Note 3 — Changes in Accounting Principles and Note 8 — Pension Plan.
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CALIFORNIA HOUSING LOAN INSURANCE FUND
2015 COMPARED TO 2014

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

The following table presents condensed statements of net position for the Fund as of December 31, 2015 and
2014, and the change from year to year (dollars in thousands):

2015 2014 * Change
ASSETS
Cash, cash equivalents, and investments $ 42 37 § 5
Other assets 590 705 (115)
Total assets $ 632 $ 742 § (110)
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Employer contribution $ 41 § -3 41
LIABILITIES
Reserves for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses  $ 2390 § 7,167 $ (4,777)
Premium deficiency reserve 3,913 14,479 (10,566)
Unearned premiums 5 11 (6)
Accounts payable and other liabilities 48,256 47,288 968
Total liabilities $ 54564 $ 68,945 $ (14,381)
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized pension net difference $ 55  $ - $ 35
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets $ 6 § 10 § 4)
Unrestricted (53,952)  (68213) 14,261
Total net position $ (53,946) $ (68,203) §$ 14,257

*Amounts in 2014 have not been adjusted for the effects of the adoption of GASB 68 and 71.

Assets - Total assets of the Fund were $632 thousand as of December 31, 2015, a decrease of $110 thousand
or 15% from December 31, 2014. Of the Fund’s assets, 7% are represented by cash and investments. The
Fund does not have a significant investment in capital assets.

Cash, cash equivalents, and investments were $42 thousand as of December 31, 2015, an increase of $5
thousand from December 31, 2014. The Agency invests the Fund’s cash in the State’s Surplus Money
Investment Fund (“SMIF”). SMIF provides the Fund a variable rate of return and complete liquidity. Cash
invested in SMIF is deposited within the State’s Centralized Treasury System and managed by the State
Treasurer.

Other assets were $590 thousand as of December 31, 2015, a decrease of $115 thousand or 16% from
December 31, 2014. The accounts receivable from Genworth for premiums is lower in 2015 due to the
declining number of active policies. During 2015, the number of active policies declined by 916 or 26.6%.
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Deferred outflow of resources was $41 thousand as of December 31, 2015, which includes the fund’s pension
contribution after the measurement date of June 30, 2015, and unamortized difference between projected and
actual earnings on pension plan investments after adopting GASB 68 and GASB 71 in 2015.

Liabilities - The Fund’s liabilities were $54.6 million as of December 31, 2015, a decrease of $14.4 million
or 21% from December 31, 2014.

The reserve for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses was $2.4 million as of December 31, 2015, a
decrease of $4.8 million from December 31, 2014. The premium deficiency reserve decreased $10.6 million
to $3.9 million in 2015. As of December 31, 2015, 205 insured loans with balances aggregating $49.8 million
were reported as delinquent by the lender. As of December 31, 2014, 426 insured loans with balances
aggregating $111.4 million were reported as delinquent by the lender.

Unearned premiums were $5 thousand as of December 31, 2015, a decrease of $6 thousand from
December 31, 2014.

Accounts payable and other liabilities were $48.3 million as of December 31, 2015, an increase of $968
thousand from December 31, 2014. Genworth is paying their 75% share of the claim payment and the Fund
is paying 25% share of the claim payment. Since the Fund’s cash is temporarily depleted each month, a
claims payable is set up for the Fund’s share of the claim payments that have not yet been paid.

The fund’s pension liability, included in the other liabilities, was $244 thousand as of December 31, 2015.
The fund adopted GASB 68 and GASB 71 in 2015, and did not report any pension liability in prior years.

Deferred inflow of resources was $55 thousand as of December 31, 2015, which includes the unamortized net
difference between projected and actual earnings on investments from prior years and unamortized change in
proportion of pension liability, due to the adoption of GASB 68 and GASB 71 in 2015.

Net Position - The Fund’s net position is classified as unrestricted or net investment in capital assets. Total
net position of the Fund was increased by $14.3 million as a result of this current year’s operations.
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

The following table presents condensed statements of revenues and expenses for the Fund for the years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the change from year to year (dollars in thousands):

2015 2014 * Change
OPERATING REVENUES:
Premiums earned $ 5,661 $ 7,349 $  (1,688)
Expired book revenue - reinsurer 2,043 1,347 696
Other revenues 7 7 0
Total operating revenues 7,711 8,703 (992)
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Loss and loss adjustment expenses 241 (4,825) 5,066
Premium deficiency reserve expenses (10,566) (4,240) (6,326)
Salaries and general expenses 3,507 5,007 (1,500)
Other expenses 8 27) 35
Total operating expenses (6,810) (4,085) (2,725)
OPERATING INCOME $ 14,521 § 12,788 3 1,733

* Amounts in 2014 have not been adjusted for the effects of the adoption of GASB 68 and 71.

Operating Revenues - Operating revenues were $7.7 million during 2015 compared to $8.7 million during
2014, a decrease of $1 million or 11%.

Premiums earned in 2015 decreased by $1.7 million or 23% compared to premiums earned in 2014. The
decrease in premiums earned corresponds with the decrease in insurance in force. Insurance in force was
$668.9 million and $913.4 million as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

As the 10 year reinsurance period expires for a book year, the Fund receives Genworth’s reserves set aside for
that book year. In 2015, the Fund received $2.0 million for the policies that began reinsurance in 2005 book
year.

The Fund invests its cash in SMIF only. SMIF interest rates for the past two years are shown in the
following table:

Periods Year 2015 Periods Year 2014
January — March 0.254% January — March 0.222%
April — June 0.283% April — June 0.228%
July — September 0.316% July — September 0.234%
October — December 0.364% October — December 0.249%
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Other revenues remained at $7 thousand in both 2015 and 2014. Recoveries made on amounts owed from
defendants in certain litigation stay the same from last year.

Operating Expenses - Total operating expenses were negative $6.8 million during 2015 compared to
negative $4.1 million during 2014, a decrease of $2.7 million or 67%, primarily due to the following:

The loss and loss adjustment expenses increased by $5.1 million in 2015 as a result of the significant change
to the loss reserve methodology in 2014 when compared to 2015 in which there was no change to the
methodology.

The decrease in premium deficiency reserve expenses was $6.3 million in 2015 when compared to 2014. The
change in premium deficiency reserve expense is attributable to a change in estimate of continuing expenses,
reflective of decreased activity and a reduction in active claims as of December 31, 2015 (see Note 2).

The Fund’s salaries and general expenses were $3.5 million during 2015 compared to $5.0 million during
2014, a decrease of $1.5 million or 30%. The decrease is primarily a result of lower ceded premiums to the
reinsurer due to lower insurance in force.

Operating Income - Operating income for 2015 was $14.5 million compared to an operating income of
$12.8 million in 2014, an increase of $1.7 million in income.
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FINANCIAL RESULTS 2014 — 2013

The Fund had operating income of $12.8 million for 2014. Net operating results of the Fund decreased by
approximately $17.4 million in 2014 when compared to the operating income of $30.2 million in 2013.
The Fund has a net deficit balance of $68.2 million at December 31, 2014, compared to a net deficit
balance of $81.0 million at December 31, 2013.

The Fund’s reserve for loan losses decreased by $11 million to $7.2 million in 2014 as a result of the
Fund’s decreased number of delinquencies outstanding, improving California housing market and change
to the loss reserve methodology in 2014 (see Note 2). The Agency continues to monitor delinquencies
closely and is proactive in its attempts to mitigate losses.

The Fund’s premium deficiency reserve decreased by $4.2 million to $14.5 million in 2014. In 2013, the
premium deficiency reserve decreased by $31.1 million to $18.7 million.

Insurance in force decreased by $243.2 million, or 21%, to $913.4 million as of December 31, 2014,
compared to $1.16 billion as of December 31, 2013. The Fund ceased committing to insure new loans in
September 2009.

The number and amount of insured delinquencies declined from 642 or $167.6 million in 2013 to 426 or
$111.4 million in 2014. Gross insurance claim payments were $21.5 million and $52.5 million in 2014
and 2013, respectively, before reinsurance.

The Fund continued the reinsurance treaty and administrative services agreement with Genworth
Financial (“Genworth”), previously known as GE Mortgage Insurance Corporation (“GEMICO?). This
insurance treaty cedes to Genworth a 75% quota share of the insurance risk and 64.5% of the premium
collected for most loans insured by the Fund. The treaty was amended for loans insured on or after May 1,
2008 to 67% of premium collected and amended again on April 1, 2009 to 69% of premium collected on
loans insured on or after that date.

Each month, the Fund continues to receive its share of premiums from policies still in force and uses the
monthly premiums received along with any other available funds to pay the Fund’s claims on a “first-in,
first-out” basis in the order in which the claims are received after paying the monthly operating expenses
of the Fund (see Note 2). The Fund continues to remain dependent upon the ability of the Fund’s
reinsurer to pay its share of the claims. (see Note 6).

Moody’s Investor Services (“Moody’s”) rating of Genworth Mortgage Insurance Corporation remained at
“Bal” during the year.
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2014 COMPARED TO 2013

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

The following table presents condensed statements of net position for the Fund as of December 31, 2014 and
2013, and the change from year to year (dollars in thousands):

2014 2013 Change
ASSETS
Cash, cash equivalents, and investments $ 37 $ 159 $ (122)
Other assets 705 823 (118)
Total assets $ 742 $ 982 $ (240
LIABILITIES
Reserves for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses $ 7,167 $ 18,178 $(11,011)
Premium deficiency reserve 14,479 18,719 (4,240)
Unearned premiums 11 33 (22)
Accounts payable and other liabilities 47,288 45,043 2,245
Total liabilities 68,945 81,973 (13,028)
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 10 14 (4
Unrestricted (68,213) (81,005) 12,792
Total net position $ (68,203) $ (80,991) § 12,788

Assets - Total assets of the Fund were $742 thousand as of December 31, 2014, a decrease of $240 thousand
or 24% from December 31, 2013. Of the Fund’s assets, 5% are represented by cash and investments. The
Fund does not have a significant investment in capital assets.

Cash, cash equivalents, and investments were $37 thousand as of December 31, 2014, a decrease of $122
thousand from December 31, 2013. The Agency invests the Fund’s cash in the State’s Surplus Money
Investment Fund (“SMIF”). SMIF provides the Fund a variable rate of return and complete liquidity. Cash
invested in SMIF is deposited within the State’s Centralized Treasury System and managed by the State
Treasurer.

Other assets were $705 thousand as of December 31, 2014, a decrease of $118 thousand or 14% from

December 31, 2013. The accounts receivable from Genworth for premiums is lower in 2014 due to the
declining number of active policies.

Liabilities - The Fund’s liabilities were $68.9 million as of December 31, 2014, a decrease of $13.0 million
or 16% from December 31, 2013.

10
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The reserve for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses was $7.2 million as of December 31, 2014, a
decrease of $11.0 million from December 31, 2013. The premium deficiency reserve decreased $4.2 million
to $14.5 million in 2014. As of December 31, 2014, 426 insured loans with balances aggregating

$111.4 million were reported as delinquent by the lender. As of December 31, 2013, 642 insured loans with
balances aggregating $167.6 million were reported as delinquent by the lender.

Unearned premiums were $11 thousand as of December 31, 2014, a decrease of $22 thousand from
December 31, 2013.

Accounts payable and other liabilities were $47.3 million as of December 31, 2014, an increase of

$2.2 million from December 31, 2013. Genworth is paying their 75% share of the claim payment and the
Fund is paying 25% share of the claim payment. Since the Fund’s cash is temporarily depleted each month,
an accounts payable is set up for the Fund’s share of the claim payments that have not yet been paid.

Net Position - The Fund’s net position is classified as unrestricted or net investment in capital assets. Total
net position of the Fund was increased by $12.8 million as a result of this current year’s operations.

- CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

The following table presents condensed statements of revenues and expenses for the Fund for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the change from year to year (dollars in thousands):

2014 2013 Change
OPERATING REVENUES:
Premiums earned $ 7,349 $ 9,038 $ (1,689
Expired book revenue - reinsurer 1,347 422 925
Other revenues 7 7 0
Total operating revenues 8,703 9,467 (764)
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Loss and loss adjustment expenses (4,825) 4,221 (9,046)
Premium deficiency reserve expenses (4,240) (31,130) 26,890
Salaries and general expenses 5,007 6,130 (1,123)
Other expenses 27 44 (71)
Total operating expenses (4,085) (20,735) 16,650
OPERATING INCOME $ 12,788 $ 30,202 $ (17,414)

Operating Revenues - Operating revenues were $8.7 million during 2014 compared to $9.5 million during
2013, a decrease of $0.8 million or 8%.

Premiums earned in 2014 decreased by $1.7 million or 19% compared to premiums earned in 2013. The

decrease in premiums earned corresponds with the decrease in insurance in force. Insurance in force was
$913.4 million and $1.16 billion as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

11
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STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Investments in Surplus Money Investment Fund

Interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets - Capital assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Employer contribution after measurement date

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:

Reserves for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses

Premium deficiency reserve
Unearned premiums
Reinsurance payable
Claims payable
Accounts payable & other liabilities
Compensated absences
Due to CalHFA
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
OPEB obligation
Pension liability

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized pension net difference

CONTINGENCIES (Note 10)
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total net position (deficit)

See notes to financial statements.

2015

$ 37,146
5,000

5

584,205
626,356

5,808

632,164

41,592

2,390,118
3,913,000
4,967
154,793
46,946,955
2,434
134,232

53,546,499

774,000

243,885

54,564,384

55,382

5,808

(53,951,818)

$ (53,946,010)

13

2014

$ 33,140
4,000

3

694,756
731,899

9,681

741,580

7,167,077
14,479,000
11,095
212,404
46,199,490
77

4,032
139,752
68,212,927

732,000

68944927

9,681

(68,213,028)

$ (68,203,347)
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

OPERATING REVENUES
Premium earned
Expired book revenue - reinsurer
Investment income
Other revenues

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Loss and loss adjustment expense - net of recoveries
Premium deficiency reserve expenses
Salaries and General expenses
Other expenses (income)

Total operating (income) expenses
OPERATING INCOME
Net position (deficit) - Beginning of year
Cumulative effect of adoption of GASB 68 & 71

Restated net position at beginning of year

NET POSITION (DEFICIT) - End of year

See notes to financial statements.

14

2015

$ 5,660,918
2,042,443

17

7,200

7,710,578

240,690

(10,566,000)
3,507,003
7,881

__(6810426)

14,521,004

(68,203,347)
(263,667)

(68,467,014)

$ (53,946,010)

2014

$ 7,349,299
1,346,900

10

7,200

8703409

(4,825,045)
(4,240,000)
5,007,215

(26,646)

(4,084,476)

12,787,885

(80,991,232)

(80,991,232)

$ (68,203,347
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers - premium

Receipts from customers - expired book reserve

Payments to suppliers
Payments to claimants
Payments to employees
Payments from (to) other funds
Other (payments) receipts

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Purchase) Sales of Investments
Interest on investments

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Net in(_:rease (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

2015

$ 5,765,343
2,042,443
(3,388,345)
(4,270,184)
(168,164)
16,698
7,200

4,991
(1,000)
14

(986)

4,006
33,140

5 37,146

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Interest on investments
Depreciation expenses

Unpaid loss and loss adjustment expenses

Premium deficiency reserve expenses

Effects of changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Other assets and deferred outflows of resources

Unearned premium

Compensated absences

Reinsurance payable

Claims payable

Accounts payable and other liabilities
Unamortized net pension inflows
Due to CalHFA

Due to CalPERS - OPEB & pension

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

See notes to financial statements.

$ 14,521,004

(17

3,873
(4,776,959)
(10,566,000)

68,959
(6,128)
(1,598)
(57,611)
747,465
(77)
55,382
(5,520)
22,218

$ 4,991

15

2014

$ 7,442,939
1,346,900
(4,839,005)
(3,812,018)
(260,608)
(6,763)

7,200

(121,355)

1,000
10
1,010

(120,345)
153,485

$ 33,140

$ 12,787,885

(10)

3,872
(11,010,827)
(4,240,000)

115,056
(21,417)
(52,823)
(69,617)

2,373,765
(476)
(62,763)

56,000

$  (121,355)
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The financial statements of the Fund were prepared using generally accepted accounting principles that
are applicable to a going concern. Management of the Fund has concluded that there is substantial doubt
as to the Fund’s ability to continue to fully meet its designated purpose of paying claims and expenses.
The financial statements of the Fund do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome
of this uncertainty. As of December 31, 2015, the Fund’s cash and cash equivalents are not sufficient to
meet the Fund’s total anticipated cash requirements to pay its obligations over the next twelve months.
Management believes that attempts to raise any additional capital will be unsuccessful. The Fund will
continue to receive its share of premiums from policies still in force and will use the premiums received
along with any other available funds to pay the Fund’s obligations on a “first-in, first-out” basis in the
order in which the claims are received after paying the monthly expenses of the Fund. Further,
management of the Fund is actively administering the Fund and continuously reviewing the reinsurance
agreement with Genworth to determine the best course of action for both the expiring (unreinsured) and
reinsured books of business.

Accounting and Reporting Standards - The Fund is accounted for as an enterprise fund. Accordingly,
the accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the economic resources measurement
focus and accrual basis of accounting as required by accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (hereinafter referred to as “Generally Accepted Accounting Principles”,
GAAP).

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements: In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, effective
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting
and financial reporting by state and local governments for pensions, and to improve information
provided by state and local governmental employers about financial support for pensions that is
provided by other entities. In November 2013, the GASB issued Statement No. 71, Pension Transition
Jor Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date — An Amendment of GASB Statement No.
68. The Fund adopted GASB 68 and 71 for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015.

New Accounting Pronouncements: In February 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 72, Fair Value
Measurement and Application, effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15,
2015. The requirements of GASB 72 will enhance comparability of financials statements among
governments by requiring measurement of certain assets and liabilities at fair value using a consistent
and more detailed definition of fair value and accepted valuation techniques. The Fund plans to adopt
GASB 72 for the periods beginning January 1, 2016.

GASB Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets that are
not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statement
67 and 68, was issued in June 2015 with effective date for financial statements for fiscal years beginning
after June 15, 2015. The objective of this Statement is to improve the usefulness of information about
pensions included in the general purpose external financial reports of state and local government for
making decisions and assessing accountability. The Fund plans to adopt GASB 73 for the periods
beginning January 1, 2016.

In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans
Other Than Pension Plans, effective for financial statements for fiscal years beginning after June 15,
2016. The objective of this Statement is to improve the usefulness of information about
postemployment benefits other than pension (other postemployment benefits or OPEB). This Statement
replaces Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension
Plans, and GASB No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer
Plans. The Fund plans to apply GASB 74 for the periods beginning January 1, 2017.

17
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Reserves for Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses - The Fund establishes reserves for
losses and loss adjustment expenses, to recognize the estimated liability for potential losses and related
loss expenses in connection with borrower default on mortgage payments. The liability for unpaid losses
and loss adjustment expenses resulting from mortgage insurance is an estimate and the loss reserve
methodology changed in 2014. For 2015, the loss reserve methodology continues to include a variety of
factors (i.e. unpaid delinquent balance on mortgage loans reported by servicers as of the close of the
accounting period, loan status, unemployment rate, current LTV, Genworth’s reinsurance percentage,
and housing price index, etc.) to measure the impairment on a loan-by-loan basis in a regression analysis
model. Estimates of IBNR (incurred but not reported) claims are implicitly included in this model.

There is a high level of uncertainty inherent in the evaluation of the required loss and loss adjustment
expense reserves. Management has updated its loss reserve methodology to one it believes is more
reasonable and accurate than the previous year. The ultimate costs of claims are dependent upon future
events, the outcomes of which are affected by many factors. The Fund’s claim reserving procedures and
settlement practices, economic inflation, court rulings, real estate market conditions, and many other
economic, scientific, legal, political, and social factors all can have significant effects on the ultimate
cost of claims.

Changes in operations and management practices may also cause actual developments to vary from past
experience. Since the emergence and disposition of claims are subject to uncertainties, the net amounts
that will ultimately be paid to settle the liability may vary significantly from the estimated amounts
provided for in the accompanying financial statements. Any adjustments that may be material to reserves
are reflected in the operating results of the periods in which they are made.

Premium Deficiency — Premium deficiency is estimated future premiums less estimated future claims
and expenses on active mortgage insurance policies plus reserves for unpaid losses and loss adjustment
expenses. A premium deficiency is therefore recognized in the balance sheet as an accrued liability,
recorded as a Premium Deficiency Reserve for the excess amount. The liability for the premium
deficiency reserve is an estimate and the premium deficiency methodology changed in 2015. The new
methodology uses a variety of factors (i.e. unpaid delinquent balance on mortgage loans reported by
servicers as of the close of the accounting period, loan status, unemployment rate (both State and
County), borrower’s FICO score at origination, current LTV, Genworth’s reinsurance percentage, and
housing price index, etc.) to measure the impairment on a loan-by-loan basis in a regression analysis
model.

There is a high level of uncertainty inherent in the evaluation of the premium deficiency reserve.
Management has changed its premium deficiency reserve methodology to one it believes is more
reasonable and accurate than the previous model. The effects of the change in methodology were
recognized in the current year. The ultimate cost of claims associated with active mortgage insurance
policies are dependent upon future events, the outcomes of which are affected by many factors. The
Fund’s reserving procedures and settlement practices, economic inflation, court rulings, real estate
market conditions, and many other economic, scientific, legal, political, and social factors all can have
significant effects on the ultimate cost of claims.

Net Position - Fund net position is classified as invested in capital assets, restricted equity or
unrestricted equity. Invested in capital assets represents investments in office equipment and furniture
net of depreciation and any related debt. Restricted net position represents net position that is restricted
pursuant to the Agency’s enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position represents net position not
restricted for any purpose. There was no restricted net position at either December 31, 2015 or 2014.
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Operating Revenues and Expenses - The Fund’s primary operating revenue is derived from premiums
earned on private mortgage insurance written. The primary expenses are the expenses associated with
the underwriting, acquisition, issuance, administration, and the reinsurance of private mortgage
insurance products and policies, as well as the losses associated with these products and policies.

Recognition of Premium Income - Primary mortgage insurance policies are contracts that are generally
non-cancelable by the insurer and provide payment of premiums on a monthly, annual, or single basis.
Premiums written on a monthly basis are earned as coverage is provided. Premiums written on an annual
basis are recorded as unearned premiums and amortized on a monthly pro rata basis over the year of
coverage. Primary mortgage insurance premiums written on policies covering more than one year are
referred to as single premiums. A portion of single premiums is recognized immediately in earnings, and
the remaining portion is recorded as unearned premiums and amortized over the expected life of the
policy.

Reinsurance - Effective March 1, 2003, the Fund entered into a reinsurance treaty and administrative
services agreement with Genworth. This agreement cedes to Genworth a 75% quota share of the
insurance risk for most loans insured by the Fund and provides for certain administrative services to be
performed by Genworth through December 31, 2018. The Fund uses reinsurance to reduce net risk in
force and optimize capital allocation.

Pensions - As part of the State, the primary government, the Fund contributes to the Miscellaneous Plan
(the “Plan™) and it is administered by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(“CalPERS”). The Plan is included in the Public Employees’ Retirement Fund A (“PERF A”). PEREF is
comprised of and reported as PERF A, PERF B, and PERF C for accounting purposes. PERF A is
comprised of agent multiple-employer plans, which include State and most public agencies rate plans.
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
Plan and additions to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by the CalPERS Financial Office. For this purpose, benefit payments
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with
the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

3. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The Agency adopted GASB 68 and 71 for the year ended December 31, 2015. The cumulative effect of
adoption of GASB 68 and 71 decreases the Fund’s net position by $263.7 thousand. The Agency has
restated net position as of December 31, 2014 by $263.7 thousand. Actuarial information as of the
beginning of 2015 was not available since the measurement date of the actuarial valuation was June 30,
2014. Management believes any difference will not be material to the financial statements.

Net position, January 1, 2015 as previously stated $ (62,203,347)
Cumulative effect of adoption of GASB 68 $ (263,065)
Cumulative effect of adoption of GASB 71 (602)
Net position, January 1, 2013, as restated $ (62,467,014)

20



267

CALIFORNIA HOUSING LOAN INSURANCE FUND

4.

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMENT RISK FACTORS

The Fund utilizes a cash and investment pool maintained by the State Treasurer’s office. Each account’s
portion of this pool is included in investment on the statement of net position.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - At December 31, 2015 and 2014, all cash and cash equivalents, totaling
$37 thousand and $33 thousand, respectively, were covered by federal depository insurance or collateral
held by the Agency’s agent in the Agency’s name.

Investments - Investment of funds is restricted by the Act, generally, to certain types of investment -
securities, including direct obligations of the U.S. Government and its agencies, the State Treasurer’s
Pooled Money Investment Account, and other financial instruments.

There are many factors that can affect the value of investments. Some, such as credit risk, custodial
credit risk, concentration of credit risk, and interest rate risk, may affect both equity and fixed-income
securities. Equity and debt securities respond to such factors as economic conditions, individual
company earnings performance, and market liquidity, while fixed income securities are particularly
sensitive to credit risks and changes in interest rates. It is the investment policy of the Fund to invest
substantially all of its funds in fixed income securities, which limit the Fund’s exposure to most types of
risk. For the investments in the Surplus Money Investment Fund cost approximates market.

Investments by type at December 31, 2015 and 2014, consist of the following:

2015 2014

Surplus Money Investment Fund — State of California $ 5,000 $ 4,000

Credit Risk - Fixed income securities are subject to credit risk, which is the risk that an issuer will fail
to pay interest or principal in a timely manner or that negative perceptions of the issuer’s ability to make
these payments will cause security prices to decline. Certain fixed income securities, including
obligations of the U.S. government or those explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government, are not
considered to have credit risk. At December 31, 2015, the Fund does not have any investments exposed
to credit risk.

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of the failure of the custodian,
the investments may not be returned. At December 31, 2015, the Fund did not have any investments
exposed to custodial credit. All investments are held by the State of California.

Concentration of Credit Risk - Concentration of credit risk is the risk associated with a lack of
diversification, such as having substantial investments in a few individual issuers, thereby exposing the
Fund to greater risks resulting from adverse economic, political, regulatory, geographic, or credit
developments. At December 31, 2015, the Fund does not have any investments exposed to concentration
of credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of fixed income securities will decline
due to decreasing interest rates. The terms of a debt investment may cause its fair value to be highly
sensitive to interest rate changes. At December 31, 2015, the Fund does not have any debt investments
that are highly sensitive to changes in interest rates.
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5.

RESERVES FOR UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

The following tables summarize the changes in the reserves for unpaid losses and loss adjustment
expenses for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014. The first table presents reserves on a gross
basis (before reinsurance) and the second table presents the reserve on a net basis (after reinsurance).
The total net reserve for loss and loss adjustment is reflected in the financial statements.

Gross 2015 2014

Gross reserve for loss and loss adjustment — beginning

of year balance $ 25,436,994 $ 63,836,492
Incurred (recovered) related to:
Provision attributable to the current year 3,674,084 12,406,364
Change in provision attributable to prior years (8,666,090) (29,389,179)
Total incurred (4,992,006) (16,982,815)
Payments related to:
Current year (862,357) (853,465)
Prior years (12,620,086) (20,563,218)
Total payments (13,482,443) (21,416,683)
Gross reserve for loss and loss adjustment — end of year
balance $ 6,962,545 $ 25,436,994
Net of Reinsurance 2015 2014
Net reserve for loss and loss adjustment — beginning of year
balance $ 7,167,077 $ 18,177,904
Incurred (recovered) related to:
Provision attributable to the current year 1,107,676 3,335,231
Change in provision attributable to prior years (866,986) (8,160,276)
Total incurred 240,690 (4,825,045)
Payments related to:
Current year (194,138) (213,252)
Prior years (4,823,511) (5,972,530)
Total payments (5,017,649) (6,185,782)
Net reserve for loss and loss adjustment — end of year
balance $ 2,390,118 $ 7,167,077

The change in provision attributable to prior year (net of reinsurance) decreased by $0.9 million for the
year ended December 31, 2015 due to the decrease in loan delinquencies from the year ended December
31, 2014. The change in provision attributable to prior year (net of reinsurance) decreased by $8.2
million for the year ended December 31, 2014 from the year ended December 31, 2013 is due to change
in loss reserve methodology as explained in Note 2 and decrease in loan delinquencies.
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Reserves for loss and loss adjustment expenses relate to delinquent loans, net of reinsurance. Such
estimates were based on a variety of factors, which management believes are most representative of
factors needed to measure expected future losses at the time of estimation. As a result of the extended
period of time that may exist between the report of a delinquency and claim payment thereon, significant
uncertainty and variation exist with respect to the ultimate amount to be paid because economic
conditions and real estate markets will change.

6. REINSURANCE

Effective March 1, 2003, the Fund entered into a 75% quota share reinsurance agreement with Genworth
to reinsure most (currently, approximately 82%) of the Fund’s portfolio. Under the terms of this
agreement, the reinsurer will indemnify the Fund for 75% of all losses paid on the insured loans to
which the Fund cedes 64.5% of the related premiums. The treaty was amended for loans insured on or
after May 1, 2008 to cede 67% of premiums collected and amended again on April 1, 2009 to cede 69%
of premiums collected on loans insured on or after that date. However, there are no loans currently ceded
at 69%. The Fund’s reinsurance agreement typically provides for a recovery of a proportionate level of
claim expenses from the reinsurer. The Fund remains liable to its policyholders if the reinsurer is unable
to satisfy its obligations under the reinsurance agreement. The amount of earned premiums ceded to
Genworth for the years ended 2015 and 2014 was $3.0 million and $4.4 million, respectively.

According to the terms of the reinsurance agreement, Genworth’s reinsurance is for a period up to the
end of the tenth calendar year for each existing book year. Therefore, insurance policies issued in 2005
book year had reinsurance through December 31, 2014. The Agency elected not to renew the
reinsurance on the expiring 2005 book. If the reinsurance is not renewed after the expiration date, the
Fund receives 100% of the related premiums, pays for 100% of any related claims, and receives
Genworth’s reserves set aside for the related book year. In 2015, the Fund received $2.0 million from
Genworth’s reserve set aside for book year 2005. To date, the Fund has received $3.8 million in expired
book revenue from Genworth.

7. ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE CALIFORNIA HOUSING FINANCE FUND

Certain administrative and operating expenses charged to the Fund are provided by the Agency. These
expenses, initially paid from the CHFF, include office space, business services, legal services,
accounting services, information systems support, and human resource support services. The Fund is
charged monthly for these expenses and a payable is recorded. For the years ended December 31, 2015
and 2014, total expenses allocated to the Fund by the Agency were $239,660 and $359,221,
respectively.

As part of CalHFA’s Loan Modification Program, Genworth remits pre-claim advance payments to the

Fund. The payments received are remitted directly to the CHFF. The total pre-claim advance payments
due to CHFF were $113,107 and $119,717 at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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2015
Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between projected and actual

experience $ 4454 -
Differences between projected and actual

earnings on pension plan investments 25,128 $§ 30,452
Differences between Fund contributions and

proportionate share of contributions - 285
Changes in proportion - 16,135
Changes of assumptions - 8,510

Fund contributions subsequent to the
measurement date 12,010 -
$ 41592 § 55382

As of December 31, 2015, the $12,010 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions
resulting from Fund contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction
of the net pension liability in the year ending December 31, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ending December 31:

2016 $ (10,989)
2017 (10,958)
2018 (10,135)
2019 6,282

Actuarial Assumptions: For the measurement period ended June 30, 2015, the total pension liability was
determined by rolling forward the June 30, 2014 total pension liability. The June 30, 2015 total pension
liability was based on the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.75%

Salary increases Varies by entry age and service

Investment rate of return 7.65%

Post retirement benefit Contract COLA up to 2.75% until

increase purchasing power protection allowance
floor on purchasing power applies,
2.75% thereafter
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For the measurement period ended June 30, 2014, the total pension liability was determined by rolling
forward the June 30, 2013 total pension liability. The June 30, 2014 and 2013 total pension liabilities
were based on the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.75%

Salary increases Varies by entry age and service

Investment rate of return 7.50%, net of pension plan investment
and administrative expenses; includes
inflation

Post retirement benefit Contract COLA up to 2.75% until

increase purchasing power protection allowance

floor on purchasing power applies

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2015, the mortality table was based on CalPERS’ specific
data. The tables include 20 years of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale BB. For
more details on this table, please refer to the 2014 experience study that can be obtained via the internet at
www.calpers.ca.gov under Forms and Publications.

All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2014 and 2013 valuations were based on the results
of an actuarial experience study for the period from 1997 to 2011, including updates to salary increases,
mortality and retirement rates. The Experience Study report can be obtained via the internet at
www.calpers.ca.gov under Forms and Publications.

The long term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and
long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Such cash flows
were developed assuming that both members and employers will make their required contributions on
time and as scheduled in all future years. Using historical returns of all of the funds’ asset classes,
expected compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11-60
years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-
term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by
calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash
flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was
then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one
quarter of one percent.

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2015, the rate of return was calculated using the capital
market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation. The target allocations
were adopted by CalPERS effective July 1, 2014. For the measurement period ended June 30, 2015, the
following table reflects long-term expected real rate of returns by asset class:
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Target Real Return Real Return
Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10' Years 11+
Global Equity 51% 5.25% 5.71%
Global Fixed Income 19 0.99 243
Private Equity 10 6.83 6.95
Real Estate 10 4.50 5.13
Inflation Sensitive 6 0.45 3.36
Infrastructure and Forestland 2 4.50 5.09
Liquidity 2 (0.55) - (1.05)

100%

'An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period
?An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period

Discount Rate: The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for the measurement period
ended June 30, 2015 was 7.65%. To determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the
calculation of a discount rate for each plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a
discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing,
none of the tested plans run out of assets. Therefore, the discount rates used for the current and previous
measurement periods were adequate and the use of the municipal bond rate calculation was not necessary.
The current and previous long term expected discount rates used in the current and previous measurement
periods were applied to all plans in the Public Employees’ Retirement Fund. The stress test results are
presented in a detailed report called “GASB Crossover Testing Report™ that can be obtained via the
internet at www.calpers.ca.gov under the GASB 68 section.

Sensitivity of the Fund’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in Discount Rate:
The following presents the Fund’s proportionate share of the net pension liability as of the June 30, 2015
measurement date, calculated using the discount rate of 7.65%, as well as what the net pension liability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (6.65%) or 1
percentage-point higher (8.65%) than the current rate:

Discount Rate - 1% Current Discount Rate Discount Rate + 1%
(6.65%) (7.65%) (8.65%)
Fund’s net pension
liability $ 344,454 $ 243,885 $ 159,508

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position: As of June 30, 2015, the Plan’s fiduciary net position was $68.1
billion. Detailed information about PERF A’s fiduciary net position is available via the internet at
www.calpers.ca.gov under Forms and Publications.
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Payable to the Pension Plan: As of December 31, 2015, the Fund did not report a payable related to
pension contributions.

9. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

GASB Statement 45 requires states and local governments to publicly disclose the future dollar amount
of their obligations to pay for Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB), like healthcare, that are provided
to retired employees, including retired public employees. The OPEB is an agent single employer defined
benefit healthcare plan administered by CalPERS. State Controller’s Office (SCO) sets the employer
contribution rate based on the annual required contribution of the employers (ARC), an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a
level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and
amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed
thirty years. Based on the SCO’s OPEB calculation, the Fund allocated annual OPEB cost was $68,000,
and the Fund allocated contributions was $26,000 for the year ended December 31, 2015. The State
Controller’s Office estimated the Fund’s unfunded OPEB costs to be $774,000 and $732,000 for the
years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, and this liability was added to Personal Services
in the respective year. CalPERS issues a publicly available CAFR that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information for the OPEB.

10. LITIGATION

On June 14, 2002, the Agency filed a complaint in the case of California Housing Finance Agency
(CalHFA) v. Hanover California Management and Accounting Center Inc., (HC) et al, Orange County
Superior court #02CC10634 (Action). The trial in this matter has concluded and the Agency prevailed
on all causes of action. The jury awarded $6.7 million in damages, prejudgment interest of $1 million,
and finally the jury found that the defendants acted with malice, and awarded total punitive damages of
$1.5 million. The defendants appealed the judgment and the Court of Appeal issued a decision affirming
the judgment in full. The decision is now final.

The amounts received from the defendants were $7,200 and $7,200 during the years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively which is recorded as other revenue in the accompanying
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. To date, the Agency has received
approximately $2.9 million.

Certain other lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinary course of business have been filed or are
pending against the Fund. Based upon information available to the Agency, its review of such lawsuits
and claims and consultation with counsel, the Agency believes the liability relating to these actions, if
any, would not have a material adverse effect on the Fund’s financial statements.

11. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In February 2016, Moody’s reaffirmed the “Bal” rating of Genworth Mortgage Insurance Corporation
with a stable outlook.
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On June 27, 2016 Senate Bill No. 837 was approved by the Governor. This bill repeals provisions
related to the Director of Insurance of the Fund and instead establishes the director of enterprise risk
management and compliance within the agency. The Agency will continue to oversee and manage the
Fund but will no longer be required to be budget a position within the Fund. Instead, the Agency will
charge the Fund a monthly management fee beginning July 2016. Furthermore, this bill also changes
the annual audit requirement of the Fund to the requirement of obtaining an annual agreed-upon
procedures (AUP) engagement of the insurance fund’s books and accounts provided that the AUP report
is made available to the Governor, the chairperson and vice-chairperson of the Senate and Assembly
housing policy committees, the Senate and Assembly budget committee, and the Joint Legislative
Budget Committee no later than November 1 of each year. This will save the Fund money as the cost of
an AUP engagement is lower than an audit.
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SCHEDULE OF THE FUND’S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

Miscellaneous Plan
Last Measurement Period Ended June 30

Fund’s proportion of the net pension liability
Fund’s proportionate share of the net pension liability

Fund’s covered-employee payroll

Fund’s proportionate share of the net pension liability as a percentage
of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability

30

2015

0.001%

$ 243,885
$ 91,890
265.41%

70.68%
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SCHEDULE OF FUND CONTRIBUTIONS
Miscellaneous Plan
Last Measurement Period Ended June 30

2015
Contractually required contribution § 23,277
Contribution in relation to the contractually required contribution (23,277)
Contribution deficiency (excess) -
Fund’s covered-employee payroll $ 91,89
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 25.33%

The actuarial methods and assumptions used to set the actuarially determined contributions for Fiscal Year
2014-15 were derived from the June 30, 2013 funding valuation report.

Actuarial Cost Method

Entry Age Normal

Amortization Method/Period

For details, see June 30, 2013 Funding Valuation Report.

Asset Valuation Method Actuarial Value of Assets. For details, see June 30, 2013 Funding Valuation
Report.

Inflation 2.75%

Salary Increases Varies by Entry Age and Service

Payroll Growth 3.00%

Investment Rate of Return 7.50 Net Pension Plan Investment and Administrative Expenses; includes
Inflation.

Retirement Age The probabilities of Retirement are based on the 2014 CalPERS Experience
Study for the period from 1997 to 2011,

Mortality The probabilities of mortality are based on the 2014 CalPERS Experience

Study for the period from 1997 to 2011. Pre-retirement and Post retirement
mortality rates include 20 years of projected mortality improvement using
Scale BB published by the Society of Actuaries.
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compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Fund's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Fund’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Wm% LL7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLLP

Bellevue, Washington
October 26, 2016
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